N
o

West Northamptonshire
Joint Planning Unit

West Northamptonshire Joint
StrategicPlanningCommittee

Your attendance is requested at a meeting to be held at the Jeffery Room,
Guildhall, Northampton on Tuesday, 21 October 2008 at 6:00 pm.

D. Kennedy
Chief Executive

10.

Contact: Frazer McGown, Meetings Services Team Leader
fmcgown@northampton.gov.uk or tel;01604 837101

Agenda

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN
APPOINTMENT OF VICE- CHAIRMAN

APPOINTMENT OF OBSERVERS

e WNDC
e WBC
e Labour Group Representative

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

e Personal
e Prejudicial

ROLE AND POSITION STATEMENT OF THE WEST
NORTHAMPTONSHIRE JOINT COMMITTEE

(copy herewith)

GOVERNANCE ISSUES

(copy herewith)

JPU BUDGET- RESOURCE COMMITMENT

REVIEW OF LOCAL DEVELOPMENT SCHEME
(copy herewith)

EAST MIDLANDS REGIONAL PLAN (REGIONAL SPATIAL
STRATEGY)- SECRETARY OF STATE'S PROPOSED
CHANGES CONSULTATION

(copy herewith)




11.

12.

13.

SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS
To confirm future meetings as being held on;

16 December 2008 at South Northants District Council,
17 February 2009 at Daventry District Council,
April 2009 date to be confirmed.

MATTERS OF URGENCY

To consider any issues that the Chairman is of the opinion are
Matters of Urgency.

THE CHAIRMAN TO MOVE:

“THAT THE PUBLIC BE EXCLUDED FROM THE REMAINDER
OF THE MEETING ON THE GROUNDS THAT THERE IS
LIKELY TO BE DISCLOSURE TO THEM OF SUCH
CATEGORIES OF EXEMPT INFORMATION AS DEFINED BY
SECTION 100(1) OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 AS
ARE LISTED AGAINST SUCH ITEM OR ITEMS OF BUSINESS
BY REFERENCE TO THE APPROPRIATE PARAGRAPH OF
SCHEDULE 12A TO SUCH ACT.”



N 6

= Item No.v
N) 6
A

West Northamptonshire

Joint Planning Unit

Joint Strategic Planning Committee

Joint Planning Unit

Date: 21 October 2008

Report Title Role and Position Statement of the West Northamptonshire
Joint Committee

1. Recommendations:

That it be RESOLVED:

That the Joint Committee publicises its role and progress via media releases and the Joint
Planning Unit website at key stages of its work programme.

2. Summary:

There is need to outline the role of the West Northamptonshire Joint Committee (“the Joint
Committee”) as a new local planning authority for plan-making, to inform residents and the
business community in particular. It is also appropriate to inform the community of how
work to date will be used and supplemented, under the new Joint Committee
arrangements, to ensure plans for balancing development and environment needs are
promptly adopted. Communication of the Joint Committee’s progress on plan-making is
recommended at all key stages.

3. Background:

Parliamentary Order established the West Northamptonshire Joint Committee on 25 July
2008. Statutorily, the Joint Committee is a new and separate local planning authority for
plan-making purposes. West Northamptonshire covers the areas of Daventry District,
Northampton Borough and South Northamptonshire councils.

Membership of the Joint Committee is established in the Order. Voting members have
been appointed from elected councillors of Daventry District (3), Northampton Borough (4),
Northamptonshire County (2) and South Northamptonshire (3) councils — twelve councillors
in total. Other, non-voting, members can be co-opted by the Joint Committee itself as and
when necessary, and non-voting observers can also be appointed. From the outset, the
planning authorities of Wellingborough Borough Council and West Northamptonshire
Development Corporation will be observers.

The West Northamptonshire Joint Planning Unit (JPU), made up of officers of the voting

ffernandes\committeepapersformat\reporttemplatecabinet160506.doc



councils, serves the Joint Committee.

The Joint Committee is responsible for the production of a joint Local Development
Scheme and consequent Local Development Documents (LDDs) for west
Northamptonshire in a coordinated manner across council areas.

Such plans (Development Plan Documents — DPDs — and Supplementary Planning
Documents — SPDs) are produced under the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004
and will comprise the Local Development Framework.

4. Options:

The current approved Joint Local Development Scheme (March 2007), mutually adopted by
the same councils, identified the West Northamptonshire Core Strategy DPD, the
Northampton Implementation Area DPD, the West Northamptonshire Rural Areas DPD and
the West Northamptonshire Development Control Policies DPD in particular for joint
production. This Scheme was adopted before the Joint Committee was established.

With the creation of the Joint Committee, the Order requires production of a revised Joint
Local Development Scheme by 25" October 2008. This first task of the Joint Committee is
subject of a separate item on the agenda and allows the Joint Committee to continue
production of key plans. The Scheme will particularly identify continued production of the
overarching Core Strategy, but one that is far more embracing than originally conceived
based on latest national guidance and practice.

Prior to establishment of the Joint Committee, a shadow Joint Steering Group and the Joint
Planning Unit concentrated on preparing the overarching Core Strategy. That preparatory
work will be used and supplemented as appropriate, so that the submission of the
enhanced Core Strategy can be made to the Secretary of State as per the new Local
Development Scheme. . The Joint Committee will be keen for prompt production of robust
evidence to ensure time is not lost.

The Core Strategy will set out the broad principles for sustainable development, economic
regeneration and management of the environment. Particular issues are infrastructure
provision, broad areas and directions of development growth, regeneration for
Northampton, Daventry and Towcester centres, and appropriate protection of villages.

With the need to put plans in place sooner rather than later, the Joint Planning Unit is
planned to be supplemented by the creation of a new permanent post of Head of Joint
Planning, similarly jointly appointed and funded by the voting councils. This will help
increase the capacity to deliver the Core Strategy and other DPDs/SPDs in the Local
Development Scheme. There is also proposed interim support to ensure the Core Strategy
production keeps to the revised timetable.

The Joint Committee is not a planning authority for any other planning purposes in west
Northamptonshire such as development control or planning enforcement. Such functions
remain with Daventry District, Northampton Borough, Northamptonshire County and South
Northamptonshire councils and, in specified cases, with West Northamptonshire
Development Corporation.

It is considered best to proactively inform the community of the role and priorities of the new
Joint Committee. Rather than react to enquiries, such a strategy for communication would
be deployed at all significant stages of the Joint Committee’s work programme — starting
with the business of its inaugural meeting.

ffernandes\committeepapersformat\reporttemplatecabinet160506.doc




5. Consultees:

External: None

Internal: None

6. Representations:

7. Conclusions:

With a new plan-making authority, the Joint Committee is recommended to proactively
inform the wider community of its role and progress, particularly via the media and the JPU
website.

8. Legal Implications:

Statutory Instrument 2008 No. 1572 establishes the Joint Committee via the Planning and
Compulsory Purchase Act 2004, Part 2, s. 29-31.

Procedure rules for the Joint Committee will be as per the Parliamentary Order, as
supplemented by the Committee’s own procedures via the associated Memorandum of
Intent and any Standing Orders. (This is subject of a separate report on the agenda).

9. Background Papers:

West Northamptonshire Joint Committee Order 2008 (S.l. 2008 No. 1572).
Joint Local Development Scheme March 2007: Daventry District Council, Northampton
Borough Council, South Northamptonshire Council.

Position: Name/Signature: | Date:

Author: Simon Bovey 3/10/08

Title: Managing Director
Daventry District
Council and
Chairman of LDF
Programme
Board.

ffernandes\committeepapersformat\reporttemplatecabinet160506.doc




Agenda ltem 7

= Item No.
) -
t

West Northamptonshire

Joint Planning Unit

Joint Strategic Planning Committee

Joint Planning Unit
Manager:

Date: 21 October 2008

Report Title Governance Issues

1. Recommendations:

That the Joint Committee notes, and where necessary agrees, the matters set out
below in relation to governance issues.

2. Summary:

To outline and confirm matters relating to the governance of the Joint Committee.

3. Background:

The Joint Committee was formally established by the West Northamptonshire Joint
Committee Order 2008 (“the Order”) a copy of which is appended.

Terms of Reference

In the light of Articles 3 and 4 of the Order it is recommended that the formal terms
of reference for the Joint Committee are:

To exercise the local planning authority functions of Northampton Borough Council,
Daventry District Council and South Northamptonshire Council contained in part 2
of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 in so far as they relate to the
preparation, submission and revision of:
(i) such of the local development documents specified in the local
development scheme submitted to the Secretary of State on 16 March
2007 as are identified in that scheme for preparation otherwise than by
one of the said Councils;
(ii) the local joint development scheme; and
(iii)  the local development documents specified in the local development

ffernandes\committeepapersformat\reporttemplatecabinet160506.doc



scheme.
Joint Committee Procedures

To a large extent the Schedule to the Order lays down the procedural rules for the
conduct of meetings of the Joint Committee. It is suggested that, where the Order is
silent on any procedural point, the terms of the West Northamptonshire Joint
Strategic Planning Memorandum of Intent 2008 (“the Memorandum of Intent”)
(appended) should apply if it addresses the issue failing which relevant extracts
from the accountable body’s (i.e. South Northamptonshire Council’s) Council
Procedure Rules (appended) should apply.

The Joint Committee is recommended to resolve to adopt these supplementary
procedural rules for governance purposes. It is empowered to do this by paragraph
8 of the Schedule to the Order

Overview and Scrutiny

The Memorandum of Intent provides that formal overview and scrutiny of the Joint
Committee’s deliberations shall be exercised by the Partner Authorities’ existing
arrangements as they see fit. Although ultimately a matter for each authority Joint
Committee Members may wish to consider a recommendation to each authority
that, to avoid potential inconsistency and duplication of effort, a Joint Overview and
Scrutiny Committee is established.

Budgetary Matters

The expenses incurred in servicing and supporting the Joint Committee are to be
met by South Northamptonshire Council as the accountable body (Article 10 of the
Order) and each Joint Committee Member’s expenses are to be funded via his/her
authority’s allowances scheme.

In so far as the expenses of the Joint Planning Unit are concerned, while the Joint
Committee will no doubt be recommending a proposed budget for each financial
year, it will be for each partner authority to determine the extent to which it
contributes to the overall costs as part of its own budget setting and approval
processes.

Distribution of Minutes

Part M of the Memorandum of Intent provides that the usual Local Government Act
1972 rules will apply to, inter alia, the publication and inspection of minutes and
background papers for Joint Committee meetings. However it is suggested that
each authority reports the Joint Committee minutes to its respective full Council
meetings via, where appropriate, its Cabinet or Executive.

Ethical Matters

Each Joint Committee Member will be bound by his/her authority’s adopted Code of
Conduct when attending Meetings.

4. Options:

(i) to adopt the terms of reference outlined above;
(ii) to adopt the supplementary procedural rules appended for meetings of

ffernandes\committeepapersformat\reporttemplatecabinet160506.doc




the Joint Committee;

(i)  to determine recommended overview and scrutiny arrangements for the
deliberations of the Joint Committee;

(iv)  to determine the recommended destination of Joint Committee minutes
within the partner authorities;

(V) to raise any other governance issues that appear relevant to Joint
Committee Members for resolution either at the meeting or, if not
immediately resolvable, via report back to a future meeting.

5. Consultees:
External: None
Internal: Lead officers for JPU

Monitoring Officer for NBC

6. Representations:
None
7. Conclusions:

The Joint Committee is recommended to note and confirm the governance issues
raised in this report so that it proceeds with its future business on a sound
procedural footing.

8. Legal Implications:

The Joint Committee has to comply with the Order (SI 2008/1572), the Local
Government Act 1972 and the common law relating to meetings.

9. Background Papers:

The West Northamptonshire Joint Committee Order 2008
West Northamptonshire Joint Strategic Planning Memorandum of Intent 2008
South Northamptonshire Council Procedure Rules

Position: Name/Signature: | Date:

Author: Kevin Lane

Title: Head of Corporate Services, SNC

ffernandes\committeepapersformat\reporttemplatecabinet160506.doc




20p'90509 L18uiqeos)e|dwalodalyewlojsiadedasiiluIod\sapueuIay



STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

2008 No. 1572
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING, ENGLAND

The West Northamptonshire Joint Committee Order 2008

Made - - - - 11th June 2008
Laid before Parliament 19th June 2008
Coming into force - - 25th July 2008

The Secretary of State, in exercise of the powers conferred by section 29 of the Planning and
Compulsory Purchase Act 2004(a), makes the following Order:

Citation and commencement

1. This Order may be cited as the West Northamptonshire Joint Committee Order 2008 and shall
come into force on 25th July 2008.

Interpretation

2. In this Order—

“the 1972 Act” means the Local Government Act 1972(b);
“the 2004 Act” means the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004;

“the Agreement” means the Agreement dated 23rd May 2008 between the constituent
authorities;

“the constituent authorities” means the authorities specified in article 3(2);

“co-opted member” means a member of the joint committee appointed in accordance with
article 5(5);

“the joint committee” means the West Northamptonshire Joint Strategic Planning Committee;
“observer” means a person appointed in accordance with article 5(6);
“substitute” means a person appointed in accordance with article 5(3); and

“voting member” means a person appointed in accordance with article 5(2).

(2)
(b)

2004 c.5.

1972 ¢.70. Relevant amendments were made by section 46 of the Local Government Act 2000 (c.22), sections 1 and 94 of,
and Schedule 12 to, the Local Government and Housing Act 1989 (c.42), section 84 of, and Schedule 14 to, the Local
Government Act 1985 (c.51), section 206 of, and Schedule 8 to, the Representation of the People Act 1983 (c.2), section 54
of, and Schedule 3 to, the Audit Commission Act 1998 (c.18), section 69 of the Greater London Authority Act 1999 (c.29),
sections 37, 38 and 46 of the Criminal Justice Act 1982 (c.48), section 78 of, and Schedule 10 to, the Environment Act 1995
(c.25), section 139(3) of the Transport Act 1985 (c.67), section 38 of the Local Government Finance Act 1982 (c.32),
section 237 of, and Schedule 13 to, the Education Reform Act 1988 (c.40) and sections 74(1), 209(2), 216(2) and 241 of,
and Schedules 3, 13, 14 and 18 to, the Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 (c.28). Relevant
amending instruments are S.I. 1999/2267 and S.1. 2001/2237.



Establishment of the joint committee

3.—(1) A joint committee, to be known as the West Northamptonshire Joint Strategic Planning
Committee, is constituted as the local planning authority for the purposes of Part 2 (local
development) of the 2004 Act for the administrative areas of Northampton Borough Council,
Daventry District Council and South Northamptonshire District Council in respect of the matters
specified in article 4(1) (being matters specified in the Agreement).

(2) The following authorities are specified as those which are to constitute the joint committee—
(a) Northamptonshire County Council;
(b) Northampton Borough Council;
(c) Daventry District Council; and
(d) South Northamptonshire District Council.

Functions of the joint committee

4.—(1) The matters referred to in article 3(1) are the preparation, submission and revision of—

(a) such of the local development documents specified in the local development scheme
submitted to the Secretary of State on 16th March 2007 as are identified in that scheme
for preparation otherwise than by a constituent authority;

(b) the joint local development scheme; and
(c) the local development documents specified in the joint local development scheme.

(2) Section 15 (local development scheme) of the 2004 Act shall apply in relation to the joint
committee as if for paragraph (b) of subsection (3) there were substituted—

“(b) submit its joint local development scheme to the Secretary of State not later than
25th October 2008;”.

Membership of the joint committee and voting rights

5.—(1) The joint committee shall consist of—
(a) 2 members appointed by Northamptonshire County Council;
(b) 4 members appointed by Northampton Borough Council;
(c) 3 members appointed by Daventry District Council,;
(d) 3 members appointed by South Northamptonshire District Council; and
(e) such number of co-opted members as may be appointed pursuant to paragraph (5).

(2) The members appointed by the constituent authorities shall be entitled to vote at a meeting of
the joint committee on any question that falls to be decided at that meeting.

(3) Each constituent authority shall appoint a substitute for each voting member it appoints; and
where paragraph 5(6)(c) of the Schedule applies, a substitute shall be entitled to vote at the
meeting of the joint committee as regards which the substitute is deemed to be a voting member,
on any question which falls to be decided at that meeting.

(4) A constituent authority shall not appoint as a voting member or substitute a person who is
not a member of that authority.

(5) The joint committee may invite other bodies to participate in proceedings of the joint

committee, and each body that accepts such an invitation shall appoint one member of the joint
committee.

(6) The joint committee may, in accordance with the terms of the Agreement, appoint observers
who may attend and participate in meetings of the joint committee.

(7) Co-opted members and observers shall not be entitled to vote at any meeting of the joint
committee on any question which falls to be decided at that meeting.



(8) Voting members and substitutes shall be entitled to recover from the constituent authority by
which they are appointed any expense they incur in connection with the discharge of the joint
committee’s functions.

Disqualification for membership of the joint committee

6.—(1) A person who is disqualified under Part 5 (general provisions as to members and
proceedings of local authorities) of the 1972 Act for being elected or being a member of a local
authority shall be disqualified for being a member of the joint committee.

(2) Section 92(a) (proceedings for disqualification) of the 1972 Act, with the exception of
subsections (7) and (8), shall apply with respect to membership of, or claims to be entitled to act
as a member of, the joint committee as it applies to membership of, or claims to be entitled to act
as a member of, a local authority.

Tenure of office
7—(1) A voting member shall hold office for a period of three years from the date of
appointment but a person shall cease to be a voting member if the person—
(a) resigns in accordance with paragraph (4);
(b) is removed or replaced by the constituent authority which made the appointment; or

(c) ceases to be a member of a constituent authority (and does not on the same day again
become a member of that or any other constituent authority).

(2) A person appointed as a co-opted member shall hold office until one of the following
occurs—

(a) the person resigns in accordance with paragraph (4);
(b) the person is removed or replaced by the body which made the appointment; or

(c) the joint committee decides that the body which made the appointment may no longer
participate in proceedings of the joint committee.

(3) A person who ceases to be a voting member of the joint committee shall be eligible for
reappointment.

(4) A member may resign from the joint committee by sending written notice delivered—

(a) in the case of a member appointed by a local authority, to the proper officer of the local
authority which appointed the member;

(b) 1in any other case, to the body which appointed the member.

(5) Any casual vacancy shall be filled as soon as practicable by the body which appointed the
member of the joint committee whose membership has ceased.

Meetings and proceedings

8. The meetings and proceedings of the joint committee shall be conducted in accordance with
the rules set out in the Schedule to this Order.

Secondments

9.—(1) The constituent authorities may make secondments, in accordance with the Agreement,
of such officers as they think necessary to enable the joint committee to discharge its functions.

(2) The joint committee may make arrangements with a constituent authority for the services of
any officer of that authority to be placed at the disposal of the joint committee for such period as
may be agreed between the joint committee and the constituent authority.

(a) Amended by sections 37, 38 and 46 of the Criminal Justice Act 1982 (c.48).



Expenses of joint committee

10. The expenses incurred by the joint committee shall be defrayed by South Northamptonshire
District Council.

Signed by authority of the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government
lain Wright

Parliamentary Under Secretary of State
11th June 2008 Department for Communities and Local Government



SCHEDULE Atticle 8

RULES FOR THE CONDUCT OF MEETINGS AND PROCEEDINGS
OF THE JOINT COMMITTEE

Annual Meeting

1.—(1) The joint committee shall in every year hold an annual meeting.
(2) The first meeting held after 31st May in any year shall be the annual meeting.

(3) The joint committee may in every year hold, in addition to the annual meeting, such other
meetings as it may determine.

Appointment of chair and vice-chair
2.—(1) The joint committee shall at its annual meeting appoint a chair and a vice-chair from
among the voting members of the joint committee.

(2) The chair and vice-chair shall, unless they resign their office or cease to be members of the
joint committee, continue in office until their successors become entitled to act.

(3) The chair and vice-chair shall not be members of the same constituent authority.

Casual vacancies
3.—(1) This paragraph applies if a casual vacancy occurs in the office of chair or vice-chair of
the joint committee.

(2) The vacancy shall be filled by the appointment by the joint committee of one of its voting
members at the next meeting.

(3) The person so appointed shall hold office until the next annual meeting.

Conduct of meetings

4.—(1) At a meeting of the joint committee the chair if present shall preside.
(2) If the chair is absent from a meeting of the joint committee the vice-chair shall preside.

(3) If both the chair and vice-chair are absent, another voting member of the joint committee,
chosen by the voting members of the joint committee present at the meeting, shall preside.

Calling of meetings

5.—(1) The chair of the joint committee may call a meeting of the joint committee at any time.
(2) If—

(a) the chair refuses to call a meeting of the joint committee after being presented with a
requisition for that purpose signed by three voting members of the joint committee; or

(b) without so refusing, the chair does not call a meeting within seven days after being
presented with such a requisition,

any three members of the joint committee may, on that refusal or on the expiration of seven days
(as the case may be), call a meeting of the joint committee.

(3) At least five clear working days before a meeting of the joint committee—

(a) notice of the time and place of the intended meeting shall be published at the offices of
each constituent authority and, where the meeting is called by members of the joint



committee, the notice shall be signed by those members and shall specify the business
proposed to be transacted at that meeting; and

(b) subject to sub-paragraph (4), a summons to attend the meeting, specifying the agenda for
that meeting, and signed by the chair shall be left at or sent by post to the usual place of
residence of every member of the joint committee with a copy to the proper officer of
every constituent authority.

(4) Lack of service of the summons in accordance with sub-paragraph (3)(b) shall not affect the
validity of a meeting.

(5) A voting member who is unable to attend any meeting of the joint committee shall inform
the chair of the joint committee in writing as soon as practicable and in any event not later than 24
hours before the meeting is due to take place.

(6) Where the chair receives notification in accordance with sub-paragraph (5)—

(a) the voting member giving the notification shall be deemed not to be a member of the joint
committee for the whole of the meeting to which the notification relates; and

(b) the voting member’s substitute may attend the meeting; and

(c) the voting member’s substitute shall be deemed to be a voting member of the joint
committee for the whole of that meeting.

(7) Where the office of chair is vacant, sub-paragraphs (1) to (6) shall apply as if references to
the chair of the joint committee were references to the vice-chair of the joint committee.

Quorum

6. No business shall be transacted at a meeting of the joint committee unless at least three voting
members are present.

Proceedings of meetings

7.—(1) Subject to sub-paragraph (2), all questions coming or arising before a meeting of the
joint committee shall be decided by a majority of the voting members of the joint committee
present and voting at that meeting.

(2) A decision to invite a body to appoint a co-opted member of the joint committee must be a
unanimous decision of all voting members of the joint committee.

(3) The minutes of the proceedings of each meeting of the joint committee shall be drawn up
and shall be signed at the next ensuing meeting of the joint committee by the person presiding at
that next meeting.

(4) A copy of the minutes of the proceedings of each meeting of the joint committee shall be
sent to the proper officer of each constituent authority within 14 days after the date of the meeting
at which they were signed.

(5) The names of the members present at each meeting of the joint committee shall be recorded
in the minutes of the proceedings of that meeting.
Standing orders

8. Subject to the provisions of this Order, the joint committee may make standing orders for the
regulation of its proceedings and may vary or revoke any such orders.



EXPLANATORY NOTE
(This note is not part of the Order)

This Order, which comes into force on 25th July 2008, establishes a joint committee for West
Northamptonshire. The constituent authorities are Northamptonshire County Council,
Northampton Borough Council, Daventry District Council and South Northamptonshire District
Council.

Article 3 of the Order constitutes the joint committee as the local planning authority for the
borough of Northampton and the districts of Daventry and South Northamptonshire. Together with
article 4 it provides for the joint committee to exercise the functions of a local planning authority
under Part 2 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 in relation to the preparation,
submission and revision of certain local development documents and a joint local development
scheme. Article 4(2) modifies section 15 of that Act so as to require the joint committee to submit
its joint local development scheme to the Secretary of State not later than 25th October 2008.

Atticles 5 to 10 deal with membership and voting rights, disqualification, tenure of office,
meetings and proceedings, secondment of officers and expenses.

The Schedule to the Order makes further provision as to meetings and proceedings of the joint
committee and enables the joint committee to make standing orders for the regulation of its
proceedings.

An impact assessment has not been produced for this instrument as no impact on the private or
voluntary sectors is foreseen, and the impact on the public sector is minimal.



£3.00

© Crown copyright 2008

Printed and published in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited
under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty’s
Stationery Office and Queen’s Printer of Acts of Parliament.

E2592 6/2008  182592T 19585



1ouno) Aluno) s.l.ﬁ
S5

aJiysuoldweylionN

[Puno)
aarysuojduwreqiioN
qnog§

113NNO) HONOY OB
NOLJWVHLYION

Y

HINNOD LDILSIT

- -

8002 AVIN

JHIHSNOLdAVHLHON LS3IM HO4 331 LINNOD
ONINNYId J1931LVH1S LNIOr V 130ddNS ANV 3dINOHd
O1 SAILIMOHLINY ONINNVY1d TvOOT NIIMLIE INFANTTFHOV NV

IN3LNI 40 NNANVAOW3IN
ONINNV1d JI1931VdlS LNIOr
JHUIHSNOLAINVHLYON 1LS3IM

8007 LNJLNI 40 NNANVHOWIN
ONINNVId J193LVHLS LNIOT FUIHSNOLJINVHLYON LS3M
I



"Juswna0p awes ay}
pue auo a1nN}IIsuo0d [jeys ‘1ayjabo; uaye) ‘Yaiym jo |je ‘suediajunod
Jo Jaquinu Aue ul pajnsaxa aq Aew Judju| JO WNPURIOWS SIYL

"§Z UOND8S ‘00z 1oV 9seyoind Auosindwos pue bBuluue|d
ay) Japun espiwwon) Buiuue|d oibsjens lor aliysuojdweyHoN 1S9,
ay] JO JusWysI|geise 0} juensind apew S| JUsjul JO WNPUBIOWSA SIUL

'NAL LNN au1ysuojdweyyioN ‘uojduwieyyiop ‘peoy ||eyp|ind
‘lleH Aunod Jo (QON) TRUNGY AJUNoY SIIYSUCIAWEYLON aU L

"3v9 ZLNN ‘adiysuojdweypoN
‘Jo})saomo | ‘spieibuudg Jjo (DNS) Puno)) aliysuojdweyuoN Ynos syl

‘3Q1 LNN ‘@Jiysuoydweyuop ‘uocidweypop ‘sienbg
9|19 1S 'leyplinD 8y jo (OEN) Puno) ybnoiog UuojdweyyoN syl

‘dd¥ LLNN ‘a1iysuoydweypon ‘Ajusneq ‘peoy
abpoT ‘'se01Q [1PUNo Jo (DAaQA) PUNoS PIISIg AjusAeq sy

10 ‘sanoyiny Buluue|d (8207 Jauped
au} se Ajulol umouy ‘sanuoyiny Buiuue|d 8007 ay) usamiaqg Juawaalbe
ue se go0z Ae Jo Aep €2 BU} apewW Si Juslu| JO WNPUBICWSA SIYL

ANILINI 40 ANANVYOWIN 3HL 40 SNLVLS

800Z LNILNI 40 NNANYHOWIN
ONINNYId 2193LVvHLS LNIOT JHIHSNOLJINYHLYON LSIM
[4



ANILINI 40 WNANVIOWIW 33 LLIWINOD DNINNVId JIDILVHLS
INIOC FUIHSNOLAWVHLJON 1SIM 3IHL 40 SNOLLVSIMOHLNV

YIom Jo abuey un bujuueld Juior :g XIANIddY
uoIPIPsLNg JO ealy - 33RIWwWOo) Buiuueld di6a31ens oL 1y XIANIddY

INIWITIOV 40 NOLLYNIWYIL ANV SNOLLYDIHIAOW (O)
LINN ONINNY1d LNIOC IHIHSNOLAWYHLYON 1SIM (d)
331 ITININOD LNIOC FHL 40 ANLLNYIS ANY MIIAYIAO (0)

J31LLTWIWOD
INIOf 3HL 4O SONILIIW 40 NOLLVYISINIWNGY anv INN3A (N)

J3LLTWIWOD LNIOL JHL 40 SONLLIIIW 40 STINAII0U (W)
JILLTINIWOD LNIOC FHL 40 SONLLIIW 40 UIvHD (1)

331 TIWIWOD LNIOL 3HL 40 SONLLIAW 40 WNIOND (1)

331 LTWWOD LNIOC IHL 40 SONILIAW (1)

JILITWWOD LNIOCL 3HL 40 SASNIAdX3 (1)

J3LLTWWOD LNIOL 3HL OL SHIFWIW 40 INJWINIOddY (H)
33LITINIWOD LNIOC JHL 40 SYIAYISHO (9)

S1HOTY ONLLOA (d)

J31ETWIWOD INIOC IHL 4O dIHSYIGWAW (3)

J3LITWWOD LNIOL IHL 40 3d0DS (a)

33LITWWOD INIOC 3HL 40 NOLLDIASIY¥NC 40 v3uy (0)
33LLTWWOD LNIOC IHL 40 INIWHSTI8VLS3 (8)

J19WvIdd (V)

SIN3LNOD

8007 LNILN! 40 WNANYHOWIWN
ONINNYId D1931LvH1S LNIOM SHIHSNOLJINVHLIHON LS3IM
£



aRIWwWo)) Bujuue|d J1633e.4S JUIOL Y3 J0U ‘saioyIne
Buiuueld |220] |enpiaipul BY3 JO AJjIqiIsuodsal By} SulBLIB. [03U0) JuawdoeAaq '8y

*JANM PUB SYd1d 3yl ‘@apiwwo) buluueld
91633835 JUI0[ 3Y3 usamiaq diysuoneRt ay3 S3IesNl JealaAc welbelp ayl /vy

‘ssapew buiuued

Alojnieys 03 paebad yym Ajljigejunodde pue bupjew-uolsidap uo Ajljiqisuodsal

JO SUOISIAIp 1e3pd Buluieuiew siym ‘(Quawisbeuew juswdolpasp) AlaAlep

pue [0u0d Juawdoaasp pue Bujuue)d (eeds 03 yoeosdde pajesbajul ue ainsus

03 Juenodwi g |IIm asIwWwWo) Buluueld 216238435 JUIOL U3 pPUB DANM 243 Uaamiaq
diysuone|al asopp ayl ‘aaysuoidweypon jsom Jo sped 1oj AJuoyne |013uod
Juswdoaaap pue apIyaA AsAIRP |B20] 3y ‘(DANM) uonelodion) uswdopasq
2JiysuoidweypoN IS8 343 Jo poddns ul S| JUSIUT JO WNPURIOWSIY SIYL "9y

“Juswabuesle siyy jo sajdpuld

343 S3YSIIGEISS JUSIUT JO WINPURIOWJ SILY] "SPasu adIAIRS pue alnpniiselju

|ea0} A2 s buidojaAsp ul y10m S) pue ‘1Y $00Z U3 JO (F)F UoIPSS Jepun

Apog buiuue|q [euoibay ayy buisiape usym HJom s)i sassedwodus os|e Juasalby
2yl "000¢ PV Hodsuel] ayl Japun ue|d podsuel] |20 S) pue ‘ymmols 1o) Abajens
podsuel] s PV $00z7 93 Japun jlomalleld uswdoaaaq 33sem pue sjessully
apIm-AJunod s31 Jo uoneledald ayy ul pue syuawnioq Juswdojsasqg [edo Juiof
payiuapl ayy aanpolid 03 sapwwo)) buiuue|d 21633435 JUIor BY3 YIm Bunjiom 01
pPRIILLIWOD sey Auno) aliysuoidweypon Jo Ajuoyiny bBuiuueld 8207 Jauned 3yl 'Sy

‘Sjuswnooq uawdojaaag

[€207 Juiof payiuUap! pue awsyas Juatudojaasq |2307 Julof 3y} 03 buiea.

slapew uo Jybu umo sy ul Ayuoyine Buluueld |edo| e se alysuojdweyHoN YInos
pue ybnosog uoidweyuoN ‘PuIsiq AJuaAR( JO SYdd 23 4104 Apoq Bupjew-uo|siap
3y} 3q sny3 (M a0 Buluueld 21633438 U0 31YsuoidweyYHON 1S9M BUL HY

‘BWBYIS
JusWwdojaaa( |B207 pasiaal Aue Ul SYd1d 3U3 ||B AQ pauiuapl AMe(ILIS 350U} JO M3IAB
pue uondope ‘uoissIgns ‘uoieINWLIO) BY} pue ‘spuswnioq JuawdoeAasg jedoT Julol
paljuap! ayY) JO malAal 2y3 ssedwodus os|e [Im Juswabuelie ssWWOYD) SIYL €Y

"juswabue.lse aa1IWwWo) e yans Jo soidpulid

3Y3 S9YSI|qeIS JUIIU] JO WNPULLOWS SIYL ,'9oniwwo)) Buiuueld d163jens

JUI0( 2JiysuoldweyLION 1S9, B BIA “iauuell pajeulpiood 3Buls e Ul sydld aui Ag
PasIDIOXe 3q [[M Sjuawnloq Juswidojeasq (307 Juiol paunuspl ay3 jo uondope pue
uoIssIwgns ‘uone|nuuloy auyy Buunp Buyew-uoISIap aAINIIXS Jeyy paalbe S| [ 2y

PV $007 243 J3pun jlomawel
JusWdoeAaq |2207 343 Jo Hed asudwod 0} diay [im eyl sjusuwindog juawdopaag
|2207 Juiol Jo uondope pue uoneledaid payRuap! SVYd1d 241 ‘Bwayds uawdopaaq
|e207 241 U] "$007 Y aseyaind Aiosjndwo)) pue Bujuueld 2yl Japun £007

Uodepw ul panoidde awayos juswdojpaaq |e207 uiof e ul bujuued 3163aje.3s juiol
104 paau ay3 pasJopua aAeY aJdiysuoidweyrion ynos pue ybnodog uojdweypuon
‘PLsIq Ausaeq Jo (sydld) seloyiny buluueld (207 Jsuped ayl Ty

319NvIud (v)
8002 LNALNI 40 WNANVHOWII

ONINNVYId JID3LVELS LNIOI HIHSNOLAINYHLYON LS3M
14



i

|

|

I

i

i

i
uogjesodion A
juawdojanag !
anysuoydweyuoN | |
1SaMA

Aouaby KiaAljeqg

519030
BAIIND3X3

lanesqo

pieog
paweN

(sobeuep nun

Nuqn Buluueld jutor

(sjuswnaog
Juewdorane( jeoo0]
juiof Jo UojoNPO.d)

(Buuselg)

Buiuueld ‘s}ebpng ‘pels)

< poddng jeuonelado <
pue |eouyss |

swweibold ydomawes4
juawdojanag [eao

pieog

{uonejnsuon
PHOEGPES)
_ v
m I3LLINNOD
m ONINNY1d
_ 21931vH1S INIOr
—i pi FUIHSNOLAWVYHLIMON |q Si9qusiy
i 183m Bunop

S1321H0
aA)noaxg

N

saljuoyiny
Buiuue|d
|e20 Jaupey

uonoung AJijod buluue|d AOynjE}S

NOLLVIOJd¥0I LINJNJOTIATA FHIHSNOLJWVHLEON LS3IM ANV

V3V JHL YOd4 JUNLONULS ONIMYIN NY1d LINIOr AHOLNLVLS IHL N33IMLIE dIHSNOILVYIIY

“JUSWHWWOD

yons uo spuadap bujuueld juiof Jo ssa2ons ay AIRSSaDAU SB $92.N0S3I 1BYJ0 pue
196pnq ajendoidde pue ‘sjedsalui} 03 pue Jauuew |eucissajold e ul awwesboid yiom
ayy ssalboud 03 Alessadsu JYeys pasuaiadxa pue pajpis Ajs3eudoldde jo Juswpuodas
‘1abeuey Jun buluueld julor e Jo JuawAoldap pue Buipun) Bunniea) wun

Buiuue|d Juior e Jo Bupanosad ayy ybnoayy Ajjedidund ‘aayiwwo) buiuue|d 21633415
iof 8y} Hoddns [|im Sy¥dd 1ie 38yl seyiubis os|e JUSIUT JO WNPURIOWS SIYL "6V

8002 LNILNI 40 NNGNVYHOWIW
ONINNV1d 21931VvY1S LNIOr FHIHSNOLdWYHLMON 1S3M

S



:UO ‘sabe)s JUBWSAJOAUI AJlunwiwod Aue Buunp pue Jo ssueape Ul Buipnpul ‘jpunc)
Auno) ayy buisiape 10} Japjoyayels Asy se Alljiqisuodsal ARy |IM 321IWIWOD)
Buiuuelq s1623es Juior ay3 ‘Auno) aJysuciduweyloN JO Ydld 2ul 4O Jleysq uo 'zd

"WIYIS JU3WdORA(] 207 JUIOL PASIAL AUB Ul PaLJIRUDPI SIUBLUNIOQ
Juawdojaas( jeo207 Juiol Jo malaal pue uondope ‘uoissiligns ‘uoienullos ayl (1)

*SjUaWNl0( JuawdoPAaq |e207 JuIof Jo Padsal Ul ‘swayds JuawdoPaag
|07 JUIOC 243 JO UOISIA3L pue uondope ‘uoissiwqns ‘uonejnwiio) sy (1)

ads buisnoH sjqep.ioyy alysucidwieyHoN ISaMm au)

Adq@ S21[0d [013u0)) JuawdoPAR a4iYysucidulrYUCN 1S9 a3
dQ sealy [eimy aJiysuojdweyUoN 1S9 U3

adq esay uonejuswaldwi ucidweyuon syl

add Abajens 210D JUIOf IYSUOJAWBLLION ISSM DY) o

-IA|RWeRU /007 Ydie awayds Juswdopasq 8207 JUI0r 33 Ul PaYRUap! Sjuawnaog
Juawidojaaaq |e207 Juiol Jo maiaal pue uondope ‘uoissiwigns ‘uonejnwlo) ay) (1)

-:u0 buipyap Joj Ajqisuodsal
9ARY [|IM 2a1ILIWO) Buluueld 21633045 JUIOL 3Y3 ‘SYdTd U3 4O Jleyaq ug "1d

JILLININOD LNIOP FHL 40 3d02s (Q)

"V X|puaddy Ui umoys st uoIpsUN( Jo eale ayy gD
*13Uno) aJysuoidweypioN Yynos ayL

pue {|nuno) ybnolog ucjdweyuon syl

1Duno) PLISIa AjusAeq Syl

:JO sease
aARRASIUIWPE 343 S9SUAW0D YdIYm ‘8007 JopI0 S91IWWOD) JUIor adiysuojdueyioN

1S9M U3 Ul 23835 JO Ale3aldas 3y AQ UMOP pie| se ‘aJiysuojdweyonN 1SaMm
10} Ajuouyany Buluueld e se uoouny |IM 233iwwo) Buuueld s1633e0S JUI0C 3UL 1D

J3LLINNOD LNIOr 3HL 40 NOILLOIAsRINe 40 vIdv (D)

*Apoq Bunipne ay3 aq |eys 1LUN0D PLISIA Ajusaaeq
*salnpadold pue sajnJ Jo uoneaidialul Buipnpul 33ILWOYD 343 JO UoeSIUIWLpPE
10} ApOq 2|qejunoade 33 a4 ([eys [1DUNo) a4ysucidweyHon YInos zg

+00¢
PV aseyoind Aosinduwio) pue Bujuueld 2y JO 67 UOIIS Japun Ino 39S Sjuswadinba.

U3IM 3DUBPIODDE Ul Pays||geise SI 9a)jiwwo) Bujuue)d 216938415 JUI0C 341 ‘19
J3L1ININOD LNIOf JHL 40 LNFWHSINEaVYLs3 (1)

BO0Z LN3LNI 20 NNANVHOWIW
ONINNY1d J1931VdLS LNIOIM FUIHSNOLJWVYHLYON LS3IM
9



"29PILLLIOYD) 3Y3 0JU0 suonesiueblo J3Y30 Jo siaquiawl 1do-00 Aew
3 ‘aapiwwo) buluueld 216930435 JUIOf 3Y3 JO Juswaalbe snowiueun o3 P3[(QNS 3

"9210 JO suoneseRaq
paubis Jisyy Jod se ‘spadsal |[e Ul 12NpUo)) JO 3p0d) ,SIaqUWalN ,SYd1d aaipadsal J1auyy
MO||0J ||eys ssniwwo) Buluueld 21633e1S JuIor aY3 03 pajulodde s1aquialy Yd1d "€3

JON 40 513qWiB € = 20N
ONS JO SI2qUIBIA € = DNS
J4N 40 Sioquisiy = DJdN

JQqQ Jo saquisW £ = 0ad

-:seyonb Bumo)oy ayy sad
Se 3aIWW0Y) Bujuueld 21633435 JUIof 3Y3 03 SJaquudjy Juiodde ||leys ydid yoe3a “z3

"uewsiey?d ayy buipnpui
‘SI9QWISIN ZT JO 2103 B 9ARY |[eys aniwwo) Buluue|d J16ajens Juior syl 13

JILLININOD LNIOr IHL 40 dIHSYIgGIWA (3)

"yun bujuueld
UI0( 3] BIA AIBSS303U SISPISUOD I SB 9DIAPE pUB S3IpMIs Yons UO|ISSIWIWoD Aew
Qaniwiwo) buluue|d J16a1e.43S JUIOL a3 ‘sail|iqisuodsal s)1 abaeydsip 03 J9plo Ul *£q

. Aoyine (p)p uoRdas, e se buipnpaul ‘Apog Buluueld |euolbay
Aloness ayj 03 adape Buuued J1633e05 JO UOISSILIGNS pue UoRINWL0) ay3 (1A)

'sjesodoud aniaues pue sjesodold sanjonyseyul
|1I9uNo) AJUno) pajejai-jusawdojoaap Jo malaal pue uondope ‘uoieinuLio) ayl (A)

‘ue|d Jodsued) €207 aliysuoidweyHon 3yl pue ymous) 1oy Abajens podsuel |
aJiysuoydweypon a3 Jo malaal pue uoidope ‘uoissiwgns ‘uoieinuwio) ayl (A1)

aWsYdS W dopAsq 21SEM puUB S|BIaUI PasIARL AUB Ul PRUIIUSP! S3USWND0(
juawdoppaaq |e207 Jo mMalASl pue uoidope ‘uoissiugns ‘uonenwaoy suy (1)

*aWYIS Juswdopaag
9JSeAA PUB S|eJaully 9U3 JO UoIsiAal pue uoidope ‘uoissiuigns ‘uone|nwioy sy (i)

ads so|dipund uonejuawsdwy pue juswdopaagayl e

ada swdojaaaq Jo wawabeuey) pue [013U0D 33 10J SAIIOd dY}  *
dQ Wawdoaaaq S[el3ul 10) SUOIeI0T 3Y] e

(dQ awWwdopAaqg 3)SeAA 10 SUOIRI0T Y}

Qda dep s|esodold a3sep pue s[eiaully adiysuojdweyuon ayj e
adQ Wawdojaaag 315 pue sjetaully 10} AB3jeslS 2.0) dY) e

-:Ajoweu
'0T0Z-£007 3WaYds Juawdojansg 91Sep pue sjetauiiy a4i Ul payjijuspl syuswndog
Juswdopaag [e207 3y} JO MalAal pue uoidope ‘uoissiwgns ‘uoiiejnwiioy syl (1)

8002 LNJLNI 40 NNANVYOWNIIN
ONINNY 1d J193LVHLS LNIOr FHIHSNOLJIWVHLYMON LS3aM
L



"9a1jlwwo) Buiuueld
216238115 JUIOC 3y} BUIDIAISS Ul S1S02 UMO S) 399W [jleys Apoq 3/qeaunodde ayy ‘7l

"S3LUAYDS SIIURMO]|e ,SIaqLUSLL UMO JISY3 YIIM 9duepodse
Ul SYd1d [enplAIpuUl 8Y3 AQ pasinquuial 3q |jim 3aRIWW0) Buiuueld Jibajens
JUIoC 33 Jo diysiaquuai 133 JO 3NSal B Se siaquisiy 03 ajqeAed sssuadxe Auy ‘TI

F3LLINNOD LNIOr IHL 40 S3ISNIdX3 (1)

'Vd1d eyl
Ag apew 2q 03 sl uswjuliodde ysaly e ase2 YdIym Ul Yd1d Bunuiodde ay) Jo Jaquiaiy
B 3q 0] $35L3) Jaquialy a4 ssajun ‘siead £ aq |jeys yuawiulodde Jo ainua] "£H

"PAMO||B SIaquIBly 2IN31SgGNSs ou
2q ||eys 2433 3sIMIaYI0 Ing ‘puajie 03 Jaquiaj pajuiodde ue Jo Ajljiqeul 1o Aduedea
|ensed Jo ased Ul Jaquualy Jad aAlasal auo Juiodde Ajjew.oy |jeys vdld Yyoe3 "¢H

*Alessadau asue|eq |ediijod ou yym ‘saipoq apisino/sasniwwod 03 bupuiodde
10} syuswabuele [BUORNIISUOD UMO SY UM 2dUBpJOdIR Ul 9aiwwo)) Buluueld
21633835 JUIOL DY) 03 SIaquidly Jo elonb 31 Juiodde Ajjew.oy |1eusS vdld yoed ‘TH

J3LLININOD LNIOr IHL OL SHIFINIIN 40 INIFWLINIOddY “(H)

‘Bujoawl Aue je 3]0A 03
pajaua 2q 0U ||eys Ing sa3eqsp 03 a3nqLIUod 03 uodn pajed 3q Aew SIBAIBSAD ‘o)

‘pamoj|e si dnob 1o uonesiueblo

Jad 19AI2500 2UQ *2AIINI3ISU0D 24 ued syuawiuiodde ybnoyy awi e je ueah

2U0 Jo spoliad 104 ‘aieidoldde siapisuod )t se ‘sdnoub 10 suonesiveblo pasiubodal Jo
Jleyaq uo sisAaiasqo Jaylo yutodde Aew aaspiwwo) buiuue|d 2163321035 0L 3yl €9

"SaRIWWO) ay3 e ajedpiped pue puape os 0} (8)N3ISgNSs e 10)
12quWaly 3U0 ubisse Aell pue snyels 1aA1esqo pajuelb Ajjlewos ale 1DUNo) ybnolog
ybnoiogbuljop ‘@s1iwwo)) buuue|d 21633435 JUIO[r 3Y3 JO SIaquUBLUL J0U ISIIUM 7D

"IAIUWIOD 3y} Je ajeddiued pue puspe os 03 (3n31Isqns
B 10) Joquidjy plecg DANM SuUo ubisse Aew pue sniejs JaAIRsqo pajuelb Ajjew.oy
248 DANM ‘9eniwwo)) Bujuueld 216218138 JUIOL 3Y3 JO SHOQWIBLW JOU IS|IUM "TD

33LLININOD LNIOr FHL 40 SH3ANISHO (9)

‘Buijesw Aue je 3j0A 03 Pajji3ua 3 J0U ||eys Jaqwaw pa3do-02 v "74

'SIaquIBly @aniWwo) Buluueld 2163318415 JUIOL SB UMOUY 3q PUB 331WWOo))
3yl uo sybu BuRoA sAeY |lBUS SYdld JO Siaquisl pajulodde Anp AuQ ‘14

SLHOIY ONILOA (3)
8002 LNILNI 40 ANANVYHOWIAWN

ONINNVId JI931LVHLS LNIOr FHIHSNOLJWYHLYON LSam
8



'SYd1d 343
Se ‘sa|nJ UOIBLLLIOJU] 0] SSI2DB SB UINS ‘$3|nJ awes ay3 03 13(gns 2q |jeys sbupssw

s3 ‘Auoyine Buluued (eo0) e S| 9aILIWOY) Buluueld 21633835 JUIor BU) SY ‘W

*siapJ0 Buipuels bupjoaas pue buidiea ‘bBupjews eia sainpadold Alejuswsidwod
|euonippe 1dope Aew aa)ILIWIOY) SY L “JuswNIIsUl Alonjels suyy Ul pajeindis
Se aq ||eys asRIwwo) buluue|d d16a3e.1S oL a4y Jo sbuigesw JO saunpasold ‘TN

JILLINNOD LNIOf FHL 40 SONILITAW 40 STANAID0Ud (W)

“apisauid
[IeYS 9213ILwo)) Y3 Ag Uasoyd Jaquiajy Jayjour quasqe ale Yyjoq JI ‘ueuniey)d
-30IA Y3 3q ||eys ) 3duasqe siy uf ‘sbuieaw Je apisald |[eys uewuiey) syl "¢

-uswaoe|dal e juiodde jjeys ssnIWo)) 3y3 Jo Bunsaw IXaU Iy
‘321440 JO WD) a3 BulINp JUBJRA S3WI033( 3[04 UBLLIIBYD-3DIA 10 UBWIRYD U3 JI 771

'(svdd au3 usemyaq sa3ejol diysuewieyd jeyy buieq uondwnsald suy

UM SIaquialy Yd1d |1 03 Juawiuicdde ay3 dn uado ||eys sspiwwo) ay) “ayesisyl
“J1Ieyd ay3 03 13quisiy [1punod ybnolog uojduleypon e jutodde [jeys sspiwiwo)

ay3 “1eaA 1541 S J04) JUBWINSUT AIOINIRIS BUI YJiM SOURPIODDR Ul AR L TE

Bujpua JeaA ay] 10} SIS Yd1d 24} 3sbucwe woly ueuLliey)-adiA pue uewldiey)
e juiodde [jeys aspniwwo)) buiuue|d 216338135 JUIOC 343 JO BuilddW [enuue ay] ‘17

I3LLININOD LNIOr IHL 40 SONILITW 40 HIVHD ()

'SJOQUUI JO J3quINU 2|OYM 3Y3 JO Japenb
aUo aq M asmIwwo) Buluueld o1633ens JuIor 3Y3 Jo Bueaw e Jo wnionb ayl Ty

JILLININOD LNIOr JHL 40 SONILITW 40 WNIOND (M)

‘Bunasw e alojaq
sAep Bupiom Jeap § 1ses| 1e uanb aqg |(im sbuaaw 03 Suowwns pue AJNON “p(

‘uonIsinbal ay3 Jo uopejuasald

ay3 JO sAep uaAas UIym Buigeaw e ||ed 03 pajiey sey Jo Bunssw e e 0} pasnyau sey
ays/ay pue 2a1IWWOo) 243 JO uewliey) ay3 03 pajuasald uonisinbas e paubis aney
pue bunsaw e yans 3sanba. sspwwo) buluueld 31633L.11S JUIOL U3 JO SIS

£ Aue 3laym 10 ‘uewiey) ayy Jo 3sanbal ay) Je JoleISIuiWpe 33RIWWO0D J0IUSS

a3 Ag sbunssw Aleuipio 03 uolippe Ul pajied aq Aew sbupgasw Aleupioelyxy ‘g

‘Apuow-1g piay aq (m sbupssw AeuipiQ -zt

*1e2A Buinsus

3y} 40} painpayas aq ||eys sbunsasw Aseuipio ‘Buigsow |enuue auy] 1y Bunesw
lenuue 3y} buieq Jeah Aue ul Al T€ Jaye ply bunsaw 1s.y auy yum Bupssw
|enuue ue pjoy JeaA AiaAl Ul ||leys sasRiwwo) buiuue|d 216938438 JUlof Yl "TC

JI3LLINNOD LNIOr IHL 40 SONILIIN (1)

8007 LNJLNI 4C WNANVYIOWIN
ONINNY1d J193LVHLS LNIOr FUIHSNOLJWYHLHON 1S3IM
6



"SjUBWIND0( Juawdofsaag
[2207 33 JO Sawelawl) pajdope 03 HuIpJoIIR JBAIIBP pUB uoiPuNy 03 JIUN
Bujuue|d juior ay3 9jqeus 03 sa2unosal BulAjiauapl Ajjlew.oy 03 saalbe ydid yoe3 'zd

*$355300.4d Bujuue|d |eipueUL pue ad1AIBS Jejnbal J1sy) eIA ‘Sydld

3y} Aq poaalbe saounosal 10 12bpnq 18Ylo pue ydid Yyoea wouy 39bpng buiyeis 1o jejs
papuodas ‘(1sAojdws se INS Yum ‘INS pue JaN “Daa Aq pajuiodde) sabeuely J1un
Buiuue|d juior e Jo pasudwos ‘(OGN Je piepowiwodde) yun buluue|d UIor [e2IUYo)
e AQ 9a3Iwwo)) buluuelq 21633045 Juior ay3 Jo buidiaIas By 03 sealbe yd1d yoe3 ‘1d

L1INN ONINNV1d LNIOr JHIHSNOLdWVHLYMON 1S3M (d)

1eaA Buiwod ayy ul pajedipiue ssalsboud pue JesA buipaoasd
3] JSA0 2313ILW0)) buluue|d 21631818 Juior 343 Jo ssa1boad uo Burpodal yd1d
oea 0] Lodal [enuue ue Jwqgns [leys aun buluueld juior ayl JeaA yoea jJudy Ui ‘zo

"1} 99s Asy) se syuswoabuerle BURSIXD SYd1d SY3 AQ PasiDIaxs 3 ||eys suoielsql|ap
§,391IWWOoD buluueld 216218118 UIOL SY3 JO AURNIDS PUR MBIAIBAO [BWIOS 'TO

33LLINNOD LNIOr FHL 40 ANILNAOS ANV MIIANIAO (0)

"SYd1d aAIpadsal ayy Aq

3UJOQ 3q ||IM 3JIAIBS SIUY JO 1502 3Y3 ‘siseq buiejol e uo s| SIY3 aeym ‘Jojensiuiwpe
231IWILIOD IOJUBS B JO S3DIAIBS U] ap1aoad (im sapiuwe) buluueld J16ajens

julor ay3 jo sbunsaw Joj Ajloyane 3soy auy Jeyy aaibe sydid auy3 pinoys "eN

"AIBSSD2U SB 93RIWWOo)) 343 JO sayjiqisuodsal ayj pue ainpadosd

40 sjuiod uo aoiape buipianoad Aq pue ‘sagnuiw Bupnpoud pue Bupyey buipnioul
'sBunaaw Jo Buiuuni pue bujes ‘Buibuelie syl YIm pajRIDOSSE SIapew [einpadold
yum Bujjeap Aq saniwwo) Buluue|d 21633e.435 uI0r 3y3 Jo sbunasw |je buiuoddns
‘Apoq 21qejuncdde ay) Aq papiaold 2q |[Im (S)Jojens|uilupe 2311UILI0D J0IU3S W 2N

"¥d1d 150y 3y3 AqQ au10q aq |(im sBunasw 3assyy Buijepowwoide Jo 350 3y 'siseq
Bunejol B U0 Sydid IP1ISIP 241 JO yoes Jo s3I0 3y) e soejd axey |im sbunesiy "IN

3311INNOD
INIOr 3HL 40 SONILIIW 40 NOILVHLSININGY ANV 3NN3A (N)

‘bunesW a3 Jo uojewliye ayl Aq “JuIssip ou S| 4o}

J1 10 spuey Jo moys AQ 9J0A 3U3 a3e) ||ImM UBLLIeYD) DU} ‘papuBWISp Si DJ0A paplodal
B ssajun -ynd s| uosanb ay) swiy aU3 e Wood ay3 ul Juasald pue Buijoa siaquisiy
asoyy Jo Ajuolew ajdwis e Aq uodn papiap aq (|eys buijesw e 210J9q SaNss! || "SW

"s359J491U1 |epipn(aid pue |euossad
10 [euos.tad jo suonesepap Yim Buoje SsInuIW Ul paplodal 3q |[BYS SISAI3SGO pue
slaquisw pa3do-00 ‘siaquiay Buipusie pue usyes 24 [|BYs SSINUIW ‘S3ased [|e uf “piA

'S1OV JUBA[RL JopUN JAWDXD 0 [BIUIPLIUOD palepdap ale
Jey) swayl asoyl jdaoxa ‘uonedidined ognd 03 uado aq (|eys swiall ssauisng IV TSI

800Z LNALNI 4O WNANVYOININ
ONINNYId J1931LVvH1S .rz_%_‘ﬂ FHIHSNOLJIWVYHLHON LSIM



002 PV
aseynnd Aosindwo) pue Buluueld a3y Jo T€ U0Ias Japun Auoyine Buiuueld |edo)

ay3 se aanwwo) Buluueld 216330435 JUIor 343 BURNISUOD JBPI0 Y] PaXOARI sey
3135 JO AIRJDL93S U3 [IUN PUB SSIUN 3210} Ul ANURUOD |jeys Juawaalby siyl “zd

Svdld
I|E JO JUSSUOI 3y} 1INb3J [|IM JUSWS3I6Y SIUYY 0 SUOIIRIYIPOW 10 SJUBIPUSWY "TD

ININITNUOVY 40 NOILYNIWHIL ANV SNOLLYIIFIAON (D)

‘g x|puaddy u1 In0 195 1 3un Buuue)d Julor 3y 40 dom 4o abuel jeidAl ay) “/d

"92IApE Jua3adwod aAlb 03 Ianwwo)) Buluueld Jibajens

JUI0C 3Y3 pue 3 03 3|ge|ieae asiHadXD |PUOISSDJ0.d pue |BIILLYDR] JO [3A3] 3jqRINS

B S| aJaY] JBU3 2INSUS ||IM pUB Yd1d Yyoea ul Adijod Buluueld 1oy 9)qisuodsal Jabeuely
ayy Buisudwod dnous) Bupsals e Aq pasiape aq [(Im 3iun bujuueld ulor ayl ‘9d

2210eld poob pue me| ua.LIND
Yim Juerdwod pue Juajadwod si 31 0} USAID 32IAPE Jey) INSUD ||IM PUR Sajlluwo)
Buluueld 51633135 JUI0L BY3 03 3|qeIUNcde 3 ||Im un Buluueld Juior 3yl *Sd

‘SS2IpPe J13U] J0J SYdTd 03 UOISSILGNS PIBMUO 10J PUB JUSWSSIOpUD
104 9aIwwo) Buiuue|d J1621ens uor ay3 03 pajussald pue Jabeuely yun Buiuueld
JUI0C 342 AQ paKRUSp! 29 |jleys uun Buiuueld Juior ayy 104 suswalinbal 921n0saY "bd

2Bqa. INOYIM
JINsal e se uonNgIuod |euoipodold Jiay) 3SeaJoul 03 35004d ABW SYd1d [BnpIAIpUl
ybnouys ‘(sessanoid buluued |elpuRUY pue 321AISS Jenbad Jiay) BIA) Way) Aq spew
3Q 03 9|qe sjuaWWWod J9bpng a1y pasdxa 03 pabilqo 3g Jou [|BYS SYdd {BnpIAIpU|
UL "SUIZT/E DNS pue SUIZT/Z JION ‘SUIZT/F JAN ‘sUIZT/€ DAa 91 2wwo)
Bujuuejd 21693e.43S JUIOL BY) UO SJaqUIBK JO ejonb Jidy3 03 uoiodosd Palip

Ul aq [leys nun Bujuue|d Ulor ay3 spJemo} uoiNgUIu0d 921n0sal S,¥d1d Yoed "e€d

8002 LNILNI 40 NNANVHOW3IN
ONINNYId J193LVvHLS LNIOT JUIHSNOLJWVHLYON LS3aM
34



il Y,

.
b e TV
ooy F

(anysuojydweypon yynos _E.m yb6nosog uojdweyrion
Puysiq Aiyuaaeq Jo ajoym ay) buiuysp dews paseq Asaing asueupiQ)

NOILIOIASIANC 40 YIUV
331LITWIWOD DSNINNY1d J3ID3L1VUlS INIOL

¥V XIAN3ddVY

8002 LN3JLNI 40 NNANYHOW3IN
ONINNVYId DI93LVYLS INIOr JYIHSNOLJIWVYHLYON LS3M
cl



*93ISgaM DAISU3Y2.dWOD pUe Jespd e JO sdueusjulew pue juswdopasg

‘suonesiueblo [eulaxe J3UI0 Yyim pue eipaw auy)
UuM 3apilwo) Buluueld 216918435 JUIOL 343 JO SIS9J43JUL 24} JO uonejuasalday

‘paJdinba.
SB SaLINbUT JO SUOIjRUIWEXT [BWIO) JBUJO0 B pue ‘sjuawniog juawdopasg
|e207 U0l paynuapl ayl Ul suoneUIWEXT 1B sSaulMm Hadxa se aoueleaddy

*3JIysuoidweyLON 1Sam 104 SyIomalwe.d Juswudojaaaq [eaon
2y} 03 paejal Hoday Bulo)uoK [enuuy JuIof SU3 03 UOINGIIU0D 10 UOIPNPOId

‘SyJIomaiue.ld JuawdoPaag |20 ybnoltoq/pLasip pue AJunod
LLIOJUI 0} 9SBQ 9OUIPIAD pPue UOIIRULIOU) 3] JO UOIR(IWISSE pUB UO)eUIpIo-0))

‘ainpnJiselul podsuely buipnpul

‘sanss| ainonJiselul uo buiuueld Ji16ajens Alepunog-ssoJd pue siesodo.d
2JnpnJjselyul pue bujuueld jeuoibai-qns Jo uoReUIPIO-02 ‘UBld Modsuel] |20
a3yl pue ymmois 10} Abajelis podsuel)] ayj ‘Jiomauleld juswdolasg a1sepm
pue s|esauly apm-Ajunod ay3 Jo Juawdojaasp ay3y ul uonedpiped pue adlApyY

T

saing 49410

“JUSWBA|OAUT AJUNWIWo?) Jo (S)iuswaiels ayj Jad se Juswabebus Ajunwiwo)

“jomawield Juswdojpaaq |e207 au3 Jjo ped wuoy 03 buidjay
SIUWND0(Q JuawdojRAa( 18207 Juiof payiuap! JO UCISS|UIGNS pue UuonRoNpld

JUSWDAOAUT AJUNWIWIOY) JO (S)juawsiels
pue awsos Juswdojaaaq (8207 Julol B JO UCISSILLQNS PUB UOIDNPOId

T

sannp jeddulid

(33LLINNOD DNINNVd O1931VHLS INIOr JHL 40 140ddNS Ni}
AYOM 40 IDONVYH LINN ONINNVId LNIOC
2 XIAN3ddV

8002 LN3LNI 40 WNANVHOWIIN
ONINNYTd 21931VHLS LNIOrM SHIHSNOLAINVHLYON LS3IM
14 9



.A@U \h MN\r ajeqg
PG IO wz.?%\ AW uopsod

\@ ainjeubis \/ﬂpxlja.% r\qm sweN

= 1auno) Ajuno asysuojdweyloN jo jieyaq uo paubig
.\wo\b\m& sleq
SNLLNDE AW vowsod

D\gﬁzﬁcgm ESQ&. ZV&W sweN

et punos aliysuojdweyoN yinos Jo jjeyaq uo paubig

Q@'¢'$Z ajed

AMLno3x3a 431IKkD  uoysod

3 ' a ainjeubig To.mwa.z.uu. SRVE T aweN

**=* [19uno9 ybnolog uoydweyuop jo jjeyaq uo paubig

polalsr o
V0L OBV AV, Honsed

ﬂﬁzﬂyé‘& aineubis \/.w.d/oﬂd o .uxzz.m SWEN
"t Iaunod 3ouysiqg Ajusae( o jieyaq uo psubig

LIN3LNI 40 NNANVIOW3INW
ONINNV1d JIDALVYLS LNIOL IUIHSNOLdWVHLYON 1S3M FHL

40 SNOILVSTIOHLNY

8002 LNILNI 40 WNANYYHOININ
ONINNVId JI93LVHLS LNIOTI SHIHSNO.LJINVHLYHON 1S3M
142



2.1

2.2

23

WEST NORTHAMPTONSHIRE JOINT PLANNING COMMITTEE

SUPPLEMENTARY PROCEDURE RULES

Duration of Meeting

If a meeting is still continuing two hours after it commenced, the meeting shall be
concluded (without prejudice to the right of any Joint Committee closure motion
pursuant to Rule 4.11 of these Rules) and the remaining business shall stand
adjourned to the next meeting. However the Joint Committee may resolve to continue

to consider some or all of the remaining agenda items before the meeting concludes.

Public Participation

Members of the public may present petitions to the Joint Committee and ask questions
of Members of the Joint Committee at ordinary meetings subject to the restrictions set

out below.

Petitions and questions shall be directly relevant to some matter in relation to which
the Joint Committee has powers and duties and which directly affects the area of West

Northamptonshire.

Any local government elector for the area shall be entitled to present a petition
containing a minimum of 50 signatures of local government electors for the area to an
ordinary meeting of the Joint Committee. He or she must notify the Chief Executive
of South Northamptonshire Council in writing or by email at least three clear days
before the meeting (i.e. not counting the day of the meeting or the day of receipt) to
which the petition is to be presented. A representative of the petitioners, being a local
government elector for the area, may speak at the meeting in support of the petition
for up to three minutes. The petition shall then be referred without discussion to the

next meeting of the Joint Committee for consideration.



24

2.5

2.6

2.7

3.1

Any local government elector for the area wishing to ask a question of a Joint
Committee Member may do so at an ordinary meeting of the Joint Committee. He or
she shall give notice of the question in writing or by email to the Chief Executive of
South Northamptonshire Council at least three clear days before the meeting (i.e. not
counting the day of the meeting or the day of receipt). The elector may also nominate
a Joint Committee Member to whom the question shall be put although the Chairman
may nominate a different Joint Committee Member and the Chairman’s decision shall
be final in this regard. If no Joint Committee Member is nominated by the elector the
Chairman shall nominate the Joint Committee Member to answer the question. The
elector can speak in relation to the question for up to three minutes. No supplementary
question may be asked unless it is to seek clarification of the answer given. The
answer may take the form of an oral statement by the relevant Joint Committee
Member, or may be given subsequently in writing to the questioner with a copy of the
written answer circulated to all Members of the Joint Committee with the agenda for
the next ordinary meeting of the Joint Committee. No discussion shall take place on

the question or answer.

The Chief Executive of South Northamptonshire Council may, in consultation with
the Chairman of the Joint Committee, refuse to submit a petition or question to the

meeting if he or she considers it to be offensive, defamatory, frivolous or vexatious.
No more than five petitions and/or questions shall be presented/submitted to any one
meeting. Those submitted shall be dealt with in the order of receipt by the Chief
Executive of South Northamptonshire Council.

The Chief Executive of South Northamptonshire Council shall notify the Chairman of

any petitions and questions received in accordance with this Rule as soon as is

practicable.

Motions Without Notice

The following motions may be moved without notice:



3.1.1

3.1.2

3.1.7

3.1.9

to appoint a Chairman of the meeting at which the motion is moved;

to question the accuracy of the minutes;

to change the order of business in the agenda;

to refer something to an appropriate body or individual;

to appoint a sub committee arising from an item on the summons for the

meeting;

to withdraw a motion;

to amend a motion,;

to proceed to the next business;

that the question be now put;

3.1.10 to adjourn a debate;

3.1.11 to adjourn a meeting;

3.1.12 to allow the meeting to continue beyond two hours in duration;

3.1.13 to suspend a particular supplementary procedure rule;

3.1.14

to exclude the public and press in accordance with the terms of Schedule 12A

to the Local Government Act 1972; and

3.1.15 not to hear further a Joint Committee Member named under Rule 10.3 or to

exclude them from the meeting under Rule 10.4.



4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Rules of Debate

No Speeches until Motion Seconded

No speeches may be made after the mover has moved a proposal and explained the

purpose of it until the motion has been seconded.

Right to Require Motion in Writing

Unless notice of the motion has already been given, the Chairman may require it to be

written down and handed to him/her before it is discussed.

Seconder's Speech

When seconding a motion or amendment, a Joint Committee Member may reserve

his/her speech until later in the debate.

Content and Length of Speeches

Speeches must be directed to the question under discussion or to a personal
explanation or point of order. No speech may exceed three minutes (or five minutes
in the case of the mover of a substantive motion) without the consent of the Chairman.

When a Joint Committee Member May Speak Again

A Joint Committee Member who has spoken on a motion may not speak again whilst

it is the subject of debate, except:

4.5.1 to speak once on an amendment moved by another Joint Committee Member;

4.5.2 to move a further amendment if the motion has been amended since he/she last

spoke;



4.6

453

4.5.4

4.5.5

4.5.6

if his/her first speech was on an amendment moved by another Joint
Committee Member, to speak on the main issue (whether or not the
amendment on which he/she spoke was carried);

in exercise of a right of reply;

on a point of order; or

by way of personal explanation.

Amendments to Motions

4.6.1

4.6.2

4.6.3

An amendment to a motion must be relevant to the motion and shall be:

4.6.1.1 to refer the matter to an appropriate body or individual for

consideration or reconsideration; or

4.6.1.2 to leave out words; or

4.6.1.3 to leave out words and insert or add others; or

4.6.14 to insert or add words

as long as the effect 0f4.6.1.2 to 4.6.1.4 is not to negate the motion.

Only one amendment may be moved and discussed at any one time. No

further amendment may be moved until the amendment under discussion has

been disposed of.

If an amendment is not carried, other amendments to the original motion may

be moved.



4.7

4.8

4.9

4.6.4 If an amendment is carried, the motion as amended takes the place of the
original motion. This becomes the substantive motion to which any further

amendments are moved.

4.6.5 After an amendment has been carried, the Chairman shall read out the
amended motion before accepting any further amendments, or if there are

none, put it to the vote.

Alteration of Motion

4.7.1 A Joint Committee Member may alter a motion of which he/she has given
notice with the consent of the meeting. The meeting's consent shall be

signified without discussion.

4.7.2 A Joint Committee Member may alter a motion which he/she has moved
without notice with the consent of both the meeting and the seconder. The

meeting's consent shall be signified without discussion.
4.7.3  Only alterations which could be made as an amendment may be made.
Withdrawal of Motion
A Joint Committee Member may withdraw a motion which he/she has moved with the
consent of both the meeting and the seconder. The meeting's consent shall be
signified without discussion. No Joint Committee Member may speak on the motion
after the mover has asked permission to withdraw it unless permission is refused.

Right of Reply

4.9.1 The mover of a motion has a right to reply at the end of the debate on the

motion, immediately before it is put to the vote.



4.10

4.9.2

493

If an amendment is moved, the mover of the original motion has the right of
reply at the close of the debate on the amendment, but may not otherwise

speak on it.

The mover of the amendment has no right of reply to the debate on his or her

amendment.

Motions which may be Moved during Debate

When a motion is under debate, no other motion may be moved except the following

procedural motions:

4.10.1

4.10.2

4.10.3

4.10.4

4.10.5

4.10.6

4.10.7

4.10.8

4.10.9

to withdraw a motion;

to amend a motion,;

to proceed to the next business;

that the question be now put;

to adjourn a debate;

to adjourn a meeting;

that the meeting continue beyond 2 hours in duration;

to exclude the public and press in accordance with the terms of Schedule

12A to the Local Government Act 1972; and

to not hear further a Joint Committee Member named under Rule 10.3 or to

exclude them from the meeting under Rule 10.4.



4.11

4.12

Closure Motions

4.11.1

4.11.2

4.11.3

4.11.4

A Joint Committee Member may move, without comment, the following

motions at the end of a speech of another Joint Committee Member:

4.11.1.1to proceed to the next business;

4.11.1.2 that the question be now put;

4.11.1.3to adjourn a debate; or

4.11.1.4to adjourn a meeting.

If a motion to proceed to next business is seconded and the Chairman (after
seeking advice from the relevant officers present) thinks the item has been
sufficiently discussed, he or she shall give the mover of the original motion

a right of reply and then put the procedural motion to the vote.

If a motion that the question be now put is seconded and the Chairman
(after seeking advice from the relevant officers present) thinks the item has
been sufficiently discussed, he/she shall put the procedural motion to the
vote. If it is passed he/she shall give the mover of the original motion a

right of reply before putting his/her motion to the vote.

If a motion to adjourn the debate or to adjourn the meeting is seconded and
the Chairman (after seeking advice from the relevant officers present)
thinks the item has not been sufficiently discussed and cannot reasonably be
so discussed on that occasion, he/she shall put the procedural motion to the

vote without giving the mover of the original motion the right of reply.

Point of Order

A Joint Committee Member may raise a point of order at any time. The Chairman

shall hear it immediately. A point of order may only relate to an alleged breach of



4.13

5.1

5.2

procedural requirements or the law. The Joint Committee Member must indicate the
rule or law and the way in which he/she considers it has been broken. The ruling of
the Chairman (to be made after the taking of advice from the relevant officers present)

on the matter shall be final.

Personal Explanation

A Joint Committee Member may make a personal explanation at any time. A
personal explanation may only relate to some material part of an earlier speech by the
Joint Committee Member which may appear to have been misunderstood in the
present debate. The ruling of the Chairman (to be made after the taking of advice
from the relevant officers present) on the admissibility of a personal explanation shall

be final.

Previous Decisions and Motions

Motion to Rescind a Previous Decision

A motion or amendment to rescind a decision made at a meeting of the Joint
Committee within the past six months cannot be moved unless the notice of motion is
signed by at least 5 Joint Committee Members and delivered to the Chief Executive of

South Northamptonshire Council ten clear days before the meeting.

Motion Similar to One Previously Rejected

A motion or amendment in similar terms to one that has been rejected at a meeting of
the Joint Committee in the past six months cannot be moved unless the notice of
motion or amendment is signed by at least 5 Members and delivered to the Chief
Executive of South Northamptonshire Council at least ten clear days before the
meeting. Once the motion or amendment is dealt with, no one can propose a similar

motion or amendment for six months.



6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

Voting

Majority

Any matter shall be decided by a simple majority of those Joint Committee Members

voting and present in the room at the time the question was put.

Chairman's Casting Vote

If there are equal numbers of votes for and against, the Chairman shall have a second
or casting vote. There shall be no restriction on how the Chairman chooses to

exercise a casting vote.

Recorded Vote

If one of the Joint Committee Members entitled to vote and present at the meeting so
demands, the names for and against the motion or amendment or abstaining from
voting shall be taken down in writing and entered into the minutes. A demand for a

recorded vote shall override a demand for a ballot.

Right to Require Individual Vote to be Recorded

Where any Joint Committee Member requests it no later than immediately after the
vote is taken, their vote shall be so recorded in the minutes to show whether they
voted for or against the motion or abstained from voting.

Voting on Appointments of Joint Committee Members

If there are more than two Joint Committee Members nominated for any position to be

filled and there is not a clear majority of votes in favour of one person, then the name

of the person with the least number of votes shall be taken off the list and a new vote

10



71

7.2

7.3

taken. The process shall continue until there is a majority of votes for one person. If
there is more than one Joint Committee Member to be appointed, and the number of
Joint Committee Members nominated exceeds the number of vacancies to be filled, a
similar process shall be followed until there is a clear majority of votes in favour of

two or more Joint Committee Members as the case may be.

Minutes

Signing the Minutes

At the next suitable meeting the Chairman shall move that the minutes of the previous
meeting be signed as a correct record. Only the accuracy of the minutes may be

questioned. The Chairman shall sign the minutes at that meeting.

No Requirement to Sign Minutes of Previous Meeting at Extraordinary Meeting
Where in relation to any meeting, the next meeting for the purpose of signing the
minutes is a meeting called under Paragraph 5(2) of the Schedule to the West
Northamptonshire Joint Committee Order 2008 (an Extraordinary Meeting), then the
next following meeting (being a meeting called otherwise than under that paragraph)
shall be treated as a suitable meeting for the purposes of the signing of minutes.

Form of Minutes

Minutes shall contain all motions and amendments in the exact form and order the

Chairman put them.

Record of Attendance

All Joint Committee Members present during the whole or part of a meeting must sign
their names in the attendance book before the conclusion of every meeting to assist

with the record of attendance.

11



10.

10.1

10.2

10.3

Exclusion of Public

Members of the public and press may be excluded only in accordance with the
provisions of the Local Government Act 1972 relating to confidential and exempt

information.

Members' Conduct

Member Not to be Heard Further

If a Joint Committee Member persistently disregards the ruling of the Chairman by
behaving improperly or offensively or deliberately obstructs business, the Chairman
(after taking advice from the relevant officers present) may move that the Joint
Committee Member be not heard further. If seconded, the motion shall be voted on

without discussion.

Member to Leave the Meeting

If the Joint Committee Member continues to behave improperly after such a motion is
carried, the Chairman (after taking advice from the relevant officers present) may
move that either the Joint Committee Member leaves the meeting or that the meeting
is adjourned for a specified period. If seconded, the motion shall be voted on without

discussion.

General Disturbance

If there is a general disturbance making orderly business impossible, the Chairman

(after taking advice from relevant officers present) may adjourn the meeting for as

long as he/she thinks necessary.

12



11.

11.1

11.2

12.

12.1

12.2

Disturbance by Public

Removal of Member of the Public

If a member of the public interrupts the proceedings, the Chairman shall warn the
person concerned. If they continue to interrupt, the Chairman (after taking advice
from the relevant officers present) shall order their removal from the meeting room.
Clearance of Part of Meeting Room

If there is a general disturbance in any part of the meeting room open to the public,

the Chairman (after taking advice form the relevant officers present) may adjourn the

meeting for as long as he/she considers necessary and call for that part to be cleared.

Suspension and Amendment of Procedure Rules

Suspension

All of these Supplementary Procedure Rules except Rules 16.4, 16.5 and 17.2 may be
suspended by motion on notice, or without notice if at least one half of the whole
number of Joint Committee Members are present. Suspension can only be for the

duration of the meeting.
Amendment
Any motion to add to, vary or revoke these Supplementary Procedure Rules shall,

when proposed and seconded, stand adjourned without discussion to the next ordinary

meeting of the Joint Committee.

13



N 9

N 9
o

West Northamptonshire

Joint Planning Unit

Joint Strategic Planning Committee

Joint Planning Unit
Manager:

Date: 21 10 2008

Report Title Review of the Local Development Scheme

1. Recommendations:

1.1 The Committee approves the Local Development Scheme attached for submission
to Government Office for the East Midlands by the deadline of 25" October 2008.

1.2  The Committee notes the urgent need to bring forward further resources to deliver
the Local Development Scheme.

1.3  The Committee notes the progress made to date and the next steps for the work of
the committee and Joint Planning Unit.

1.4  The Committee approves the establishment of a Business Sub-Group of the
Committee, to monitor the LDS work programme and its resourcing.

2. Summary:

The West Northamptonshire Local Development Framework is the most important tool to
enable Councils to shape the towns, villages and countryside into the future and deliver
growth on the Councils’ terms.

The combination of documents in the Local Development Scheme attached represents the
most practical and effective way forward to produce the policy frameworks and deliver
development in a coherent manner that will serve West Northamptonshire well.

The alteration in the names and timing of Development Plan Documents since the 2007
Local Development Scheme enables the same spatial issues and development pressures
to be managed as intended by the previous Local Development Scheme in a more
coherent and resource effective manner. It is still possible, on review of the Local
Development Scheme that other Development Plan Documents and Supplementary
Planning Documents may come forward depending upon the circumstances at the time of
review.

The revised Local Development Scheme is required by Government Office by the 25"
October. The Secretary of State has powers to direct local authorities, and thereby the
Joint Strategic Planning Committee, should the LDS not be delivered on time and to a good
enough standard. Clearly the constituent authorities have no desire to be subject to any
such direction.

ffernandes\committeepapersformat\reporttemplatecabinet160506.doc



Similarly the Secretary of State has the power to intervene should performance in
delivering the Local Development Framework against the agreed Local Development
Scheme be less than committed to in the scheme. The constituent authorities will,
therefore, be committed to providing the necessary resources, leadership and backing
required to meet the timetable set down in the approved scheme.

3. Background:

Introduction

The 2004 Planning and Compensation Act that replaced the land use planning system with
a spatial planning system has put planning at the heart of enabling local government to
achieve its ambitions. Within the context of Northamptonshire being a key national growth
area during the next twenty five years West Northamptonshire will accommodate significant
growth. This will mean more homes, jobs, leisure and health facilities for the area. The
Councils in West Northamptonshire have a unique role in: shaping the places they govern;
delivering the ambitions of the Joint Strategic Planning Committee and its constituent
councils for the future quality of life offered by the towns, villages and countryside of West
Northamptonshire expressed in the sustainable community strategies; and delivering the
agreements with central government on priorities for their communities found in the Local
Area Agreement.

The West Northamptonshire Local Development Framework, together with regional and
national policy, has the job of ensuring that this growth happens in a way that is well
directed and brings a wide range of benefits to existing and future residents of all
generations as well as businesses. This is key to the Councils’ place shaping agenda and
the Local Development Framework is therefore the most important policy tool to manage
this growth and harness the social, economic and environmental benefits that development
can bring. Not all of the West Northamptonshire area will be subject to significant change.
Alongside areas where communities will expand and grow there will be areas that will
remain similar to their current form. There are difficult choices to be made and these must
be made openly and transparently in the process of production of the West
Northamptonshire Local Development Framework.

In delivering this growth agenda and ensuring that the nature of the growth is achieved in
the terms desired by the Joint Strategic Planning Committee it is critical that seamless
planning is undertaken by producing a coherent policy framework for West
Northamptonshire and delivering the facilities and infrastructure needed. This requires
close partnership working between the constituent councils, the West Northamptonshire
Development Corporation, public agencies and private investors to provide an end to end
planning process that sets policy which supports decisions on individual proposals for
development guiding investment in a fruitful manner for current and future generations of
the population.

The Local Development Scheme

The Local Development Scheme is a public statement setting out details of which spatial
planning documents will be produced over the next three year period. It sets down the
combination of policy documents (and purpose) that have been selected to ensure effective
planning of the area and accounting for its uniqueness. It is a legal requirement that the a
Revised Local Development Scheme is produced following the creation of the Joint
Strategic Planning Committee. The Order requires production of a revised Joint Local
Development Scheme by 25" October 2008.

ffernandes\committeepapersformat\reporttemplatecabinet160506.doc




The proposed West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme is attached at
Appendix 1.

This Local Development Scheme reflects the progress made on the previous scheme
jointly agreed by the councils. It reprofiles the documents proposed earlier to:

o Bring the Local Development Framework in line with the Town and Country
Planning (Local Development) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2008 and
guidance in Planning Policy Statement 12 —(all local planning authorities are
considering the need to reprofile their Local Development Schemes)

o Bring forward the policy tools in a coherent and effective order to address the
current and future spatial and development issues given the current
understanding of good spatial planning practice.

° Account for the progress made to date and impact this has had on the timing
of adoption of policy in the context of urgent need to progress.

o Assist the Joint Strategic Planning Committee and Councils to respond
flexibly to circumstances that pertain across the life of the Local Development
Scheme.

This re-profile means that the range of issues that the previous Local Development
Scheme covered does not change, but the names of documents, timing and grouping of
policy matters does change. It has been produced on behalf of the Joint Planning Unit in
partnership with officers in each of the Councils and the West Northamptonshire
Development Corporation.

Section 4 of the Local Development Scheme that outlines the documents to be produced is
reproduced below. The details of each proposed Development Plan Document and
Supplementary Planning Document are found in Appendix 3 of the Local Development
Scheme. The lead body that will be responsible and accountable for its preparation, its role
and position in the chain of conformity of policy, its geographical coverage. lts status as a
DPD or SPD, its key milestones for production, a broad indication of resource requirement
and an approach to involving stakeholders and the community.

The logic of the Local Development Scheme

The West Northamptonshire Core Strategy for the whole of West Northamptonshire is to be
produced first. In line with “Planning Policy Statement 12: creating strong safe and
prosperous communities through Local Spatial Planning” 2008 this will include some
‘strategic allocations’ that are critical to delivery of the spatial strategy. These ‘strategic
allocations’ will include allocated sites for the early phases of growth to meet the
requirements of the East Midlands Regional Plan (the Regional Spatial Strategy) and
include sustainable urban extensions as well as any other strategic sites that are critical to
delivery of the strategy. They are expected to cover the early phases of housing and
employment allocations together with all related social, green and transport infrastructure
needed for these growing communities up to 2021. The strategic allocations will indicate
some detail in terms of the disposition of land uses, infrastructure, access to sites and other
details.

When it has been adopted therefore the West Northamptonshire Core Strategy will provide
adequate detail to allow developers and the Joint Planning Unit to produce master plans
for the strategic allocation sites (including sustainable urban extensions) if the market is
ready to bring forward the development. For the later phases of growth the West
Northamptonshire Core Strategy will indicate broad locations.

ffernandes\committeepapersformat\reporttemplatecabinet160506.doc




The choice can then be made with respect to moving these ‘broad locations’ to clear policy
statements that bring forward the land for development either by inclusion in the West
Northamptonshire Site Allocations Development Plan Document (DPD) or an Action Area
Plan for these ‘Growing Communities’ — the specific locations of both these strategic sites
and the directions of growth have not yet been fixed and this is the job of the West
Northamptonshire Core Strategy.

A timetable showing both joint and individual Local Development Document timetables is in
Appendix 10 of the Local Development Scheme. During the period of completion of the
West Northamptonshire Core Strategy the Councils are producing masterplans for key
sites and areas to assist them in managing current pressures for development. These
masterplans will form part of the evidence for the West Northamptonshire Core Strategy
and when the West Northamptonshire Core Strategy is adopted could be adopted as
Supplementary Planning Documents in part or whole depending upon the circumstances
that pertain at the time. The status of these would need to be reviewed when this Local
Development Scheme is reviewed. These masterplans are for the following areas:

Daventry Town
Towcester
Brackley
Roade Village
Sixfields

Until the directions of growth for Northampton are established it would be premature to
adopt the masterplan for Sixfields as a Supplementary Planning Document and therefore
this is not included in this Local Development Scheme. Northampton Borough Council will
continue to work with land owners and English Partnerships to prepare a masterplan to
inform the West Northamptonshire Core Strategy and the suitability of adopting the
masterplan as a Supplementary Planning Document for this area will be revisited during
the review of this Local Development Scheme.

The documents that will be produced from 2008 to 2011
West Northamptonshire Core Strategy

The key priority in the Local Development Scheme for West Northamptonshire is the West
Northamptonshire Core Strategy. The West Northamptonshire Core Strategy is a strategic
document that will set out a spatial vision for West Northamptonshire (which reflects the
sustainable community strategies of the area) and a proposed approach to how the places
within it will develop, addressing a range of spatial and strategic development issues. This
strategy will address key spatial issues for West Northamptonshire such as the roles of
Northampton, Daventry, Towcester and Brackley as well as the villages, the nature of the
future economy including the development of rural enterprise, access to housing and other
services, educational standards and provision, health and leisure opportunities and how
these are accommodated. It will set out how much and what type of development is
intended to happen, where, when and how it will be delivered.

The core strategy represents a key phase to establish the broad spatial framework for the
area indicating the kind of places sought in the future and the facilities needed to support
sustainable communities. It will also set some detail by making some key strategic
allocations for the early phases of urban growth together with establishing directions of
growth for later phases.

ffernandes\committeepapersformat\reporttemplatecabinet160506.doc




At the same time it will establish those areas where there may be only very special
circumstances for development e.g. to provide rural affordable housing or critical services.

Following adoption, all future Development Plan Documents produced in West
Northamptonshire must be in conformity with the West Northamptonshire Core Strategy.

West Northamptonshire Developer Contributions and Affordable Housing DPD and
Affordable Housing SPD

The West Northamptonshire Developer Contributions and Affordable Housing
Development Plan Document will be produced alongside the West Northamptonshire Core
Strategy. The work required to produce this Development Plan Document forms part of the
evidence base for the West Northamptonshire Core Strategy in terms of identifying the
infrastructure and facilities needed to accompany development, the sources of funding for
this infrastructure and the expected contribution to this by developers. It is sensible to
divide this from the Core Strategy however as it can provide more detail than would be
found in the Core Strategy and can be updated where necessary. The choice of a
Development Plan Document for Developer Contributions and Affordable Housing rather
than a Supplementary Planning Document is to reflect the need for clear public
examination of the benefits being sought. This work may form the basis for the Community
Infrastructure Levy should this be enacted and implemented. There is an urgent need to
provide more affordable housing in West Northamptonshire and in recognition of this fact in
the interim period before the Development Plan Document can be adopted an Affordable
Housing Supplementary Planning Document is being produced that will supplement
existing policies . This will be produced by consultants and the aim is to appoint before the
end of 2008.

West Northamptonshire Site Allocations DPD

This will deal with site-specific policies including allocations for key activities such as
housing, employment, retail, leisure, health, community and transport facilities.

Northampton Central Area Action Plan DPD

This will develop policy for the transformation of the centre of Northampton as a centre of
regional importance, the heart of an urban conurbation projected to be the third largest
conurbation in the East Midlands over the planning period. It will also address how the
centre will need to grow and develop to meet the needs of the larger population that will be
delivered in the Sub-Region through the Core Strategy.

Daventry Town DPD

This Development Plan Document will include site specific proposals for Daventry Town
should they be required at this time following the adoption of the West Northamptonshire
Core Strategy and Site Allocations Development Plan Documents.

Daventry District Village and Town Design Statements SPD

These community produced design statements will provide guidance as needed. The

programme for individual villages will come forward in response to community action and
their form and content are guided by Daventry District Council.

ffernandes\committeepapersformat\reporttemplatecabinet160506.doc




South Northamptonshire Council Rural Settlements DPD

This DPD will address the matter of village confines in rural South Northamptonshire in the
context of the settlement hierarchy set by the West Northamptonshire Core Strategy.

Silverstone Circuit SPD

This is a piece of guidance for the future development of the Silverstone Circuit and is
jointly produced with Aylesbury Vale District Council.

Proposals Map

A Proposals Map, will express geographically the adopted development policies for West
Northamptonshire.

Statement of Community Involvement

Daventry District Council, Northampton Borough Council and South Northamptonshire
Council each adopted a Statement of Community Involvement in spring 2006. These set out
how the community will be involved in the preparation of Local Development Documents
and consulted on planning applications. Each Statement of Community Involvement will be
monitored on an annual basis and the need for review and integration to one statement will
be assessed as part of the preparation of the Annual Monitoring Report for West
Northamptonshire.

Documents required beyond this Local Development Scheme

A Development Management Policies document is scheduled to begin in December 2011.
As policy is produced in the West Northamptonshire Core Strategy and Site Allocations
Development Plan Documents this will gradually replace existing saved policies. It is likely
that the Joint Strategic Planning Committee will conclude that a Development Management
Policies document will not be required by that time as development issues will be covered
through national policy, regional policy and the adopted Core Strategy and Site Allocations
Development Plan Documents and SPD. However, it is included as a marker to indicate
that it may be required.

The Joint Strategic Planning Committee may bring forward a series of Action Area Plans
for the remaining urban extensions from 2011 when the Core Strategy is due to be
adopted. This will be dependent upon the coverage of the West Northamptonshire Site
Allocations Development Plan Document and are therefore not included as Development
Plan Documents in this Local Development Scheme to allow for flexibility in approach.
Indeed further area action plans for areas of regeneration could be bought forward if
considered necessary. The need for review of this Local Development Scheme will be
monitored as part of the Annual Monitoring Report production.

The differences between the 2008 and the 2007 Local Development Schemes

There are some changes in the names and roles of Development Plan Documents and
Supplementary Planning Documents in this Local Development Scheme compared to the
2007 version. These changes reflect current understanding of the needs of West
Northamptonshire and its constituent communities, good spatial planning practice and the
significant changes in the scope of core strategy advised in Planning Policy Statement 12
of June 2008.

ffernandes\committeepapersformat\reporttemplatecabinet160506.doc




The West Northamptonshire Core Strategy together with the West Northamptonshire Site
Allocations Development Plan Document will now incorporate the strategic and site related
matters that were intended to be contained in a number of former documents. This is due
to a number of factors as well as the change in scope of core strategies:

e The ‘Northampton Implementation Area’ was a device designed to ensure that
the authorities work together. With the advent of a Joint Strategic Planning
Committee it was important to revisit the need for a development plan document
focussing only on that area.

e The Rural Areas Development Plan Document divorced the planning for the
countryside, towns and villages from the West Northamptonshire area as a
whole. Good spatial planning will account for towns and villages, the reciprocal
relationship with the countryside and manage them as fully functioning networks
— in a growth scenario it will also be clear about where significant development
and growth will occur and where it will not.

e The inclusion of Development Plan Documents scheduled early in the last Local
Development Scheme for Towcester, Brackley and Daventry also removed the
planning for these towns to a series of separate documents and represent a
significant workload as each Development Plan Document must meet stringent
regulations in its production.

In essence it is now understood that a complex portfolio of Development Plan Documents
is not likely to be a practical option to produce and the principle core strategy together with
the site allocations document will do the same job as the previous set of Development Plan
Documents and be more resource efficient in the process. It is sensible therefore that the
core strategy, now containing strategic allocations for the early phases of growth will
replace what would have defined some of the ‘Northampton Implementation Area’. In
addition any strategic allocations for the towns and directions of growth will be covered in
the core strategy as well as the future settlement hierarchy for the whole area including
policy that will set the roles and the mix of facilities needed to support each settlement in its
role. The site allocations document will then determine policy with respect to sites across
the whole of West Northamptonshire and this will include any non strategic sites that may
be key to development in both towns and villages. The core strategy will address issues of
accessibility and conservation in the countryside as well as supporting the rural economy.

This combination of development plan documents makes for better planning for the
relationships between the future settlements in the area and proper accommodation of the
manner in which they will function e.g. the relationships between the future Northampton
and the towns and villages. It will make it clearer where significant development will and
will not be accommodated than the earlier configuration of a broad brush core strategy
followed by separate Development Plan Documents for the ‘Northampton Implementation
Area’ and the ‘Rural Areas’. In short, producing the proposed combination of documents
will be a more effective use of resources and holistic approach to planning for development
of the area than the previous choice of Local Development Documents.

The Development Plan Documents with the following names therefore no longer appear in
the Local Development Scheme:

e Northampton Implementation Area Development Plan Document

ffernandes\committeepapersformat\reporttemplatecabinet160506.doc




e Rural Areas Development Plan Document (with the exception of village confines
- refer South Northamptonshire Rural Settlements DPD)

e Towcester Town Development Plan Document
e Brackley Town Development Plan Document

In addition, this reconfiguration coupled with the current masterplanning work being
undertaken remove the need to produce the following documents as the work will be taken
forward in terms of evidence for the core strategy and site allocations documents and
policy and allocations picked up as shown above :

e Moat Lane Supplementary Planning Document
e Sixfields Area Action Plan Development Plan Document

The alteration in the names and timing of Development Plan Documents since the 2007
Local Development Scheme enables the same spatial issues and development pressures
to be managed as intended by the previous Local Development Scheme just in a more
coherent manner. It is still possible, on review of the Local Development Scheme that other
Development Plan Documents and Supplementary Planning Documents may come
forward depending upon the circumstances at the time of review.

Governance and adoption
The Joint Strategic Planning Committee will approve and adopt the Local Development
Documents on behalf of the Districts and the Borough.

Priorities & Resources

The split of the contribution to resources for the Joint Planning Unit and production of West
Northamptonshire wide Development Plan Documents and Supplementary Planning
Documents follows the pattern of votes held on the Joint Strategic Planning Committee.
Hence proportions of contributions will be as follows:

Daventry District Council — one quarter
Northampton Borough Council — one third
Northamptonshire County Council — one sixth
South Northamptonshire Council — one quarter

In addition, contributions in partner time from West Northamptonshire Development
Corporation are offered and will be used given the need to for the work to be undertaken
with close engagement of partners and in partnership.

As a result of the review of the fithess for purpose of the Joint Planning Unit all Councils
are seeking to raise further resources to fund this Local Development Scheme. A full
establishment of staff will be needed by January 2009 to deliver the programme. In the
interim measures are being taken to bolster capacity and to ensure that the work
programme remains on track. Award of Housing and Planning Delivery Grant will fund,
should it be received.

Work completed to date

The work on the Local Development Framework has slipped significantly against
milestones in the 2007 Local Development Scheme partly as a result of not achieving the
levels of staffing and skills required.

ffernandes\committeepapersformat\reporttemplatecabinet160506.doc




However, a significant amount of work has been achieved with the resources that were put
in place, not least on key aspects of the evidence base. In addition infrastructure studies
(by councils including Northamptonshire County Council and by the West
Northamptonshire Development Corporation) and master plan work are providing
significant inputs to the evidence base for policy making and will continue to do so. Any
work completed to date is not therefore lost and whilst this is a new Local Development
Scheme it does not represent an entirely fresh start. Information gathered from
respondents at the issues and options stage and formal studies will all feed into the
development of options for the core strategy which is a key next step.

4, Options:

In this instance with respect to the Local Development Scheme the options are somewhat
limited. There is significant pressure from GOEM and Department for Communities and
Local Government to bring forward the development plan for this area. Delivery of a
revised Local Development Scheme is the first step in this delivery. There is a real threat of
intervention from the Department for Communities and Local Government if the deadline of
25™ October is not met and a Direction issued. Failure to deliver the Local Development
Scheme on time is therefore not an option.

The Local Development Scheme is based on a significant increase in resources which is
needed to recover from programme slippage against the previous Local Development
Scheme. The failure to deliver the increased resource needed would inevitably lead to
failure to meet the milestones in the Local Development Scheme. This in itself will impact
on the potential Housing and Planning Delivery Grant which may be received.

5. Consultees:

External:

Internal:

6. Representations:

N/A

7. Conclusions:

The implications of this Local Development Scheme for all of the Councils

Place Making and Effective Planning

The essential nature of an up to date statutory development framework is well rehearsed
and in short avoids short term responses to development pressures and decisions being
taken from local control through the appeals process. It helps councils to deliver their
aspirations for communities and the places they govern.

Resource Requirements
Refer to the ‘Priorities & Resources’ section above.

ffernandes\committeepapersformat\reporttemplatecabinet160506.doc




Housing and Planning Delivery Grant

The award of Housing and Planning Delivery Grant is based on past performance. GOEM
advise that the year April 2009 to March 2010 will be the year that uses this Local
Development Scheme for assessment of grant.

The current planning element of Housing and Planning Delivery Grant has a cap of
£1million and relates to four separate elements:

e Demonstrating sufficient land for housing — for 2009 — 2011 this is demonstrating a
five year supply of deliverable sites for the period April 2009 to March 2014. The
production of the Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment currently being
produced by the Joint Planning Unit is expected to provide this evidence. The
award is enhanced where a fifteen year supply is demonstrated.

e Delivery of core strategies and development plan documents allocating more than
2,000 dwellings. The grant relates to commencement, submission and adoption
stages on these development plan documents. In the case of West
Northamptonshire this will apply to the core strategy reaching submission and
adoption and the site allocations document being commenced during the three year
grant period.

e Joint working on the production of development plan documents. This clearly applies
to West Northamptonshire.

e Publication of a Strategic Housing Market Assessment. Update of this is understood
to be in progress.

The housing element awards net additional housing completions equivalent to at least 0.75
per cent of existing housing stock. An additional element to incentivise affordable housing
is expected from 2010-11.

The grant is awarded to the individual authorities but clearly reliant on work undertaken
jointly through the Joint Planning Unit. However, it must be noted that an abatement of
grant is triggered if performance on processing planning applications falls below any
national planning standard applied to processing planning applications.

The Implications of the Local Development Scheme for Daventry District

Saved policies from the Local Plan and Structure Plan apply until replaced. Masterplanning
work on Daventry Town guides development as a material consideration. The West
Northamptonshire Affordable Housing Supplementary Planning Document provides
guidance from September 2009. Strategic policy from the West Northamptonshire Core
Strategy and any strategic sites that may apply come forward for the whole of the district
shortly before the Daventry Town Development Plan Document was originally programmed
for adoption i.e. January 2011. This is followed in September 2011 by detailed West
Northamptonshire Developer Contributions and Affordable Housing Development Plan
Document policy and West Northamptonshire Site Allocations for non strategic sites in
October 2012. Any remaining detailed policy that may be required comes with the West
Northamptonshire Development Management Policies in February 2013.

The Implications of the Local Development Scheme for South Northamptonshire

Saved policies from the Local Plan and Structure Plan apply until replaced. Masterplanning
work on Towcester and Brackley Towns and Roade Village guide development as a
material consideration. The West Northamptonshire Affordable Housing Supplementary
Planning Document provides guidance from September 2009.

ffernandes\committeepapersformat\reporttemplatecabinet160506.doc

10



Strategic policy from the West Northamptonshire Core Strategy and any strategic sites that
may apply come forward for the whole of the district shortly before the Towcester and
Brackley Towns DPD were originally programmed for adoption i.e. January 2011. This is
followed in September 2011 by detailed West Northamptonshire Developer Contributions
and Affordable Housing policy and West Northamptonshire Site Allocations for non
strategic sites in October 2012. Rural Areas Development Plan Document is due to come
on stream at the same time as the West Northamptonshire Site Allocations replacing
existing village confines. Any remaining detailed policy that may be required comes with
the West Northamptonshire Development Management Policies in February 2013.

The Implications of the Local Development Scheme for Northampton Borough

Saved policies from the Local Plan and Structure Plan apply until replaced. The West
Northamptonshire Affordable Housing Supplementary Planning Document provides
guidance from September 2009. Publication of the Northampton Central Area Action Plan
will occur at the same time as the West Northamptonshire Core Strategy. Strategic policy
from the West Northamptonshire Core Strategy and any strategic sites that may apply
come forward for the whole of the district eight months after the Northampton Central Area
Action Plan was originally programmed for adoption i.e. January 2011. The Northampton
Central Area Action Plan will be adopted in May 2011. This is followed in September 2011
by detailed West Northamptonshire Developer Contributions and Affordable Housing policy
and West Northamptonshire Site Allocations for non strategic sites in October 2012. Any
remaining detailed policy that may be required comes with the West Northamptonshire
Development Management Policies in February 2013.

Next steps

A Business Sub Group of the Joint Strategic Planning Committee is proposed to monitor
the work programme for the Joint Strategic Planning Committee. Early in this programme
the development of a spatial portrait, spatial vision and spatial objectives for the
development of West Northamptonshire will be programmed as well as how the Committee
will move on with a first iteration of options and alternatives for the Core Strategy. These
will build on work already completed.

The Joint Planning Unit will develop a spatial strategy in response to the vision and
objectives. In addition it will assess the evidence base with respect to its completeness
against objectives set for the plan and set out the main strategic options for the core
strategy and their implications for the Joint Strategic Planning Committee to consider.

The Chief Officers of the councils will encourage partnership working and cooperation
across their organisations to assist rapid progress on the production of the Local
Development Framework.

8. Legal Implications:

Statutory Instrument 2008 No. 1572 West Northamptonshire Joint Committee Order
Statutory Instrument 2008 No. 1371 Town and Country Planning (Local Development)
(England) (Amendment) Regulations 2008

Statutory Instrument 2004 No. 2204 Town and Country Planning (Local Development)
(England) Regulations 2004

Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004

ffernandes\committeepapersformat\reporttemplatecabinet160506.doc

11



9. Background Papers:

Joint Local Development Scheme March 2007: Daventry District Council, Northampton

Borough Council, South Northamptonshire Council.

Communities and Local Government Plan Making Manual October 2008
Planning Policy Statement 12: creating strong safe and prosperous communities through

Local Spatial Planning

Position: Name/Signature: | Date:
Author: Simon Bovey 13 October 2008
Title: Managing Director
Daventry District
Council and

Chairman of the
LDF Programme
Board

ffernandes\committeepapersformat\reporttemplatecabinet160506.doc

12



October 2008
———

For West Northamptonshire

»
\

West Northamptonshire
Joint Planning Unit




West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008




West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme

10 October 2008

Contents

oo~ w N

O oo N

10
11

12
13
14
15
16

App 1
App 2
App 3
App 4
App 5
App 6

Title
Foreword : A Local Development Scheme for West
Northamptonshire
Introduction: The Development Planning System
How the documents in the local development scheme relate to
one another
The documents that will be produced from 2008 -2011
Documents required beyond this Local Development Scheme
The differences between the 2008 and 2007 Local Development
Schemes
The relationship with other plans and strategies
Progress on the Local Development Framework
Delivering the Local Development Framework in West
Northamptonshire
Sustainability Appraisal
Saved Development Plan policies and material considerations in
dealing with planning applications
Resources and Reporting Processes
Risk Assessment
Evidence Base
Monitoring and Review
Contact Details

Bibliography and Definitions

Main components of an LDF

Profile of Local Development Documents

Saved Supplementary Planning Guidance

Evidence Base

Composite timetable for the preparation of Local Development
Documents

Page

~N O

11
12

14
15
16

17
18

19
21
22
22
24

25
29
31
43
46
49



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

Foreword

A Local Development Scheme for West Northamptonshire

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

The Councils in West Northamptonshire have a unique role in shaping
the places they govern and delivering the agreements with central
government on priorities for their communities found in the Local Area
Agreement. Northamptonshire will be a key national growth area during
the next twenty five years and West Northamptonshire will
accommodate some of this growth. This will mean more homes, jobs,
leisure and health facilities for the area. The West Northamptonshire
Local Development Framework, together with regional and national
policy, has the job of ensuring that growth happens in a way that is well
directed and brings a wide range of benefits to existing and future
residents of all generations as well as businesses. This is key to the
place shaping agenda and the Local Development Framework is
therefore the most important policy tool to manage this growth and
harness the social, economic and environmental benefits that
development can bring. Not all of the West Northamptonshire area will
be subject to significant change. Alongside areas where communities
will expand and grow there will be areas that will remain largely
unchanged. There are difficult choices to be made and these must be
made openly and transparently in the process of production of the
West Northamptonshire Local Development Framework.

This Local Development Scheme is designed to meet the needs of the
communities in the area through a portfolio of spatial planning
documents that address the unique aspects of different parts of West
Northamptonshire together with managing the growth agenda. The
policy documents will need to come on stream at the right time to direct
development and integrate the necessary social, economic
environmental and transport infrastructure.

The documents in the Local Development Scheme should be seen as
a coherent whole — each putting in place a policy tool that will assist
councils, infrastructure providers and developers to deliver high quality
places that are good to inhabit. The Councils and West
Northamptonshire Development Corporation rely on policies that have
been ‘saved’ from the local plans and structure plan, national and
regional policy until the local policies are gradually replaced by the
Local Development Framework.

Essentially the Local Development Scheme is a public statement
identifying which spatial planning documents will be produced and
when. It sets out a three year project plan. It has three key objectives:




West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

e |tis the starting point for the community and stakeholders to find out
about the Council’s planning policies in respect of a particular place
or issue, and what the status of those policies will be;

e It outlines the details of, and timetable for, the production of Local
Development Documents over the three year period; and

e |t sets down the combination of policy documents (and purpose)
that have been selected to ensure the effective planning of the
area.

The West Northamptonshire Joint Strategic Planning Committee is
responsible for much of this local plan-making system together with
Daventry District Council, Northampton Borough Council and South
Northamptonshire Council. The Joint Strategic Planning Committee
comprises member representatives from  Daventry, South
Northamptonshire and Northampton Borough Councils, as local
planning authorities responsible for preparing Local Development
Documents. Northamptonshire County Council, as strategic authority
with responsibility for transport, education, minerals and waste
planning; and West Northamptonshire Development Corporation as the
local delivery vehicle are also represented on the Committee as
observers. In addition the Borough Council of Wellingborough are
observers on the Joint Strategic Planning Committee as key
neighbours.

Northamptonshire County Council, as the minerals and waste planning
authority, will be responsible for preparing a minerals and waste
development framework. A minerals and waste local development
scheme has therefore been prepared, and can be viewed on the
County Council's website (http://www.northamptonshire.gov.uk).
Further information is available from the County Council (telephone:
01604 236014).

This document has been produced by the West Northamptonshire Joint
Planning Unit. It supersedes the Local Development Scheme produced
jointly by Daventry District, Northampton Borough and South
Northamptonshire Councils and approved by the Government in spring
2007.

The 2004 Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act has introduced a
new planning language. A glossary of abbreviations and definitions
used in this LDS are explained in Appendix 1 to assist in understanding
the spatial planning jargon.




West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

Introduction: The Development Planning System

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

In 2004 the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act came into force
and broadened the scope of planning. Through the Act the
Government introduced a planning system whereby local plans and
structure plans are replaced with the Local Development Framework.
Together with the Regional Spatial Strategy the Local Development
Framework will form the Development Plan, which is the basis for all
planning decisions. The Development Plan operates within the
framework of national policy in Planning Policy Statements and so
applications for development can be approved with regard to national
policy, regional policy and local policy. The Regional Spatial Strategy is
critical to this process as it provides the overall strategy, housing,
employment and infrastructure requirement for local policies. One
emphasis of this system is that local policy does not replicate regional
or national policy and is ‘locally distinctive’ — i.e. it is reflective of and
designed to meet, the needs of the local area. Another key
characteristic is that there is an emphasis on how plans and policies
will be delivered in reality by public sector agencies and the private
development industry — i.e. these plans, if crafted well, actually bring
forward development in a way that suits the locality.

This Local Development Scheme sets out the detailed programme for
the preparation of planning policy documents that will form West
Northamptonshire’s Local Development Framework. It forms a project
plan for the programme of work and explains the role of each of the
policy tools or documents that are considered suitable to address the
spatial issues in the area into the future.

The Local Development Framework is the compendium of documents
(or policy tools) that will set out how an area will be developed in the
future. Appendix 2 sets out the main components of a Local
Development Framework. The Local Development Framework will
comprise of ‘Local Development Documents’ a collective name for both
‘Development Plan Documents’ (that set policy and allocate land and
are part of the statutory development plan and are subject to an
examination in public) and ‘Supplementary Planning Documents’
(which can provide additional detail on policies or proposals set out in
‘Development Plan Documents’ and are not subject to an examination
in public).

A Local Development Framework must include a Core Strategy, and, a
Proposals Map and may also contain Site Specific Allocations, Area
Action Plans, Development Management policies and other
Development Plan Documents. These Development plan documents
outline the key spatial and development goals of the local development
framework.




West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

2.4

2.5

The Local Development Framework also includes the Statement of
Community Involvement (SCI), the Local Development Scheme (LDS)
and the Annual Monitoring Report (AMR). Furthermore each Local
Development Document must be accompanied by a Sustainability
Appraisal incorporating Strategic Environmental Assessment and
Appropriate Assessment, where appropriate. Sustainability appraisal is
a tool that assists the analysis of the impacts of policies and provides
information about their social, economic and environmental effects. Its
purpose is to ensure that plans and policies reflect sustainable
development principles. The Scoping Report for the Sustainability
Appraisal of the core strategy can be found at
www.westnorthamptonshirejpu.org/ and explains more.

Further information on the planning system can be viewed using the
following external website www.planningportal.co.uk.

How the documents in the local development scheme relate to
one another

3.0

3.1

There is significant flexibility with respect to the choice of Development
Plan Documents and Supplementary Planning Documents beyond the
requirement to produce a core strategy and proposals map. In the case
of West Northamptonshire the Local Development Scheme has been
reconfigured since the March 2007 Local Development Scheme which
was jointly produced by Daventry District Council, Northampton
Borough Council and South Northamptonshire Council. This Local
Development Scheme is designed to enable the Joint Planning Unit
and Committee as well as the authorities to respond flexibly to
circumstances that pertain across the life of the Local Development
Scheme.

The West Northamptonshire Core Strategy for the whole of West
Northamptonshire is to be produced first. In line with “Planning Policy
Statement 12: creating strong safe and prosperous communities
through Local Spatial Planning” 2008 this will include some ‘strategic
allocations’ that are critical to delivery of the spatial strategy. These
‘strategic allocations’ will include allocated sites for the early phases of
growth to meet the requirements of the Regional Spatial Strategy and
include sustainable urban extensions as well as any other strategic
sites that are critical to delivery of the strategy. They are expected to
cover the early phases of housing and employment allocations together
with all related social, green and transport infrastructure needed for
these growing communities up to either 2021 depending upon what key
evidence indicates will be needed. The strategic allocations will
indicate some detail in terms of the disposition of land uses,
infrastructure, access to sites and other details.




West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

3.2

3.3

3.4

When it has been adopted therefore the West Northamptonshire Core
Strategy will provide adequate detail to allow developers and the joint
planning unit to produce master plans for the strategic allocation sites
(including sustainable urban extensions) if the market is ready to bring
forward the development. For the later phases of growth the West
Northamptonshire Core Strategy will indicate broad locations. The
choice can then be made with respect to moving these ‘broad
locations’ to clear policy statements that bring forward the land for
development either by inclusion in the West Northamptonshire Site
Allocations DPD or an Action Area Plan for these ‘Growing
Communities’ — the specific locations of both these strategic sites and
the directions of growth have not yet been fixed and this is the job of
the West Northamptonshire Core Strategy.

A timetable showing both joint and individual Local Development
Document timetables is in Appendix 10. During the period of
completion of the West Northamptonshire Core Strategy the Councils
are producing masterplans for key sites and areas to assist them in
managing current pressures for development. These masterplans will
form part of the evidence for the West Northamptonshire Core Strategy
and when the West Northamptonshire Core Strategy is adopted could
be adopted as Supplementary Planning Documents in part or whole
depending upon the circumstances that pertain at the time. The status
of these documents would need to be reviewed as part of the review of
this Local Development Scheme. These masterplans are for the
following areas:

Daventry Town
Towcester
Brackley
Roade Village
Sixfields

Until the directions of growth for Northampton are established it would
be premature to adopt the masterplan for Sixfields as a Supplementary
Planning Document and therefore this is not included in this Local
Development Scheme. Northampton Borough Council will continue to
work with land owners and English Partnerships to prepare a
masterplan to inform the West Northamptonshire Core Strategy and
the suitability of adopting the masterplan as a Supplementary Planning
Document for this area will be revisited during the review of this Local
Development Scheme.




West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

The documents that will be produced from 2008 to 2011

4.0

41

4.2

4.3

West Northamptonshire Core Strategy

The key priority in the Local Development Scheme for West
Northamptonshire is the West Northamptonshire Core Strategy DPD.
The West Northamptonshire Core Strategy DPD is a strategic
document that will set out a spatial vision for West Northamptonshire
(which reflects the sustainable community strategies of the area) and a
proposed approach to how the places within it will develop addressing
a range of spatial and strategic development issues. This strategy will
address key spatial issues for West Northamptonshire such as the
roles of Northampton, Daventry, Towcester and Brackley as well as the
villages, the nature of the future economy including the development of
rural enterprise, access to housing and other services, educational
standards and provision, health and leisure opportunities and how
these are accommodated. It will set out how much and what type of
development is intended to happen, where, when and how it will be
delivered.

The core strategy represents a key phase to establish the broad spatial
framework for the area indicating the kind of places sought in the future
and the facilities needed to support sustainable communities. It will
also set some detail by making some key strategic allocations for the
early phases of urban growth together with establishing directions of
growth for later phases. At the same time it will establish those areas
where there may be only very special circumstances for development
e.g. to provide rural affordable housing or critical services.

Following adoption, all future Development Plan Documents produced
in West Northamptonshire must be in conformity with the West
Northamptonshire Core Strategy.

West Northamptonshire Developer Contributions and Affordable
Housing DPD and Affordable Housing SPD

The West Northamptonshire Developer Contributions and Affordable
Housing DPD will be produced alongside the West Northamptonshire
Core Strategy. The work required to produce this Development Plan
Document forms part of the evidence base for the West
Northamptonshire Core Strategy in terms of identifying the
infrastructure and facilities needed to accompany development, the
sources of funding for this infrastructure and the expected contribution
to this by developers. The work will build on that undertaken by the
West Northamptonshire Development Corporation on tariffs and will be
produced in close partnership with the Corporation. It is sensible to
divide this aspect of policy from the Core Strategy however as it can
provide more detail than would be found in the Core Strategy and can
be updated where necessary.




West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

4.4

4.4

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

The choice of Development Plan Document for Developer
Contributions and Affordable Housing rather than Supplementary
Planning Document is to reflect the need for clear public examination of
the benefits being sought. This work may form the basis for the
Community Infrastructure Levy should this be enacted and
implemented. There is an urgent need to provide more affordable
housing in West Northamptonshire and in recognition of this fact in the
interim period before the Development Plan Document can be adopted
an Affordable Housing Supplementary Planning Document will
supplement existing policy. This will be produced by consultants
appointed before the end of 2008.

West Northamptonshire Site Allocations DPD

This will deal with site-specific policies including allocations for key
activities such as housing, employment, retail, leisure, health,
community and transport facilities.

Northampton Central Area Action Plan DPD

This will develop policy for the transformation of the centre of
Northampton and its key role in the sub region.

Daventry Town DPD

This DPD will include site specific proposals for Daventry Town should
they be required at this time following the adoption of the West
Northamptonshire Core Strategy and Site Allocations DPDs.

Daventry District Village and Town Design Statements SPD

These community produced design statements will provide guidance
as needed. The programme for individual villages will come forward in
response to community action and their form and content are guided by
Daventry District Council.

South Northamptonshire Rural Settlements DPD

This DPD will address the matter of village confines in rural South
Northamptonshire in the context of the settlement hierarchy set by the
West Northamptonshire Core Strategy.

Silverstone Circuit SPD

This is a piece of guidance for the future development of the

Silverstone Circuit and is jointly produced with Aylesbury Vale District
Council.

10



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

4.10

411

Proposals Map

A Proposals Map, will express geographically the adopted
development plan policies for West Northamptonshire. In accordance
with Regulation 13(4) of the Regulations, a submission Proposals Map
will accompany the West Northamptonshire Core Strategy, West
Northamptonshire Site Allocations and other DPDs where site
allocations are made. They will be revised as each new DPD is
adopted, to ensure that they always reflect the up-to-date spatial plan
for the area.

Statement of Community Involvement

Daventry District Council, Northampton Borough Council and South
Northamptonshire Council each adopted a Statement of Community
Involvement in spring 2006. These set out how the community will be
involved in the preparation of Local Development Documents and
consulted on planning applications. Each Statement of Community
Involvement will be monitored on an annual basis and the need for
review and integration to one statement will be assessed as part of the
preparation of the Annual Monitoring Report for West
Northamptonshire.

Documents required beyond this Local Development Scheme

5.0

5.1

A Development Management Policies document is scheduled to begin
in December 2011. As policy is produced in the West
Northamptonshire Core Strategy and Site Allocations Development
Plan Documents this will gradually replace existing saved policies. It is
likely that the Joint Strategic Planning Committee will conclude that a
Development Management Policies document will not be required by
that time as development issues will be covered through national
policy, regional policy and the adopted Core Strategy and Site
Allocations Development Plan Documents and SPD. However, it is
included as a marker to indicate that it may be required.

The Joint Strategic Planning Committee may bring forward a series of
Action Area Plans for the remaining urban extensions from 2011 when
the Core Strategy is due to be adopted. This will be dependent upon
the coverage of the West Northamptonshire Site Allocations
Development Plan Document and are therefore not included as
Development Plan Documents in this Local Development Scheme to
allow for flexibility in approach. The need for review of this Local
Development Scheme will be monitored as part of the Annual
Monitoring Report production and further area action plans could be
bought forward in future if considered necessary.

11



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

5.2

5.3

54

Appendix 3 of this Local Development Scheme sets out a profile of
each Local Development Document that it is intended will be produced
over the next 3 year period setting out:

e The lead body that will be responsible and accountable for its
preparation,

its role and position in the chain of conformity,

Its geographical coverage,

Its status as a DPD or SPD,

its key milestones for production,

a broad indication of resource requirement and

an approach to involving stakeholders and the community.

The LDS is available for viewing on the following websites:
www.westnorthamptonshirejpu.org
www.daventrydc.gov.uk

www.northampton.gov.uk

www.southnorthants.gov.uk

Its availability will also be advertised in the local media. The Councils
will write to all people on their mailing list informing them of its
availability.

The differences between the 2008 and the 2007 Local
Development Schemes

6.0

6.1

There are some changes in the names and roles of Development Plan
Documents and Supplementary Planning Documents in this Local
Development Scheme compared to the 2007 version. These changes
reflect current understanding of the needs of West Northamptonshire
and its constituent communities, good spatial planning practice and the
changes in the scope of core strategy advised in Planning Policy
Statement 12 of June 2008.

The West Northamptonshire Core Strategy together with the West
Northamptonshire Site Allocations Development Plan Document will
now incorporate the strategic and site related matters that were
intended to be contained in a number of former documents. This is
due to a number of factors as well as the change in scope of core
strategies:

e The ‘Northampton Implementation Area’ was a policy device
designed to ensure that the authorities work together. With the
advent of a Joint Strategic Planning Committee it was important to
revisit the need for a development plan document focussing only on
that area.

12



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

6.2

6.3

6.4

e The Rural Areas Development Plan Document divorced the
planning for the countryside, towns and villages from the West
Northamptonshire area as a whole, good spatial planning will
account for towns and villages, the reciprocal relationship with the
countryside and manage them as a fully functioning networks — in a
growth scenario it will also be clear about where significant
development and growth will occur and where it will not.

e The inclusion of Development Plan Documents scheduled early in
the last Local Development Scheme for Towcester, Brackley and
Daventry also removed the planning for these towns to a series of
separate documents and represent a significant workload as each
Development Plan Document must meet stringent regulations in its
production.

In essence it is now understood that a complex portfolio of
Development Plan Documents is not likely to be a practical option to
produce and the principle core strategy together with the site
allocations document will do the same job as the previous set of
Development Plan Documents and be more resource efficient in the
process. It is sensible therefore that the core strategy, now containing
strategic allocations for the early phases of growth will replace what
would have defined some of the ‘Northampton Implementation Area’.
In addition any strategic allocations for the towns and directions of
growth will be covered in the core strategy as well as the future
settlement hierarchy for the whole area including policy that will set the
roles and the mix of facilities needed to support each settlement in its
role. The site allocations document will then determine policy with
respect to sites across the whole of West Northampton and this will
include any non strategic sites that may be key to development in both
towns and villages. The core strategy will address issues of
accessibility and conservation in the countryside as well as supporting
the rural economy.

This combination of development plan documents makes for better
planning for the relationships between the future settlements in the
area and proper accommodation of the manner in which they will
function e.g. the relationships between the future Northampton and the
towns and villages. It will make it clearer where significant development
will and will not be accommodated than the earlier configuration of a
broad brush core strategy followed by separate Development Plan
Documents for the ‘Northampton Implementation Area’ and the ‘Rural
Areas’. In short, producing this combination of documents will be a
more effective use of resources and holistic approach to development
of the area than the previous choice of Local Development Documents.

The documents with the following names therefore no longer appear in
the Local Development Scheme:

e Northampton Implementation Area Development Plan Document

13



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

6.5

6.6

e Rural Areas Development Plan Document - with the exception of
village confines please refer to South Northamptonshire Rural
Settlements DPD

e Towcester Town Development Plan Document
e Brackley Town Development Plan Document

In addition, this reconfiguration coupled with the current
masterplanning work being undertaken (refer paragraph 3.3) remove
the need to produce the following Development Plan Documents as the
work will be taken forward in terms of evidence for the core strategy
and site allocations documents and policy and allocations picked up as
shown above :

e Moat Lane Supplementary Planning Document
o Sixfields Area Action Plan Development Plan Document

The alteration in the names and timing of Development Plan
Documents since the 2007 Local Development Scheme enables the
same spatial issues and development pressures to be managed as
intended by the previous Local Development Scheme just in a more
coherent manner. It is still possible, on review of the Local
Development Scheme that other Development Plan Documents and
Supplementary Planning Documents may come forward depending
upon the circumstances at the time of review.

The relationship with other plans and strategies

7.0

7.1

All Local Development Framework documents will need to comply with
the provisions of the relevant Regional Spatial Strategy. The Regional
Spatial Strategy for the East Midlands, incorporating the Milton Keynes
and South Midlands Sub Regional Strategy was published in March
2005 and sets the context for spatial planning in  West
Northamptonshire. The Proposed Changes to the draft Regional Plan
were issued for public consultation in July 2008. The latest information
on the review can be found at www.emra.gov.uk.

The Local Development Framework will have regard to the sustainable
community strategies and community plans that have been prepared
for Daventry District, South Northamptonshire District, Northampton
Borough and Northamptonshire County. These have been produced
by, respectively, the Local Strategic Partnerships for Daventry,
Northampton, South Northamptonshire and the Northamptonshire
Public Service Board and also give rise to the Local Area Agreement
for Northamptonshire. The spatial elements and land use implications
arising from these strategies will be given regard and delivered through
the West Northamptonshire Local Development Framework.

14



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

7.2

Each Council has a number of other strategies that address specific
spatial and service delivery matters in the area. Several have spatial
implications and those in particular will need to be taken into account in
preparation of the LDF. These relate to housing, economic
development, air quality and waste management as well as health,
social care, leisure and cultural strategies. The LDF will have
particularly close links with the plans produced by the County Council,
namely the Local Transport Plan and Minerals and Waste
Development Framework as well as plans for education and social
services. In addition work undertaken by the West Northamptonshire
Development Corporation in its planning for infrastructure is a key
component of the Local Development Framework.

Progress on the Local Development Framework

8.0

8.1

Since the 2004 Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act was
introduced several Local Development Documents included in the
original Local Development Schemes have been adopted. These are:

Daventry District Council

e Statement of Community Involvement (March 2006);

e Daventry Design Codes SPD (December 2005);

e Daventry International Rail Freight Terminal Expansion Design
Guide SPD (December 2005)

e Weedon Conservation Plan SPD (September 2005); and

Concept Statement for Land to the North of Abbey Street (February

2005).

Energy and development SPD (March 2007)

Development Guidance for Middlemore Sites 6 SPD

Development Guidance for Middlemore Sites 7-9 SPD

A series of Village Design Statements SPD

Northampton Borough Council
e Statement of Community Involvement (March 2006)
e Freeschool Street SPD (November 2005)

South Northamptonshire Council
e Moat Lane SPD (November 2007)
e Energy and development SPD (March 2007)

Whilst progress has been made in certain areas it has slipped from the
timetable identified in the last Local Development Scheme. However, a
significant amount of evidence gathering has been undertaken and this
is a critical part of the foundations for a good Local Development
Framework. This evidence base includes the work undertaken on town
masterplans and the range of infrastructure studies undertaken by the
councils and West Northamptonshire Development Corporation.
Details of the evidence base can be found at appendix 5.

15



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

8.2

8.3

The Joint Planning Unit consulted on the issues and options of the
West Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy in September 2007 and
gained valuable information from a range of respondents. The results
can be found at www.westnorthamptonshirejpu.org.uk.

Since that time the regulations relating to plan making have changed
and the formal stages of plan making are no longer the same as they
were in 2007. For West Northamptonshire this means some revisiting
of the issues and options process and some more detailed work than
was envisaged to bring forward the necessary strategic allocations as
noted in paragraph 4.1 above. The timetable for this Local
Development Scheme reflects this additional work.

Delivering the Local Development Framework in West
Northamptonshire

9.1

9.2

9.3

3.5

Partnership Working

The RSS, incorporating the Milton Keynes and South Midlands Sub-
Regional Strategy identifies Daventry, Northampton and Towcester as
locations for growth in West Northamptonshire. Significantly, it
promotes joint working to address the sub-regional proposals.

The Councils are committed to putting in place an up to date planning
policy framework for the growth of West Northamptonshire at the
earliest opportunity.

The Councils are committed to working together with Northamptonshire
County Council and West Northamptonshire Development Corporation
in order to implement the growth in an effective, cohesive and
sustainable manner. This is the reason for setting up the Joint Strategic
Planning Committee and Joint Planning Unit. The Joint Strategic
Planning Committee comprises member representatives from
Daventry, South Northamptonshire and Northampton Borough
Councils, as local planning authorities responsible for preparing Local
Development Documents. Northamptonshire County Council, as
strategic authority with responsibility for transport, education, minerals
and waste planning, West Northamptonshire Development Corporation
as the local delivery vehicle and Borough of Wellingborough are also
represented on the Committee as observers. The Joint Planning Unit
will work closely with all of these partners, who will contribute to plan
making, as well as a wider range of public and private sector partners
to ensure the Local Development Framework is effective and
infrastructure is bought forward.

The Joint Planning Unit is responsible for preparing the West
Northamptonshire wide Local Development Documents.

16



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

Each district/ borough Council continues to be responsible for
preparing some Local Development Documents addressing local
matters. However coordination of the overall programme by the JPU
will be necessary as will very close partnership working between the
Joint Planning Unit, and the councils the development corporation to
ensure that the local development framework is coherent and its
production represents an efficient use of resources.

Sustainability Appraisal

10.0

10.2

At each key stage of its preparation each Development Plan Document
and Supplementary Planning Document will be appraised to assess the
likely environmental, social and economic affects of its policies and
proposals. The findings will be detailed in a Sustainability Appraisal
Report which will be subjected to public consultation. Sustainability
Appraisal is an integral part of the preparation process of each Local
Development Document and will help arrangements for monitoring and
implementation. The purpose of the Sustainability Appraisal is to
promote sustainable development through better integration of
sustainability considerations into the preparation of plans.

There are five key stages in the preparation of a SA for a LDD. These
are set out in the table below:

Stage | Summary DPD | SPD
A Identifying other relevant policies, plans and Yes | Yes
programmes and collecting baseline
information;
Identify sustainability issues and problems; Yes | Yes

Develop a sustainability framework including Yes | Yes
objectives and indicators;

Consult on the scoping Report Yes | Yes
B Test the LDD objectives against the SA Yes | Yes

Framework

Developing the LDD options Yes | Yes

Predicting the effects the LDD Yes | Yes

Evaluating the effects of the LDD Yes | Yes

Considering ways of mitigating adverse effects | Yes | Yes
and maximising beneficial effects

Proposing measures to monitor the significant | Yes | Yes
effects of implementing the LDDs

C Prepare the SA Report Yes | Yes
D Public participation on the LDD and the SA Yes | Yes
Report
Appraising significant changes Yes | Yes

Appraising significant changes resulting from Yes | No

representations

17




West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

Making decisions and providing information Yes | Yes
E Finalising aims and methods for monitoring Yes | Yes
Responding to adverse effects Yes | Yes

Saved Development Plan policies and material considerations
in dealing with planning applications

11.1

11.3

11.4

The documents to be produced as part of the Local Development
Framework will gradually replace the existing local plans whilst
Structure Plans have been abolished under this planning system. In the
meantime, the Government has made provisions for structure plan and
local plan policies and proposals to be ‘saved’ i.e. remain in force until
they are replaced by Local Development Documents. These ‘saved’
policies can be found at the respective council’'s websites. Together
with national Planning Policy Statements and the East Midlands
Region Spatial Strategy these now form the policy framework for
deciding planning applications in West Northamptonshire.

Since adopting the Local Plan, Daventry District Council has prepared
and consulted upon a series of formal alterations. These alterations
have not been subject to public local inquiry and in accordance with the
arrangement of the new planning system cannot be formally ‘saved’;
however the Council considers that the alterations remain relevant and
will be retained as an important ‘material consideration’ in the
determination of planning applications until withdrawn or replaced by
Development Plan Documents or Supplementary Planning Documents.

The three local authorities currently have some existing supplementary
planning guidance that is based on saved policies or old plans. This
planning system does not allow for the ‘saving’ of supplementary
planning guidance unless attached to saved policy. Therefore, if
supplementary planning guidance is to be converted to a
Supplementary Planning Document, they must be prepared in
accordance with Government Guidance and Regulations. This requires
Supplementary Planning Documents to conform to policies included in
a Development Plan Document or ‘saved policy’.

In the interim, the existing supplementary planning guidance listed in
Appendix 8 will continue to be used as material planning
considerations in determination of planning applications, until such time
as they can be replaced or are no longer required.

18



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

Resources and Reporting Process

13.1

13.2

13.3

This Local Development Scheme represents a significant commitment
in resources from the Councils. The process of production of this Local
Development Scheme has involved detailed consideration of the tasks
required to produce each document. In programming this available
resource, allowances have been made for other areas of responsibility
outside of Local Development Framework production. Examples of the
wider responsibilities that have been accounted for are listed below:

National, regional and sub-regional planning policy
consultations, Community Strategy engagement and corporate
work such as the Economic Strategy

Liaison with WNDC on planning matters and strategic site
development

Regeneration and masterplanning projects / Development
Control Advice

Improvement programmes for the service

General Enquiries

Team Meetings

Appraisals

Training

To enable the effective project management each Local Development
Document has been allocated a lead officer. This information can be
found in the profile of each joint document held at appendix 3.

The core resources expected to be available to progress work on the
Local Development Documents identified in this Local Development
Scheme are outlined in the schedules.

West Northamptonshire Joint Planning Unit

13.4 This unit currently consists of a mix of seconded and recruited staff:

1 x Unit Manager

1 x principal officer

1 x senior policy officer
3.2 FTE x policy officers
1 x administrator

13.5 The councils have recently reviewed resources and are committed to
providing further resources to support this Local Development Scheme
and future planning needs. The timetable for this Local Development
Scheme is predicated upon this level of resource being in place early in

2009.

19



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

Daventry District Council

13.6 The Planning Policy and Housing Strategy Team core staff resources
currently available to undertake the work comprises:

¢ 1 x Planning Policy and Housing Strategy Manager
e 2 x Senior Planning Officers
e 1 x Senior Planning Officer seconded to the Joint Planning Unit

Northampton Borough Council

13.7 Staff resources are currently under review with a view to strengthening
the establishment. The Planning Policy, and Conservation Team core
staff resources currently available to undertake the work comprises:

¢ 1 x Planning Policy and Conservation Manager (likely to only be

able to have limited input on a day to day basis on LDF work)

1 x Principal Planning Officers

1 x Senior Planning / Planning Officers.

3x planning officers

1 Community Involvement Officer (part of a wider resource for

planning and regeneration)

e 1x principal and 1x planning officer are also seconded full time
to the Joint Planning Unit

South Northamptonshire Council

13.8 The Planning Policy core staff resources currently available to
undertake the work comprises:

1 x Lead officer Planning Policy

1 x Principal Planning Officers

2 x Planning Officers seconded to the Joint Planning Unit
1.5 FTE planning and monitoring officers

Northamptonshire County Council

13.9 The County Council is providing assistance in this financial year with
both programme planning, financial support and a post currently
vacant. In the years from 2009 the County Council will be providing
one sixth of the total predicted budget requirement.

20



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

13.10

13.11

13.12

Consultants have been employed to date by each of the councils to
assist in preparing aspects of the evidence base. (e.g. Northampton
Retail Study, Development options, master planning). Consideration
will be given to further commissions to assist in preparing aspects of
the evidence base by both the councils and the Joint Planning Unit. In
addition work that the West Northamptonshire Development
Corporation has commissioned is to be shared and the corporation is
to provide support to the work.

Finally, each of the Councils will utilise resources from a range of
internal teams such as:

Housing Strategy
Conservation

GIS

Community Development
Administrative Support

Decision making arrangements

The Joint Planning Unit will report to the West Northamptonshire
Programme Board. This Board comprises senior officers from the 3
districts and County Council as well as representatives from
Government Office for the East Midlands and West Northamptonshire
Development Corporation. The Joint Strategic Planning Committee will
be engaged in the production of documents, consider them, approve
and adopt the Local Development Documents, following examination
by an independent inspector in the case of Development Plan
Documents.

Risk Assessment

14.0

In preparing the LDS, it was found that the main areas of risk relate to:

e Achieving adequate resources. The authorities are currently
seeking to increase the resource applied to the Joint Planning Unit
and production of the Local Development Framework significantly.
This Local Development Scheme is produced on the assumption
that this happens. If these resources cannot be bought to bear on
plan production then progress will slip.

e Staff turnover. Loss of staff will have an impact on the
programme, as recruiting and then training up replacement staff
takes time. Nationally, there is a serious shortage of experienced
planning officers.  Consideration will be given to additional
secondments from existing staff and/or using consultants to fill the

gap.

21



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

e Capacity of the Planning Inspectorate and other agencies to
cope with demand nation-wide. This is out of the control of the
local authorities. However, early consultation has been undertaken
on this LDS, which should enable other agencies to take the
Councils’ LDF programme into account.

e Political differences. The Joint Committee arrangements are
designed to ensure a measure of consensus is reached .

e Delays in Examination process and/or legal challenge. This will
be minimised by ensuring that Development Plan Documents are
‘sound’ and founded on a robust evidence base and well-audited
stakeholder & community engagement systems. The Planning
Advisory Service Soundness Self Assessment Toolkit will be used.

e Changes to national or regional guidance. Where possible
changes to Government guidance will be accommodated. However
major changes to Government policy may result in delays that are
outside the control of the Councils.

Evidence base

15.1

15.2

In preparing the Local Development Framework, a range of
background work needs to be undertaken or taken into account. This
work will be published in the form of background documents. Most of
these will be produced either by, or for, the Councils. Each background
document will be publicly available and will be available at the same
time as, or before, any Local Development Document which relies on
its contents for a justification.

Some of these background documents have already been identified
and produced but others may be published in the course of preparing
Local Development Documents. Appendix 9 contains a list of existing
and anticipated background documents. An ongoing process of review
and management of the evidence base will be undertaken in relation to
each of the Local Development Documents identified in this Local
Development Scheme. This process will allow the continuous
monitoring of individual areas of the evidence base and the critical
stages that must be reached to ensure achievement of the key
milestones for Local Development Documents.

Monitoring and Review

16.1

Following its adoption the Local Development Scheme will be
monitored on an annual basis from April to the end of March. The
Annual Monitoring Report will assess the implementation of the Local
Development Scheme and the extent to which policies in Local
Development Documents are being achieved. Each year a report will
be prepared that will include an assessment of:

22



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

e whether the local planning authorities are meeting, or on track to
meet, the targets set in Local Development Documents and if not
the reasons why;

e what impact the local planning authorities policies are having on
other targets set at national, regional or local level;

e whether the local planning authorities need to replace any policies
in order to meet their sustainable development objectives; and

e what action needs to be taken if policies need to be replaced.

16.2 The Annual Monitoring Report, which will be available to view on the

Joint Planning Unit and Council’s websites, will be used to determine
whether there is a need to amend the LDS. It is intended to prepare a
joint Annual Monitoring Report beginning with the year ending March
2009.

23



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

Contact Details

17.0 If you have any queries on this LDS please contact us using the details
below. For specific contacts on joint documents please contact the
interim lead officers specified in the document profiles in appendix 3.

For documents that are led by the Joint Planning Unit:

The Manager Telephone 01604 837838
West Northamptonshire Joint

Planning Unit

Cliftonville House

Northampton NN4 7NR

For documents that are led by Northampton Borough Council:

Phil Dodshon Telephone 01604 838907
Principal Planning Officer Pdodshon@northampton.gov.uk
Planning Policy and Conservation

Northampton Borough Council

Cliftonville House

Northampton NN4 7NR

For documents that are led by Daventry District Council:

Richard Wood Telephone 01327 302582
Planning Policy and Housing Strategy rwood@daventrydc.gov.uk
Manager

Daventry District Council

Lodge Road

Daventry

Northamptonshire NN11 4FP

For documents that are led by South Northamptonshire Council:

Andy D’Arcy Telephone 01327 322267

Lead Officer : Planning Policy Planning policy@southnorthants.gov.uk
South Northamptonshire Council

Springfields

Towcester

Northamptonshire NN12 6AE

For documents that are produced by Northamptonshire County Council —i.e.
the Minerals and Waste Local Development Framework

Mark Chant Telephone 01604 236831

Head of Planning Policy planning@northamptonshire.gov.uk
Northamptonshire County Council

County Hall

Northampton NN1 1AN

24



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

Appendix 1

Bibliography and Definitions

25



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme

10 October 2008

Bibliography

Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004

The Town And Country Planning (Local Development) (England)
Regulations 2004 & 2008

Communities and Local Government Plan Making Manual October
2008

Planning Policy Statement 12: creating strong safe and prosperous
communities through Local Spatial Planning

Development Plans Examination — A Guide to the Process of

Assessing the Soundness of Development Plan Documents
(December 2005)
Title Definition

Area Action Plan (AAP)

Development Plan Document providing a
planning framework for areas of change
and areas of conservation.

Annual Monitoring Report
(AMR)

Assesses the implementation of the LDS
and extent to which the policies in LDDs are
being achieved.

Appropriate Assessment

Assessment of the potential impact of a
proposed plan on one or more European
sites comprising Special Areas of
Conservation and Special Protected Areas.

Community Strategy

Strategy prepared by Local Strategic
Partnerships with the purpose of improving
the social, economic, environmental well-
being of their areas.

Core Strategy (CS)

Sets out the long-term spatial vision for the
local planning authority area and the
strategic policies and proposals to deliver
that vision.

Department of Communities The Government  department  with
and Local Government (DCLG) | responsibility for planning and local
government.

Development Control Policies

A suite of criteria-based policies which are
required to ensure that all development
within the area meets the vision and
strategy set out in the core strategy.

Development Plan (DP)

Consists of Regional Spatial Strategy (RSS)
and development plan documents
contained within the Local Development
Framework.

Development Plan Document
(DPD)

Spatial planning documents that are subject
to independent examination. There will be a
right for those making representations
seeking change to be heard at an
independent examination.

26




West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

Title

Definition

Key Diagram

Diagrammatic interpretation of the spatial
strategy as set out in the core strategy. To
illustrate the broad strategy for the area in a
similar fashion to existing Structure Plan’s
key diagrams. It is most likely to be
appropriate to an area of significant change
where the general location of broad areas
of future development can be identified
together with linkages between such areas
and the relationship to other strategies and
neighbouring areas. Broad areas of
protection/little anticipated change can also
be shown.

Local Development Document

(LDD)

A document that forms part of the Local
Development Framework. Can either be a
Development Plan Document or a
Supplementary Planning Document.

Local Development Framework

Comprises a portfolio of local development

(LDF) documents  which  will provide the
framework for delivering the spatial
planning strategy for the area.

Parish plan An initiative whereby local people can

prepare a document that sets out their
wishes for the development of their area.

Planning Policy Statement

(PPS)

Government  statements of national
planning policy guidance. RSS and LDFs
must be consistent with PPSs. Formally
known as Planning Policy Guidance (PPG).

Pre-examination meeting

Procedural meeting held by Inspector
appointed to hold examination into the DPD
or SCI. The purpose of the meeting is to
discuss the management of the
examination.

Proposals Map

Illustrates the policies and proposals in the
development plan documents and any
saved policies that are included in the local
development framework.

Regional Spatial Strategy

(RSS)

Prepared by the regional planning body. It
will set out the policies in relation to the
development and use of land in the region
and will be approved by the First Secretary
of State. (Formally known as Regional
Planning Guidance RPG)

Sustainability Appraisal (SA)

An Appraisal to ensure that all policies and
proposals in Development Plan Documents
(DPD) reflect sustainable proposals. This
will be carried out at the same time as the
Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA)

Site specific allocations and

Allocations of sites for specific or mixed

27




West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

Title

Definition

policies

uses or development. Policies will identify
any specific requirements for individual
proposals.

Statement of Community
Involvement (SCI)

Sets out the standards which the local
authority intends to achieve in relation to
involving the community in the preparation,
alteration and continuing review of all local
development documents and in significant
development control decisions, and also
how the local planning authority intends to
achieve those standards. The statement of
community involvement will not be a
development plan document but will be
subject to independent examination. A
consultation statement showing how the
local planning authority has complied with
its statement of community involvement will
be required for all local development
documents.

Strategic Environmental
Assessment (SEA)

A generic term used internationally to
describe environmental assessment as
applied to policies, plans and programmes.
The European ‘SEA Directive’ (2001/42/EC)
requires a formal ‘environmental
assessment’” of certain plans and
programmes, including those in the field of
planning and land use.

Saved Plan

Existing adopted plans (or parts of them)
can be saved for three years from the date
of commencement of the Act. Unadopted
plans can be saved for three years post
adoption.

Supplementary Planning
Document (SPD)

Policy guidance to supplement the policies
and proposals in development plan
documents. They will not form part of the
development plan or be subject to
independent examination. (Formally known
as Supplementary Planning Guidance SPG)

28




West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

Appendix 2
Main components of an LDF

29



sjoug buluuelqd e
aoueping) e

(ads) syuawnooqg

ueld Aseyjuswsa|ddng

(v3as)
|esiesddy

A

(4NY) Woday
Buriojuo

|lenuuy
A

(19S)

JUSWIAA|OAU|
Alunwwon
JO jJuawajels

|[BjUSWIUOIIAUT
oibajens

A 4

(VS) leslesddy

Awjigeureysng ¢

salolj0d
Juswabeuew
juswdoareg e
Suoieoo||Y
olioadg ol e

ue|d ealy UOIDy e

de|\ sjesodoid e
ABajens alo) e

(ada) suswnoo(
ue|d HCOEQO_®>®D

A

(aa1) syuswnooq Juswdojanaq |20

A

(sa1) swayos juswdojanaq |e207

(4a71) d41omaweu Jusawdol|anaq |e207




West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

Appendix 3

Profile of Local Development Documents

31



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

West Northamptonshire Core Strategy DPD

Brief Description

To set out the spatial vision, spatial objectives and spatial strategy for all sustainable
communities in West Northamptonshire accounting for its wider context.

To assist delivery of the sustainable community strategies and Local Area Agreement
during the plan period to 2026 and with a long term view to 2031.

To set out strategic policies for the regeneration, growth and conservation of the area
including strategic rural and affordable housing matters together with the phasing and
infrastructure for their delivery. These strategic policies will address the management of
urban growth and protection of appropriate rural settlements through the use of a future
settlement hierarchy that is clear about the roles of all towns and villages and the
services and facilities they should contain.

To make strategic allocations to 2021 (depending upon the data on housing trajectory
and supply that will arise from completion of the Strategic Housing Land Availability
Assessment) and ensure the maintenance of at least the five year housing land supply
together with establishing directions of growth for later phases.

To set out the role of the rural areas including their conservation, protection and
diversification.

With respect to urban growth the Core Strategy will include some detail of the early
sustainable urban extensions including the type and disposition of activities and land
uses. The Core Strategy will provide an integrated framework for investment including
associated strategic social infrastructure such as health and leisure facilities, green
infrastructure, the transport and accessibility strategy and phasing of development. It will
provide the context for all other Development Plan Documents and Supplementary
Planning Documents and will set out a monitoring and implementation framework for
West Northamptonshire

Geographical area covered The whole of West Northamptonshire
Status DPD
Chain of Conformity 1 PPSs and PPGs and Government Policy

2 | RSS

3 | Joint Core Strategy

4= | All DPDs

10 | Supplementary Planning Documents

Timetable for production and conformity with appropriate (regulations)

Commencement of preparation Sept 2006

Preparation of Scoping Report for the Sustainability October 2006

Appraisal (SA) report (pre June 2008 regulations)

Publication (27) November 2010

Submission (30) March 2010

Adoption of document (36) January 2011

Arrangements for Production

Lead Authority/Division Joint Planning Unit

Management Arrangements Joint Programme Board/ Joint Strategic Planning
Committee

Resources Est 13 FTE per year plus assistance from other
departments in councils and some consultancy
support.

32




West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

Lead Officer

Manager of the West Northamptonshire Joint
Planning Unit Phone: 01604 837838

Community Involvement

Through the adopted Statements of Community
Involvement.

33




West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

West Northamptonshire Developer Contributions and Affordable Housing DPD

Brief Description

To provide guidance to assist all parties involved (the three Councils, Development
Corporation, developers, landowners, Registered Social Landlords and other affordable
housing providers) in the delivery of affordable housing in new development and the
contributions to the range of infrastructure required to accompany development. With
respect to developer contributions it may form the basis of the Community Infrastructure
Levy should this be introduced. With respect to affordable housing it will include
proportions of market and affordable dwellings, size and type of affordable housing, and
the range of circumstances in which affordable housing will be required.

Geographical area covered Covers the entirety of West Northamptonshire

Status DPD

Chain of Conformity PPSs and PPGs and Government Policy

RSS

Joint Core Strategy

AIWIN|—

Developer Contributions and Affordable Housing
DPD

4= All DPDs (prepared jointly or by individual authorities)

10 Supplementary Planning Documents

Timetable for production and conformity with appropriate (regulations)

Commencement of preparation/ Consulting Statutory January 2009

Bodies on the scope of Sustainability Appraisal

Publication (27) November 2009

Submission (30) December 2010

Adoption of document (36) September 2011

Arrangements for Production

Lead Authority/Division Joint Planning Unit

Management Arrangements Joint Programme Board/ Joint Strategic Planning
Committee

Resources 4 FTE per year from JPU plus assistance from

other departments in councils, WNDC and some
consultancy.

Lead Officer Manager of the West Northamptonshire Joint
Planning Unit Phone: 01604 837838

Community Involvement Through the adopted Statements of Community
Involvement.

34




West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

West Northamptonshire Site Allocations DPD

Brief Description

To set out site-specific allocations for West Northamptonshire for all land uses and any
policies that will help in the determination of planning applications on specific sites and in
the delivery of regeneration, growth and conservation objectives. It will include the
identification, phasing and implementation of local infrastructure for sites. It may include
site-specific allocations for later phases of urban extensions set out as directions of
growth in the Core Strategy.

Geographical area covered West Northamptonshire

Status DPD

Chain of Conformity PPSs and PPGs and Government Policy

RSS

Joint Core Strategy

AWIN|—~

West Northamptonshire Site Allocations DPD

4= | All DPDs

10 | Supplementary Planning Documents

Timetable for production and conformity with appropriate (regulations)

Commencement of preparation/ Consulting Statutory January 2010

Bodies on the scope of Sustainability Appraisal

Publication (27) July 2011

Submission (30) December 2011

Adoption of document (36) October 2012

Arrangements for Production

Lead Authority/Division West Northamptonshire Joint Planning Unit

Management Arrangements Joint Programme Board/ Joint Strategic Planning
Committee

Resources Est 8 FTE per year plus assistance from other
departments in councils and some consultancy
support.

Lead Officer Manager of the West Northamptonshire Joint
Planning Unit Phone: 01604 837838

Community Involvement Through the adopted Statements of Community
Involvement.

35




West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

West Northamptonshire Development Management Policies DPD

Brief Description

To set out any specific policies that may be required against which planning applications
for the development and use of land and buildings will be considered. It may include only
matters not covered by Planning Policy Statements and legislation where there is a
particular local issue e.g. historic conservation, protection of open space, nature
conservation, highway access, car parking and rural exception housing policies.

Geographical area covered Covers the entirety of West Northamptonshire.
Status DPD
Chain of Conformity 1 PPSs and PPGs and Government Policy

2 |RSS

3 | Joint Core Strategy

4= | Development Management Policies

4= | All DPDs (prepared jointly or by individual authorities)

10 | Supplementary Planning Documents

Timetable for production and conformity with appropriate (regulations)

Commencement of preparation/ Consulting Statutory December 2011

Bodies on the scope of Sustainability Appraisal

Publication (27) Est December 2012

Submission (30) Est April 2012

Adoption of document (36) Est February 2013

Arrangements for Production

Lead Authority/Division Joint Planning Unit

Management Arrangements Joint Programme Board/ Joint Strategic Planning
Committee

Resources 3 FTE per year from JPU plus assistance from
other departments in councils and WNDC.

Lead Officer Manager of the West Northamptonshire Joint
Planning Unit Phone: 01604 837838

Community Involvement Through the adopted Statements of Community
Involvement.

36




West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

Northampton Central Area Action Plan DPD

Brief Description

To set out the vision and strategic objectives for the Central Area up until 2026 and
provide a set of policies to guide developers. The document will facilitate the
transformation of the town centre and put it at the heart of a regional city, with thriving
retail, residential and office development and the regeneration of deprived areas. The
Development Plan Document will also ensure development of the highest environmental
and urban design standards, capitalising on Northampton’s rich tapestry of architectural
heritage and the Waterside for tourism and leisure and provide an environment that
gives priority to pedestrians and cyclists. The new town centre will be more accessible
for pedestrians and cyclists and be at the hub of a comprehensive public transport
system linked to surrounding areas.

Geographical area covered Covering Northampton town centre. Exact
area to be determined as work progresses.

Status DPD

Chain of Conformity 1 PPSs and PPGs and Government Policy

2 |RSS

3 | Joint Core Strategy

4= | Central Area Action Plan

4= | All DPDs (prepared jointly or by individual authorities))

10 | Supplementary Planning Documents

Timetable for production and conformity with appropriate (regulations)

Commencement of preparation November 2006

Preparation of Scoping Report for the Sustainability Dec 2006 - March 2007

Appraisal (SA) report

Consultation on Options (25 of 2004 regulations) June 2007- March 2009

Publication of development plan document (27) November 2009

Submission of DPD and SA report (30) June 2010

Adoption of document (36) May 2011

Arrangements for Production

Lead Authority/Division Northampton Borough Council/ Regeneration,
Growth & Community Development

Management Arrangements LDD Steering Group/Cabinet

Resources 5 FTE over four years drawn from within the

Borough Council. Co-operation with other Local
Authorities on transferable issues and solutions.

Community Involvement Through the adopted Statement of Community
Involvement.

37




West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

South Northamptonshire Rural Settlements DPD

Brief Description

To set out village confines and areas of important local space for settlements within
South Northamptonshire District in accordance with the settlement hierarchy set out in
the Joint Core Strategy.

Geographical area covered South Northamptonshire District

Status DPD

Will it be produced jointly with other No

authorities?

If yes, then with which authorities?

Chain of Conformity 1 PPSs and PPGs and Government Policy
2 |RSS

3 | Joint Core Strategy

4= | Rural Settlements DPD

4= | All DPDs (prepared jointly or by individual
authorities)

5 | Supplementary Planning Documents

Timetable for production and conformity with appropriate (regulations)

Commencement of preparation/ Consulting Statutory May 2010

Bodies on the Scope of the Sustainability Appraisal

Publication (27) June 2011

Submission (30) December 2011

Adoption of document (36) October 2012

Arrangements for Production

Lead Authority/Division South Northamptonshire Council Planning
Directorate

Management Arrangements LDF Steering Group/ Cabinet and Full Council

Resources 1.5 FTE drawn from the Policy Team

Community Involvement Through the adopted Statement of Community
Involvement.

38




West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

Daventry Town DPD

Brief Description

To set out site-specific allocations for housing, employment, retail and other land uses
and policies that will help in the determination of planning applications on specific sites
and in the delivery of regeneration, growth and conservation objectives within Daventry
Town. It will include the identification and implementation of local infrastructure. It will
include site-specific allocations within Daventry existing urban area and sustainable
urban extensions as set out in the Joint Core Strategy.

Geographical area covered

Covers the entirety of Daventry Town and
adjoining area. Exact area to be determined as
work progresses

Status DPD
Will it be produced jointly with other No
authorities?

If yes, then with which authorities?

Chain of Conformity

1

PPSs and PPGs and Government Policy

2 | RSS
3 | Joint Core Strategy
4= | Daventry Town DPD
4= | All DPDs (prepared jointly or by individual authorities)
10 | Supplementary Planning Documents
Timetable for production and conformity with appropriate (regulations)
Consulting Statutory Bodies on the Scope of the June 2012
Sustainability Appraisal
Publication (27) Est January 2013
Submission (30) Est September 2013

Adoption of document (36)

Est June 2014

Arrangements for Production

Lead Authority/Division

Daventry District Council

Management Arrangements

Strategy Group and Council meetings

Resources 2.5 FTE per year drawn from within the District
Council.

Community Involvement Through the adopted Statement of Community
Involvement.

39




West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

West Northamptonshire Affordable Housing SPD

Brief Description

To provide guidance to assist all parties involved (the three Councils, developers,
landowners, Registered Social Landlords and other affordable housing providers) in the
delivery of affordable housing through new development in the interim period before the
Developer Contributions and Affordable Housing DPD is adopted. It will include
proportions of market and affordable dwellings, size and type of affordable housing, and
the range of circumstances in which affordable housing will be required.

Geographical area covered West Northamptonshire
Status SPD
Chain of Conformity 1 PPSs and PPGs and Government Policy
2 RSS
3 Saved policies
4= | AllDPDs
10 Supplementary Planning Documents

Timetable for production and conformity with appropriate (regulations)

Commencement of preparation March 2007

Consultation on draft SPD and SA Report (17) April — May 2009

Adoption of SPD (19) September 2009

Arrangements for Production

Lead Authority/Division West Northamptonshire Joint Planning Unit

Management Arrangements Joint Programme Board/ Joint Strategic Planning
Committee

Resources Consultants and 0.4 FTE from the Joint Planning

Unit with assistance from the Borough and District
Council’s Planning Policy and Housing Strategy

teams.
Lead Officer Manager of the West Northamptonshire Joint
Planning Unit. Phone: 01604 837838
Community Involvement Through the adopted Statements of Community
Involvement.

40




West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

Silverstone Circuit Development Brief SPD’

Brief Description

Guidance covering the future development of Silverstone Circuit

Geographical area covered Covers the entirety of Silverstone Circuit which
is in South Northamptonshire and Aylesbury
Vale Districts

Status SPD

Will it be produced jointly with other Yes

authorities?

If yes, then with which authorities? Aylesbury Vale District Council

Chain of Conformity 1 PPSs and PPGs and Government Policy
2 | RSS

3 | Joint Core Strategy

4= | All DPDs (prepared jointly or by individual authorities)

5 | Supplementary Planning Documents

Timetable for production and conformity with appropriate (regulations)

Commencement of preparation June 2007

Consultation on draft SPD and SA Report January 2011

Adoption of SPD July 2011

Arrangements for Production

Lead Authority/Division South Northamptonshire Council Planning and
Leisure Division & Aylesbury Vale District Council

Management Arrangements LDF Steering Group and appropriate delegated
powers

Resources 1.0 FTE drawn from Policy Team and
Development Control Teams

Community Involvement Through the adopted Statement of Community
Involvement.

"It is intended to prepare the Silverstone Development Brief in advance of the Joint Core Strategy to
help address the current and anticipated development pressures. If it is considered appropriate to adopt
the Brief as formal SPD this will follow the adoption of the Joint Core Strategy

41




West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

Daventry Town/ Village Design Statements SPD

Brief Description

To provide design guidance to inform proposals for development.

Geographical area covered

Subject to progress being made by community
groups.

Status

SPD

Chain of Conformity

PPSs and PPGs and Government Policy

RSS

1

2

3 | Joint Core Strategy

4= | All DPDs (prepared jointly or by individual authorities)

5 | Supplementary Planning Documents

Timetable for production and conformity with appropriate (regulations)

Commencement of preparation June 08/09/10/11
Consultation on draft SPD and SA Report (17) Nov - Dec 08/09/10
Adoption of SPD (19) February 09/10/11

Arrangements for Production

Lead Authority/Division

Daventry District Council

Management Arrangements

Full Council will adopt SPD. Local community will
determine how the project is managed

Resources

Limited resources required. Ad-hoc assistance
from officers to support community groups and to
undertake editing of draft documents. Local
community will undertake and fund preparation of
VDS

Community Involvement

Through the adopted Statement of Community
Involvement.

42




West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

Appendix 4

Saved Supplementary Planning Guidance

43



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

Countywide Saved SPG

Parking (2003)

Planning Obligations and Local Education Authority School Provision (June
2004)

Planning Out Crime in Northamptonshire (2003)

Daventry District Council Saved SPG

Boughton Village Design Statement (VDS) (2003)

Brixworth VDS (2004)

Creaton VDS (2004)

Crick VDS (2004)

Farthingstone VDS (2004)

Ravensthorpe VDS (1999)

Boughton Conservation Area Appraisal (2002)

Grand Union/Oxford Canal Conservation Area (1995)

Moulton Conservation Area Appraisal and Design Guide (1997)
Scaldwell Conservation Area Appraisal and Design Guide (1998)
DIRFT Phase 1 Development Brief

Middlemore 1 Development Brief (2001)

Middlemore 2 Development Brief (2001)

Middlemore 3a Development Brief (2001)

Middlemore 3b Development Brief (2001)

Middlemore 3c Development Brief (2002)

Middlemore 5a Development Brief (2004)

Infrastructure Interim SPD (2004)

Braunston Canal Strategy (2000)

Church Brampton (Residential Development Guidelines) (1997)
Daventry Conservation Area Shopfront Design Guide

Design and Location of Agricultural Buildings (1999)

Shopfront Security

Designing House extensions (1997)

The Retention of Playing Pitches (2000)

Northampton Borough Council Saved SPG

Delapre Abbey
Residential Extension Design Guide
Shop Front Design Guide

South Northamptonshire District Council Saved SPG

Advertisements (Feb 1996)

Affordable Housing (Dec 2003)""

Backland Development (March 2004)")

College Place, Brackley, Development Brief (Sept 2002)
Conservation Areas (March 1998)

Developer Contributions (Aug 2001)""

Elementis Pigments Site, Deanshanger, Planning Brief (April 2001)

44



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

Farm Diversification (Feb 1996)"

Grange Park, Courteenhall Planning Brief (Sept 1997)
Horse Related Development (June 1999)"

Light Pollution (Oct 1998)

Listed Buildings (Aug 2002)

Moat Lane, Towcester, Planning Brief (Dec 2002)

Nature Conservation (Feb 1996)

Northamptonshire Canal Partnership Strategy (Aug 1999)
Paulerspury and Pury End Village Design Statement (2005)
Radstone Technology, Towcester, Planning Brief (Jan 2003)
Residential Design In the Countryside: Planning Guidance Notes and Village
Design Guides (Jan 1996)"

Reuse of Rural Buildings (April 2005*?

Residential Extensions (Sept 1998)'

Roofscapes (Sept 1998)

Satellite Dishes (May 2002)

Shop Fronts (Feb 1996)

Silverstone Circuit Planning Brief (2005)

Silverstone Campsite Appraisal (Nov 2003)

Springfield Way, Brackley (July 2002)

Sun Moon and Stars, Blisworth, Planning Brief (June 2004)
Telecommunications (Nov 2002)

Thatching (Feb 1996)

Trees and Development (Feb 1996)

Trees in Conservation Areas and TPO's (March 2001)
Walkerpack, Roade, Planning Brief (May 2004)

Whittlebury Design Statement (Feb 1999)

Windows and Doors (Feb 1996)

Working From Home (November 1998)

45



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

Appendix 5

Evidence Base
NB requires update

46



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

County Wide

Northamptonshire Local Transport Plan 2006
Northamptonshire Landscape Character Assessment
Northamptonshire Green Infrastructure

Northamptonshire Joint Waste Management Strategy 2001
Northamptonshire Commercial Property and Employment Land
Assessment

Northamptonshire Biodiversity Action Plan

Northamptonshire Gypsy and Travellers’ Accommodation and
Needs Assessment

West Northamptonshire

Northampton Longer Term Growth Options Study

West Northamptonshire Housing Market Assessment

Northampton Multi Model Study Update

Strategic Flood Risk Assessment and Water Cycle Study

South Northamptonshire and Daventry Crime and Disorder Strategy

Daventry District Council

Issues Paper 2002

Daventry District Transport Strategy 2001

Model Development Areas 2004

Retail Study 2003

Housing Needs Survey 2006

Town Centre Vision 2004

Daventry District Council Annual Monitoring Report 2005
Daventry LDF Core Strategy Issues and Options 2005
Daventry Community Strategy 2006

Daventry Urban Capacity Study 2004

Sport and Recreation Audit and Assessment
Daventry Housing Strategy 2003

Daventry Economic Development Strategy 2003
Daventry Rural Revival Strategy 2003

Sports Development Strategy 2005

Northampton Borough Council

Urban Capacity Study 2002 (2003)
Northampton Shopping Study Update (2004)
Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (2004)
Playing Pitch Strategy (2005)

Northampton Community Strategy (2002)
South West District Review (2004)
Allotments Strategy (2004)

47



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

e Open Space, Sport and Recreation Assessment and Needs Audit
(2006)

¢ Northampton Employment Land Study (2006)

e Central Area Design, Development and Movement Framework
(2006)

e Northampton Housing Strategy

¢ Northampton Housing Needs Survey

South Northamptonshire Council

Infrastructure Assessment for Towcester and Brackley
Issues Papers (2001)

Issues Report (2004)

South Northamptonshire LDF Core Strategy Issues and Options
(2005)

South Northamptonshire LDF Annual Monitoring Report 2005
Parish Action Plans

Public Open Space Strategy

Retail Studies for Brackley and Towcester

South Northamptonshire Communications Strategy

South Northamptonshire Community Safety Strategy
South Northamptonshire Community Strategy

South Northamptonshire Consultation Strategy

South Northamptonshire Cultural Strategy

South Northamptonshire Economic Development Strategy
South Northamptonshire Environment Strategy

South Northamptonshire Household Survey

South Northamptonshire Housing Needs Study

South Northamptonshire Housing Strategy

South Northamptonshire Performance Plan

South Northamptonshire Social Inclusion Strategy

Urban Capacity Studies for Brackley and Towcester (2005)
Towcester MMS

Nathanial Litchfield Towcester reports

Northampton Longer Term Growth Study

Northampton Multi Modal Study Update

48



West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme 10 October 2008

Appendix 6

Composite timetable for the preparation of
Local Development Documents

49






1S

NdINM 104 S3IBID0SSY 8 UOSIPPY

ad

ad

ads siuawaiels
udisaq ade|IA /umo] Anuaneq

ad

ads j=ugd
1uawWdojaAaQ HNJJID) BUCISIBAJIS

ad

(dS BuIsnoH 3|qeployy
allysuolrdweynon 1SapA

ada umo| Aijuaaeq

ada Ssiuawalnas
|eany anysuordweynoN yanos

add uejd
uoIPY EaUY [B43US) uojdweyrion

addg seidljod
Juswadeuey wawdojanag
ailysuordwieyuopn 159

ada suonedo|y
31§ aJiysuoidweyuopN 1sapn

add 3uisnoH a[qepoyy
pue suoingruo) Jadojpaaq
241ysuoldweyuoN 1sapn

ada Agaiens
91070 aJ1ysuoldwey o 1S9

SaUO01SIIA
ue|d |euoi3ay spue|pii 1se3 Aay|

0°€EABD0OTOT

T10C

0T0¢

600¢

800¢

a|qezawny
51 24ysuoydweyopN 1sa\

800¢ 4390100 0}

awayog Juswdojaas( |20 aliysuoydweyuonN 1Sa




Agenda ltem 10

Item No.v

1
7 »

West Northamptonshire
Joint Planning Unit

Joint Strategic Planning Committee

Joint Planning Unit
Manager:

Date: 21 October 2008

Report Title East Midlands Regional Plan (Regional Spatial Strategy) —
Secretary of State’s Proposed Changes Consultation

1. Recommendation:

That the Committee agrees the officer response to the Proposed Changes that has been
submitted to the Secretary of State and that is set out in bold font in the body of this report.

2. Summary:

2.1 The purpose of this report is to inform the Committee of pertinent changes to the
East Midlands Regional Plan (Regional Spatial Strategy) as a result of the Secretary
of State’s Proposed Changes that have been published for consultation.

2.2 The report also sets out the officer response to the Proposed Changes and seeks
the Committee’s approval of that response.

3. Background:

The Status and Scope of the East Midlands Regional Plan

3.1 Following the enactment of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004
Regional Planning Guidance became part of the statutory development plan and
was renamed Regional Spatial Strategy (also known as a Regional Plan). In March
2005 the Government issued the Regional Spatial Strategy for the East Midlands
(RSS8) incorporating the Milton Keynes and South Midlands Sub-Regional Strategy
covering Northamptonshire.

3.2 In 2005 the East Midlands Regional Assembly (EMRA) began the review of RSS8.
Once completed the East Midlands Regional Plan will replace RSS8. As part of the
Development Plan it will influence the emerging West Northamptonshire Local
Development Framework and the determination of planning applications in West
Northamptonshire. It will also replace policies in the adopted Northamptonshire
Structure Plan.




3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

The Regional Plan will provide the broad development strategy for the East Midlands
up to 2026. It will identify the scale and distribution of new housing and priorities for
the environment, transport, infrastructure, economic development, agriculture,
energy, minerals and waste treatment and disposal. The Plan will also provide the
longer term planning framework for the Regional Economic Strategy, prepared by
the East Midlands Development Agency. The Plan will also be used to inform the
development of relevant non land-use strategies and programmes in the Region.

The Regional Plan Preparation Process to Date

The Secretary of State’s Proposed Changes build on the foundations of the draft
Regional Plan consulted upon in 2006. They take account of the recommendations
of the independent Panel appointed to conduct the Examination in Public held in
2007. The consultation relates to the Proposed Changes rather than those parts of
the draft Plan that are unchanged since it was consulted upon in 2006. The
consultation period on the Proposed Changes closed on 17 October 2008. After
considering the responses, the Secretary of State will publish the final version of the
East Midlands Regional Plan.

The Joint Steering Group did not make any representations on the formulation of the
draft Regional Plan itself. Instead, the County Council and each Borough and
District Council in West Northamptonshire made its own representations. Now that
the West Northamptonshire Joint Strategic Planning Committee has been
established as the Development Plan Authority for West Northamptonshire it is
appropriate that the Committee considers the Proposed Changes and how they may
affect the emerging Joint Core Strategy.

Due to the fact that the inaugural meeting of the Joint Strategic Planning Committee
has fallen after the closing date of the Proposed Changes consultation, the West
Northamptonshire Joint LDF Programme Board agreed that the Joint Planning Unit
Manager submit officer comments to the Secretary of State by the closing date and
that those officer comments then be considered for approval at this meeting of the
Committee.

Key Proposed Changes Relevant to West Northamptonshire

The Government has accepted many of the independent Panel’s recommendations.
The key Proposed Changes to the draft Regional Plan that are relevant to West
Northamptonshire are:

e No change to growth area plans in Northamptonshire, which were set out in the
Milton Keynes and South Midlands Sub-Regional Strategy in 2005, though the
plan period for the area is extended to 2026;

e A new policy relating to affordable housing in rural areas has been added;

¢ Affordable housing targets as figures rather than percentages have been included
and the tenure split has been removed;

e Detailed pitch requirements for gypsies and travellers have been included; and

¢ A new policy on strategic distribution has been included.

The policies to which these key Proposed Changes relate are set out in Appendix 1
of this report.

Policy 2 — Better Design

The Secretary of State has proposed a new Policy 2 (Design). Whilst deletion of
draft Policy 2 is supported the replacement of the requirement for urban extensions
to be carbon neutral with a requirement to achieve the highest viable levels of




3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

sustainability is not. The Panel concluded that the requirement for carbon neutrality
was aspirational but not unreasonable. It is recommended that the Committee
object to Policy 2 on the basis that the proposed new wording is too vague and
recommends that the original wording of the relevant bullet point in draft
Policy 2 was of greater benefit.

It should also be noted that the schedule of structure plan policies for replacement by
the adopted RSS highlights that Policy 2 will replace Northamptonshire Structure
Plan Policy GS5. However, Policy GS5 is a policy that promotes good design
generally whereas revised Policy 2 now only addresses design in relation to reducing
CO2 emissions and providing resilience to future climate change. This means that
there would now be a development plan policy gap in addressing design matters. It
is recommended that the Committee object to Policy 2 and recommends that
the first sentence of the new revised Policy 2 is deleted and replaced with a
new first sentence and two new bullet points to lead the remaining 9 bullet
points:

“To ensure high quality and sustainable design and layout

the following principles should be applied in relation to new

development:

e encouraging designs and layouts that reduce CO2
emissions;

e providing resilience to future climate change; ...”

Policy 3 — Concentrating Development in Urban Areas

The Secretary of State has proposed the deletion of draft Policies 2 and 5 (Regional
Approach to Selecting Land for Development and Regional Priorities for
Development in Rural Areas) and is suggesting changes to Policy 3 (Concentrating
Development in Urban Areas). The new wording in Policy 3 sets out criteria against
which development in rural areas will be judged. It also includes reference to
economic development and the need to strengthen rural enterprise in respect of the
rural areas. It is recommended that the Committee support Policy 3 on the
basis that it forms a useful framework for development in the rural areas.

Policy 13 — Regional Housing Provision and Policy MKSM Northamptonshire SRS 1
The Secretary of State has accepted the Panel recommendation that the Milton
Keynes and South Midlands Regional Spatial Strategy is relatively up to date and no
changes are required to the growth plans for West Northamptonshire.

The housing provision figure included in the RSS8 for the Northampton
Implementation Area (NIA) up to 2021 was quashed in the High Court in January
2006. As a result of the quashing there was no housing figure to form the basis of
the strategic planning work relating to Northampton’s growth. As a result of this
quashing, together Daventry District, Northampton Borough and South
Northamptonshire Councils and Northamptonshire County Council strongly
encouraged the Regional Assembly to undertake the work required to provide a
replacement figure within this review of RSS8 in order that strategic planning would
not be held up. The Regional Assembly subsequently commissioned consultants to
undertake this work and a replacement NIA figure, covering the period to 2026, was
subject to separate consultation in December 2006.

The draft Regional Plan also rolled forward the housing provision figures for Daventry
and South Northamptonshire up to 2026. South Northamptonshire Council made no
objection to its figure, whilst Daventry District Council did object to their figure.




3.15

3.16

3.17

The Secretary of State has proposed no changes to the housing figures for Daventry
and South Northamptonshire from those submitted in the draft Regional Plan in 2006.
Therefore, it is not legally possible to raise any further representations, either of
support or objection to those figures.

The Secretary of State has identified new housing targets for the Northampton
Implementation Area. These targets are relatively consistent with the housing
provision figures identified in the December 2006 consultation. Overall for the NIA
(a figure that includes homes to be built inside and outside Northampton Borough
related to the growth of Northampton), it is proposed to make a very minor increase
in the number of new homes that it is expected will be built (an increase of 25 homes
to 2026 over that previously identified). This is shown in Table 1. There have been
minor changes to the anticipated completion rates in the period after 2016 and a
minor decrease from 2011-2016 compared to previously. Needless to say, even pre-
credit crunch these numbers would have been challenging to attain. Ensuring high
quality and sustainable job growth is also increasingly challenging. Furthermore,
there are increasing concerns over whether the infrastructure needed to support the
area’s housing provision will come forward. These are matters that will require close
scrutiny as part of the development of the West Northamptonshire Core Strategy and
through the review of the Regional Spatial Strategy (see Paragraphs 3.35 - 3.37 of
this report). However, given the Councils’ previous positions with regards to
the anticipated growth of the town, it is recommended that the Committee raise
no objection to the minor alteration of dwellings proposed.

Table 1
Comparison of number of dwellings now proposed compared to those previously
consulted upon.

Total Total
Years 2001-06 | 2006-11 | 2011-16 | 2016-21 | 2001-21 | 2021-26 | 2001-
26

EMRA
(Dec 06): | 6,500 7,250 8,875 8,875 31,500 | 8,875 40,375
Annual
Build
Rates &
Totals
Proposed
Changes | 6,500 7,250 8,850 8,900 31,500 | 8,900 40,400
(July 08):
Annual
Build
Rates &
Totals

Policy 13 has also been amended to contain a paragraph and bullet points
regarding the redistribution of the housing provision figures. It now states ‘A
redistribution of District and County apportionments to meet the Housing Market
Area minima via sound Joint Core Strategies will be acceptable, provided that the
policy of Urban Concentration for the Principal Urban Areas as summarised below
is achieved ......... Northampton HMA: 65% within or adjoining Northampton PUA
(Principal Urban Area)’. The Secretary of State has taken further a
recommendation from the Examination Panel related to Nottingham. There is not a
clear justification from the Secretary of State how the 65% has been derived. |t
could be interpreted that this addition to the Policy implies that up to 35% of the
dwellings previously anticipated to be built in relation to the growth of Northampton
could be redistributed anywhere within Daventry, South Northamptonshire or




3.18

3.19

3.20

Wellingborough districts as long as it is within the boundary of the area identified
within the West Northamptonshire Housing Market Area — either in the form of small
developments or one large free standing settlement.

Given that the Joint Core Strategy Issues and Options put forward options based
on the principle of Urban Concentration for the Principal Urban Area (Northampton),
this could potentially raise a complication in the next stages of taking the Joint Core
Strategy towards adoption. An option that looks at the potential of providing up to
35% of the homes elsewhere within the area has not explicitly been put forward in
the options for consultation. The potential change in policy context could provide a
complication that could have an adverse effect in the sense that it causes delay in
the Plan adoption process, and ultimately undermines a major aim of the Strategy
of increasing house-building rates. The previous policy context provided sufficient
flexibility for determining which locations were appropriate for housing development
and will provide enough possibilities for ensuring delivery of the required number of
homes. In this context, it is not considered that the Proposed Change to the Policy
would either be helpful or desirable. On this basis, it is recommended that the
Committee object to this new paragraph and the bullet points, and
recommends that they should be deleted from Policy 13.

In response to the draft Regional Plan the Borough and District Councils raised
concerns that the draft Plan did not provide for potential growth of Northampton into
the adjoining Borough of Wellingborough. This coincided with the Northampton
Longer Term Growth Options Study that was underway to identify potential growth
directions for the town. This Study has now been completed and identifies
eastward expansion, into Wellingborough district, as one of four potential growth
scenarios. It is considered that the Regional Plan should be explicit and provide
the necessary strategic context for this matter to be fully explored through the Core
Strategies for West and North Northamptonshire and thereby ensure that the
growth directions are chosen on the basis of which performs most highly on
sustainability grounds rather than administrative boundaries. As drafted it is
considered too vague as to whether this is the case. It is recommended that the
Committee object to Policy 13 and request that the footnote to Policy 13 is
amended to include the words shown underlined below: “Figures for Lincoln,
Corby and Northampton include any provision made in urban extensions
which may need to extend across local authority and housing market area
boundaries, or be located on the edge of the existing built up areas related to
these local authorities, including sites which may be wholly located within
adjacent authorities.”

The Secretary of State has also added a second footnote to Policy 13 stating that
all the housing provision figures are “minima”, with the exception of those for East
Lindsey, Boston and South Holland which are maxima pending the agreement of a
Lincolnshire Coast Strategy. No specific justification is given in the Schedule of
Proposed Changes for the inclusion of the reference to minima and the Panel made
no comments or recommendations that the reference to minima should be included.
The use of minima housing figures is likely to lead to uncertainty in terms of:
undertaking sustainability appraisals and strategic environmental assessments at
the regional and sub-regional levels; identifying infrastructure requirements;
identifying funding and integrating funding programmes; and ensuring delivery.
National Planning Policy Statement 3 — Housing (2006) does not include any
reference to the use of minimum housing targets. It is recommended that the
Committee object to Policy 13 and request that the second footnote is
deleted.




3.21

3.22

3.23

3.24

Policy 14 - Regional Priorities for Affordable Housing

Policy 14 deals with affordable housing. It states that affordable housing targets
should be based upon the most up to date Housing Market Assessment (HMA).
The Secretary of State has accepted the Panel's recommendation that the tenure
split, i.e. the distinction between social rented and intermediate affordable housing,
was not justified, as the figures were not derived from a fully robust and credible
evidence base. The Secretary of State also accepted the recommendation that the
Policy should include figures rather than percentages, and that these figures should
be an interim target for monitoring purposes. Policy 14 now includes an indicative
target for monitoring purposes of 21,800 affordable dwellings for West
Northamptonshire. Compared to the total housing requirement of 62,150 dwellings
over the plan period the total affordable housing requirement represents an
average of 35% across West Northamptonshire. This is comparable with the West
Northamptonshire SHMA. This is also consistent with the previous draft Policy 14’s
overall affordable housing requirement when it was expressed as a percentage.

Using figures as opposed to percentages of affordable houses affords some
advantages. A total figure would not be skewed by minimum thresholds (which
exclude smaller sites) and should not result in disproportionate changes if the
housing numbers are amended following reviews of the Plan. However, it is
important that the number takes account of the existing site thresholds. These
thresholds set the minimum site size for providing affordable housing. Current
thresholds, particularly in the rural areas but also in the towns, as well as the
proportion of sites above these thresholds and economic viability are all factors that
are likely to make it difficult for the target of 35% to be met. Therefore, this blanket
target is considered unrealistic and unachievable. However, Policy 14 does state
that it is an indicative target for monitoring purposes and that as part of their LDFs
local planning authorities should adopt affordable housing targets in line with the
conclusions of the most up to date housing market assessments for their area.

With regard to the issue of tenure split, there are pros and cons of each approach.
The identification of preferred proportions of tenure types gives a ‘heads up’ to
developers and landowners about the likely level of affordable housing by tenure
that will be required. An overall figure target is unlikely to date as quickly as a
tenure split, but does not necessarily give an easy indication of the proportion of
affordable housing required. Nevertheless, in a rapidly changing market, policies
that identify preferred tenure have the likelihood of becoming dated quickly.
Therefore, it is considered more appropriate for local authorities through their LDFs,
housing strategies and investment plans to identify the appropriate tenure split in
line with the most up to date housing market area assessments.

In summary, the use of an affordable housing figure as opposed to a target is
supported but it is considered that the requirement for the equivalent of 35%
affordable housing across the whole of the West Northamptonshire Housing Market
Area fails to recognise the difficulties of implementation and the variations within
the market area between rural and urban areas, and between the different urban
areas themselves. The deletion of the tenure split is also supported as the split is
likely to quickly become updated and would be better identified at the local level.
As Policy 14 states that it is an indicative target for monitoring purposes and
that as part of their LDFs local planning authorities should adopt affordable
housing targets in line with the conclusions of the most up to date Housing
Market Assessments for their area it is recommended that the Committee
raises no objection to Policy 14.




3.25

3.26

3.27

3.28

3.29

3.30

Policy 15 — Regional Priorities for Affordable Rural Housing

The Secretary of State has proposed the inclusion of a new policy concerning the
provision of affordable housing in rural areas. The policy encourages policy
mechanisms such as: setting appropriate ‘thresholds’ above which affordable
houses are required; allocating sites for affordable housing; using rural exceptions
policies and other financial/ management approaches. It is recommended that
the Committee support Policy 15 on the basis that it provides a policy
framework to support the provision of affordable housing in rural areas
subject to sustainability and other planning concerns not being undermined.

Policy 16 — Regional Priorities for Provision for Gypsies and Travellers

Policy 16 deals with the issue of planning for gypsy and traveller accommodation
needs. It has been amended to make reference to the minimum amount of pitches
that should be provided. These figures have been derived from up to date Gypsy
and Traveller Accommodation Assessments (GTAAs). The additional pitch
requirements for West Northamptonshire are:

e Daventry: 9 pitches and 3 transit pitches, and 2 plots for showpeople

¢ Northampton: 32 pitches and 5 transit pitches

e South Northamptonshire: 10 pitches and 2 transit pitches, and 2 plots for
showpeople

These pitch requirements are consistent with the Northamptonshire GTAA that was
undertaken and reported on earlier in the year. It is recommended that the
Committee support Policy 16 as it reflects the conclusions of the
Northamptonshire GTAA.

Policy 21 — Strateqic Distribution

The Secretary of State has proposed a new policy for inclusion in the Regional Plan
that requires local authorities to work with EMDA, the Highways Agency, Network
Rail and private sector partners to bring forward sites for strategic distribution of at
least 50 hectares. West Northamptonshire is identified as a broad location for such
sites.

Undoubtedly, strategic distribution from the economic perspective has been one of
the more recent success stories of West Northamptonshire. There is potentially
significantly more demand from occupiers. = However, there is the issue of the
extent to which it sits with the aspiration to see the economy of West
Northamptonshire broaden and in particular attract higher skilled and better-paid
jobs in the future. For most uses 50 hectares would be a significant amount of
land, for strategic distribution it could potentially only represent a few years’ supply.
From an aspirational perspective of thinking where West Northamptonshire wants
to be, it is difficult to support the policy approach of identifying the area as one that
is desirable for further strategic distribution.

If further strategic distribution is still considered desirable by the Secretary of State,
then given its impact on the road network and the desirability from an
environmental perspective of moving freight off the roads stronger emphasis should
be placed within the Policy on ensuring that strategic distribution has good rail
access. It is suggested that in assessing a site’s suitability for strategic distribution
it should be a prerequisite for it to be served by rail freight and operate as an inter-
modal terminal, rather than good rail access being one of a number of other criteria.




3.31

3.32

3.33

3.34

3.35

3.36

3.37

Therefore, the Secretary of State should give additional consideration to whether
there is a need for further strategic distribution centres in the West
Northamptonshire Housing Market Area and the capacity of the rail network to
accommodate such centres before Policy 21 is included in the Regional Plan.

If rail access is accepted as key to the location of new strategic distribution centres
than account should be taken of Network Rail’'s Freight Route Utilisation Strategy
(March 2007). This indicates that there is a capacity problem for freight on the
West Coast Main Line between London and Rugby. The medium to long term
solution to this is to improve the Felixstowe to Nuneaton freight route by increasing
the gauge to allow larger containers to be carried and improving capacity in the
system. This will mean increases in freight traffic from Felixstowe will not travel via
London. Therefore the location of future strategic distribution centres should be
related to the increase in capacity in the rail system.

It should also be noted there is currently a planning permission for an extension to
Daventry International Rail Freight Terminal which will provide an additional
180,000 square metres of floorspace which may absorb the existing rail capacity on
the Northampton Loop of the West Coast Main Line.

It is recommended that the Committee object to Policy 21. If is still
considered by the Secretary of State that such a policy should remain in the
Regional Plan then it should be made clear that when assessing a site’s
suitability for strategic distribution it should be a prerequisite for it to be
served by rail freight and operate as an inter-modal terminal.

Proposed Partial Review

The Schedule of Proposed Changes to the RSS states that the Secretary of State
considers that an immediate partial review of the RSS will be necessary to respond
to both changes in national policy as well as some recommendations made by the
Panel. The review should cover the period 2006-2031 and will need to consider,
amongst other things:

e Increased levels of housing provision responding to the new targets set by the
Government in the Housing Green Paper, the latest household projections,
and advice from the National Housing and Planning Advice Unit;

e Revised provision for affordable housing responding to updated information
following the completion of Housing Market Assessments in all parts of the
region;

e Revision of housing provision figures in Northamptonshire;

e Consideration of any eco-town proposals for which the Government has
indicated provisional acceptance;

e Arevision of the Regional Transport Strategy; and

e Areview of renewable energy targets.

The Secretary of State has indicated that the review should be completed quickly
and that the Regional Planning Body (the East Midlands Regional Assembly)
should commence work as soon as possible on the evidence base so that a draft
Project Plan can be published for consultation as soon as the RSS review has been
completed.

Whilst an immediate review of the RSS including the housing provision figures in
Northamptonshire is supported, housing provision should not be considered in
isolation. This review should also include all of the matters covered by the Milton
Keynes and South Midlands Sub-Regional Strategy, particularly economic matters,




such as the scale and type of jobs, and infrastructure. It is recommended that the
Committee urges the Secretary of State to widen the proposed partial review
to cover all matters related to West Northamptonshire.

Options:

4.1

4.2

Bearing in mind the fact that officer comments have already been submitted to the

Secretary of State because the Joint Strategic Planning Committee meeting date

has fallen after the closing date for comments the following options are available to

the Committee. It could either:

e Agree to withdraw the officer comments, and make no response to the
consultation; or

e Agree the officer comments without changes; or

e Agree to amend the officer comments, responding in a way that the Committee
considers is appropriate taking into account this report and their interpretation of
the proposed revised Strategy.

Given that this report highlighted the potential adverse implications of the proposed
amendments to the Strategy, it is considered that to withdraw the officer comments
and make no response to the consultation is not desirable. It is suggested that the
Committee agree the officer comments that have already been submitted to the
Secretary of State and that are highlighted in bold in this report. It is however
appreciated that the Committee may have their own views on the policy changes
identified and through having read the revised Strategy as a whole recommend
variations to the comments already made, or add their own areas for comment.

5.

Consultees:

External: Daventry District Council, Northampton Borough Council, South

Northamptonshire Council, Northamptonshire County Council.

Internal: Not relevant.

6.

Representations:

6.1

Not relevant.

Conclusions:

7.1

The Committee is asked to note the pertinent changes to the East Midlands Regional
Plan (Regional Spatial Strategy) as a result of the Secretary of State’s Proposed
Changes that have been published for consultation and to approve the officer
response to those Proposed Changes.

Legal Implications:

8.1

Following the enactment of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004
Regional Planning Guidance became part of the statutory development plan and
was renamed Regional Spatial Strategy (also known as a Regional Plan). In March
2005 the Government issued the Regional Spatial Strategy for the East Midlands
(RSS8) incorporating the Milton Keynes and South Midlands Sub-Regional Strategy
covering Northamptonshire. Once completed the East Midlands Regional Plan will
replace RSS8. As part of the Development Plan it will influence the emerging Local
Development Framework and the determination of planning applications in West
Northamptonshire.




9. Background Papers:

e East Midlands Regional Plan - Proposed Changes (July 2008)

e East Midlands Regional Plan - Report of the Examination in Public Panel (November
2007)

e Additional Consultation on a Replacement Housing Provision Figure for the
Northampton Implementation Area (December 2006)

e East Midlands Regional Plan - Consultation Draft (October 2006)

¢ Review of the East Midlands Regional Plan — Options for Change Consultation (October
2005)

e Planning Policy Statement 3 — Housing (2006)

Position: Name/Signature: Date:

Author: Claire Berry 9 October 2008

. PB@ 2

Title: Principal Planning Officer




7 : ‘Ajjenb edeospue| pue
| AJsianIpoIq JO JuswaoURYUS By} pue 89BdS UadO 0] SS8998 10§ apino.d pue sxiomjau
_ _ainjonJjselul usalb, pue syuIs uoqied dojansp 0} pasu 8y} Jo Junoooe bupe; e

pue ‘sjdoad [eo0j Jo 8yl

Jo Aenb ayj sjyeusq pue Aoeaud pue Ayuswe suejurew ‘Ajjeja sejowold Ajsjes
Apunwiwos spoddns ‘swid Jo Jesy 8y} pue awLd 89npal o} sajey yoiym ubisep e

ﬁ ‘eoeds

a1ignd jo Ayjenb sayj pue Ayajes yjoq serosdui Jey) ubisep buplied pue Aemybly e
‘podsueuy ayyqnd Aq 40 8249

AQ 004 o saioE) [220] 0} Juswidojersp Mau wodj ssedde buiubisep pue bupyedo] e

‘puej JO 8sn Juaiolye jsow ayj bupjews e
‘1ejoeieyd Jjinq pue jeinjeu [gooj Jo

spoadse [eioysuaq ey} spoedsal yoiym joh ‘Jeuonouny si yoiym ubisep jeimosjyoie e
‘Aupqeuresns Buipjing o sjeAdy ajqein jseybiy oy} arsiyoe

JUBLISSOSSY Joedull [ejusLIUOIAUT ue alinbal Jey) suoisus)xe uequn jje jey) buunsus e
‘sse004d ubisap ay} o Le)S ay) je uonejusLIo buipjing

Buuapisuoo pue ‘s|qissod Jenaiaym sjeusiewl pajofoal pue padinos Ajqeurejsns m

Buneiodioou ‘seibojouyos) Abisus u0qIeO MO| 10 B]qeMBUSI pue Pasi[eljuadsp

|

wouy ABrsus Buunoes ‘uonnjjod pue ajsem buionpal Uejem poojj jo Juswebeuew

pue (Sgns) ebeureip sjqeureisns Joj Buipiroid AKouaioiye sejem Buinoidw ‘bupybi
anljisusas Buisn ‘seale uequn jo joedwy jeay ey buronpas ‘esn Abieus buisiwjuiu e
“ajorIBYD OLIO)SIY PUE [RINJBU [BI0] JO JUNOIJE 8)E] Ydlym seyoroidde paj ubisep e

:yBno.y) Buipnjoul ‘ebueyd sjewd aininj 0} dousjjisal apiroid
pue SUoISSIwa ‘00 8anpai Jey) sinoAe| pue subisep abeinoous o} usxe} 8q pinoys aied

uBisa( Japeg Bunowoid

z hotod |

4

800z Ainr sabuey) pasodoid Nv1d TYNOIOIY SANVIAIN LSV _ 12



(svnd) seasy uequn jediouny

‘Juenajal aq [im suoiba. burnoqybiou 1oy ssibajesis jeuoibal ui seioljod _
aloym Usjsayoueyy Jojeais) pue aiiys)IoA yinos ‘ybnoioqiejad ‘el ‘spuejpiy jseg
| 8y} Jo sped o} SYNd Jo ojol 8y} Bulljyng asoy) Alenajied ‘Uoelspisuod ojul usxe] aq
| osje pjnoys uoibay 8} apisino seale uequn Jofew o eausnyus ay; Aoijod siyp Buifidde uy

"SUOISI8AL0D YBnouy) 40 puel padojarsp

Ajsnoine.id uo sbuijjemp jeuopippe Jo %09 jo 3obiej jeuoibau e Jo Jusuiansiyoe ayj o}
bunnquyuos ‘sbuipjing pasn-ispun pue juesea pue puej padojersp Ajsnoirsid Jo asn jseq
| bunew o) usnib 8q pinoys Ayioud Jusuwidojensp 10j sejis jo Auiqenns ey Buissesse uj

pue

‘Spuepajuly Jjay] pue sjuswwaes usamiaq sebexull pue esudisjus jeini Buiusyjbusss e

‘spuewinoop buiuueld ul psesiuboosu si jey) aseym Axjnbued) jo Ayjenb sy bunoadses e |
‘senunwiwoo [ednd Jo AJjejiA pue ejoeieyd aAljoulsip ay) buiuiejurews e

_ .ttm — 'S80IMBS b:m sqof o} ss8008 bunejoe) pue mAmE:o\ m:Emtocw . |
|
_

| 10} 8)NqLIIUOI pInoys seale asay] uj Juawdojorsp maepN o) papiroid aq osfe
m E:ocw sease \EE b:m wEmEmEmw ESo 96 mbmm: EmEQoB\_mb m: 1 %&L&

‘8jooulipems pue Aeigmoyy uoyspy ‘ybnoioqierH

joiepN ‘YbnoioqybnoT ‘uojsay ‘reuxon AapjoulH ‘ejjiAfeoD (eale-qns Salj) 9.y ]
‘Aijuaneq ‘eaie-qns uieyinos

‘dosyiop pue xiemespN ‘proiysy- .o\mcm:mﬁ ‘praisIseys ‘eaie-qns UIsyLoN
‘buipjeds pue weyjueis ‘uojsog :eale-qns uIv)Ses

‘ay] u'e'1(sQyS) senue)
[euoibay-qnS 8y} Ul pejeso] 8q pinoys ajeas 18ssa) e Jo Jusiludojersp sjeudoidde (o

‘ybnouoqbuiyep pue m:.:mnmx Aqi0H JO sSumo}
Ymoub eaiy) ayj ul pejeao] aq osje pinoys juawdojaasp mau Jo sjans| Juesyiubis  (q

‘weybunoN pue
uojdweypioN ‘ujooury Iejseole ‘Aqieq uo panusd seale dn Jing ey} aie syNd Al 8y}
- (swnd)seaty ueqin jedioulid anly s,uoibay ayj o} Emom\bm b:m ul Ajuewd pejesjuaosuod

'siseq Buimoj|of ay} uo penquisip oq pinoys  AjAioe ojwouoss pue  Juawdojarsd

sealy ueqin ui Juswdolaaaq Bunesyusdsuo)

¢ Aaijod

_ c

14 _ 800Z Ainp sabueyo pasodold Nv1d TYNOIDIN SANVIAIN LSV3 \H/



008°LL 08S 0Ly 00y 0o€e Aojiep Joquiy

00,21 oSt 0S8 0zZL L 0.9 Aqiag
0S.vt 0L9°L 0€6°} 0SLC 0S9°L VWH Aqieg
- - = = - YaNdd
00.L°/ 082 0LE 0€g ovE yead YbiH
008t 022 061 0L} 091 sejeq aJiysAqieq
; VYIWH
00SC) 00S 00S 00S 00S wied 9 sofed yead
058°8 0S¢ 0S¢ 09¢ 09¢ mejjesseg
0S8°8 0S¥ 0S€g 062 0€2 auysAqieg IN
009°6 0.€ 06& 06¢& 00v pleip8isay)
00t°6 09p 08¢ 02¢ 092 Janosjog
00.°9¢ 0£9°L 0L¥'L 09¢‘L 0SZ‘L VWH uiaypioN
. DOO\EQQW
008°LL 06. 0L 099 0L9 2 HIEMON
00221 0€9 06¥ 06¢& 00¢ plelysuepy
0StElL 0L9 orS 06¥ 0] 4 preyysy
£ £ £ I' I'4 <§I .&@HN‘O
1] N 4 0£0°C oLl orS‘L 0S€‘L weyBuoN
0089/ 00/ 0.9 059 0¥9 uanejsey S
0SF0! 022 06¥ 0SS 0L9 « PUBJIOH S
0SZ ‘v 091 0S4 051 0€2 pueny
A ; . ) ; VINH [eiied
00S°LE 080°L 0LE’L 0S€‘L 08¥°L yBnooqioied
0068 0z 08S 08S 08S «AospuI7 jseg
0SS ‘¥ - ove 00¢ 0.& « Uojsog
0S'clL 0z 02Z8 088 056 VINH Souj] [ejseod
008°€! ove 0SS 069 0v8 Aaspury jsem
0001 0.8 095 0SS 0SS uanajsay N
058°Le 0€2‘L 0.8 0v9 00v . upooury
£ £ £ £ 't <§I
0S9°67 oL 086°L 088°L 06.1°L sour [BaUaY
(9z-1L002)
uoisinold  9Z-9.02 9L-LL0Z LL-9002 90-L002
/ejor VINH / 3213s1d

:MOJ8q Ino }os sajel jenuue sbeioe
ay) Je apew aq pjnoys eaJe Ajuoyine Aieyun pue JoLjsip yoes uf uoisirold buisnoH

uoIsinoidd Buisnoy Jeuoibay

¢l Adljod

&

e i,

8002 Ainr sebuey) pasodoid NV 1d TYNOIDIY SANVIAIN LSV — 05



ABojesiS jsB0D BJIysujoour] e Jo Juswoaibe ay) buipuad ewixew aje ydIym pue|joH
Ynos pue uojsog ‘Aespury jses 1oj asoy] Jdesxs ewiuiw aie 9Z0Z-900Z 404 S8INBIY [V ..

selL'lzs

0SZ'8

007 ‘0¥
00S°€lL

05129

G2z9l
00S°LL

05294
00L‘ce

§20°99

00591
002°6
050°8

00182
0598

005°0.

052°¢
002°C}
00L¥

00.°LL

008°8
00€°61
0598
000°0€

000°L6

052Gl

€

s98°Le

0€e

08.°L
) 2

0592

G89

ocy

0€9
090°}
S6.°C

0€6
()44
06¢
002’}
06€

08€°€

06
019
0cl

0€s

00€

06/

09y
0€L’}

0£0't

08G

‘8/qe)] anoqe ay] ul senLoyine buineos., 8y} Jo) seinbyy
jeuiblio ayj o} jeuonippe aq pinom pue sapLioyine Buiuueld ool Juensja. jje Aq Juswise.ibe
0} Joalqns aq pjnom uoisinoid yang ‘senuoyine Juadelpe ui pajeao] Ajjoym aq Aew yoiym
saJIs bupnjoul ‘sefLoyine [eoo] 8say} 0} pajejal seale dn jjinqg buisixae ayj jo abps ayj uo
P8)eo0] 8q 0 ‘S8lepuUnoq AjLoyine [Ba0] SS0IOe PUSIXs 0} Padu ALl YoIYm SUOISUS)XE
uequn ui spew uoisinoid Aue epnjoui uojdweypon pue AqIoD ‘ujooury ioj seinbi,

§60°Ce

%

0/1°}
ors

0v9°C

G89
ocry

0€9
090°}

S6.C

099
0.€
0ce
0€L’}
ore

028

06
0Ly
061

oLy

08¢

008

ore
0.E°}

0S0y

019

S0L12

0€e

0Sr°L
ors

0ze'e

G6G
0cs

018
089

§09°2

08y
00€
08¢
080°L
0ce

09y

06
0.€
) 44

0€e

ory

018

09¢
02s°L

090°¢

0€9

§69°8L

o€e

00€°}
ors

0.1

G6G
0cs

0SS
099

T4

00¢€
0€ec
4
010°L
06¢

090°c

06
08¢
061

ors

ore
049
0ic
068

0€z'e

059

SPUE|pIN }seq

aliysuojdweyrion
yinos

. Uuojdweyron
Ajuaneq
alJlysuoyduweyyion
ISoMm

ybnoioqbuljiem
aJiysuojdweyrioN
jsegq

buLsyey

« AqioD
aqiysuoydweyrion
Y)iON

afloYsny
buipe9
amojxoig
weybuoN
ysema.y

VWH 8400
weybunjoN

uojsbipm ® Agpeo
a41ys.is}sadio] MN
uojiop

yuomsog

» AopfouiH
ybnouoqieH
poomuieyD

Aqeid

18)s89187

VWH

BT R 191899197

mg.Em\EEQ S

LS

800z Ainr sabueyg pasodoid Nv1d TYNOID3Y SANVIAIN LSV




Apueoyiubis si Apisgns ssajun ‘pasu Buisnoy s|qepJioye payijuapl sy} JO Jjey punole JaAllep
0} a|qe Ajuo Apuaino si (swwelbold BuisnoH ajgepioyy [euoneN s,uonelodio) BuisnoH
ay) Aq passjsiuipe jey Ajlediound) Apisgns olignd s|qejieae jo [9A8] 8Y] (e++€)  LLL'E

'Mo4b 0] spjoyasnoy moje 0} papiroid aq pjnoys sbuijemp Jobie| juaoiyns e
‘spjoyasnoy 0} payojew Ajipeal aiow aq 0} sbuljjomp sajqeus wsisAs uonesoje ayy e

:10108S [BI00S 8y} 104

‘paxiw Ajny g 03 pooyinoqybiau AISAs 10} [e)JUSSSD 9q Jou Aew )l e
‘ployasnoy Jo sadA) swos joeajje jou [Im sadAy Bujjjomp ulepad e
‘aouejequi payuapl Aue Buissalppe ‘s|ge|ieAe s| Bbuisnoy jo Xiw d|qeuoseale e

110]09S JoyJew ay) Jo4

:JUNOD22E OJul S8)E] Yolym spooyinoqybisu

Jejnoiued ul 18)soj 0] ysim Asyj Sapiunwiuiod JO spupf 8y} JO UOISIA D16a)el)s e aAey pinoys
salnuoyIny |e207 “4snamoH ‘papiroid aq pinoys eyl adA) pue azis Buljj[amp Jo Xiw sy} uo
s)abie) ones ysijgelse 0} 9|qissod jou S| J1 0S oJweuAp st joxiew Buisnoy syl (66}  0L°L'E

‘sdiysiaupied [eoo| JueAsjal 8y} Aq

paja|dwoo usaq aABY SJUBWISSASSY Baly Joxe BuisnoH [n} usym syiomawel { JuswdojaraQ
[e207 AQ pamainal 8q p|noys Em@ﬂ €1 4+ Aoljod ul mmsz uoisinoid mc_w:oc [|leJOAO By}
UIUIIAA "G
m.vmu_mwbr_n_” V_: "AOD BIlio >>>>>>\\ z_._ Hm >v3m mc_w:o_._ w_nmEot< _mco_mwm ay) ul m_gm__m>m
s1 |1ejep Jeylung ‘yoeoidde Xo0js 10U, s,uew|oH Buisn paulyep usaq aAey Asy| Buidnoib
ealy 19)Jep BuisnoH yoes 1o} palinbal Buisnoy ajgepioye Jo |9As] ay} 0} apinb e ale asay |
']l S+ A21j0d Ul 1n0 j8s ale sasodind Buuojuow oy sjebie) aAjesipu| ayt (B¢}  6°L°S

"spJojpue| Jojoas ajeald pue olqnd pue

JaAojdwa yum diysiauped sajealb pue Buipuny jeuonippe ybnolyy yoeoisdde siy) pawies.
aARY $9101j0d JUBLLUIBAOS) Jay}Q "Saljlunwiwod pasueleq pue sadA} Buisnoy jJo ao1oys
Joyealb e Bunesio ‘Buisnoy sigeploye jo Ailddns ay) buiseasouy ul 8|01 e sAejd wa)sAs Bujuue|d
8y 'uoisnjoul [e1oos ajowold 0} pue Awouoos [euoibal 8y} Jo aouewlopad oy} 1oy jJuepodu
s| Buisnoy s|qepJoye Jo Aiddns ajenbape ue jey) sesiseydws £Sdd ¥e+:a E+ey  g'L'e

Alunwwo) ayj Jo spaaN BuisnoH ayj Bunjasyy 10} sapLiold jeuoibay

VNd uojdweypon bujujolpe Jo ulyim %G9:-YWH uojdweypon
vNd weybuijon buiurolpe 1o uiym %8/ YWH 9100  weybunjon
VNd 1983s89187 buiuiolpe 10 Ulyim %/ ¢ YIWH 941YySi8}sedio] %9 19)Saia]
vNd Aqua@ Bujuiolpe Jo uiypm %Gs:YWH Aqieg
VNd ujodur bujuiolpe 40 UIyiIm %1 YWH — 84ySujoour] [esus)d

:poAdIYO. SI MOJaq PBSLIBLULINS SE Sealy ueqin) [edioulid 9y} Joj UOIJeJjuaouod ueqin

J0 Aoijod sy jey} papiroid ‘sjqeidesoe aq jim seibejel)S 8102 Juiof punos eiA ewiuiw
ealy 19y Buisnoi ayj josw 0} sjustuuoiodde Aunod pue JoLsIq 4O UonNQL}SIpal Y

d

8007 AInp sabuey) pasodold Nv1d TYNOIDAY SANYIAIN LSY3 _ TS



mc_m:o_._ a|qepJoyy _mco_mmm o£ ul Umm:mEE:w ale 9say| ‘seale [e.nJ ul m:_w:oc o_nmEotm
Buipinoad ul sebusjjeyo sejnopied ayi pajybiybily aaey saipnys Jusdeyt4-6}  ZL'L'S

00+ 89} :UoIbaY spuelpi jseq

008°LZ ‘YWH 81ysuojdwieyLop jsem

002} ‘YWH 8iysuojdweyrioN YHoN
00Z°LZ ‘YWH 8100 weybuloN

000 € ‘YWH 811ysie}se01a7 9 19)sa0le]

008°t L YWH Aqiag

00€°L ‘YWH Hed 9 sojed yead

0012} ‘YWH (weyisyjox/pjeiyeys) uisyroN
006°04 ‘YWH (481n0 weybuioN) piaysuep/plalyysyHiemaN
000°LL ‘YIWH [eled ybnoiogisjed

008G ‘VWH &JIysujoaur] [ejseo)

00% ‘¥L “WWH 841ysujoour] [elue)

VINH yoee 1o wnuwiixew e jussaidal Jou op sjebie) esay |

'92-1002 polad 8y} 1oj YWH Yoes ioj buisnoy ajqepioye jo Junoule [ejoj ayj bunussaida.
‘Mojaq Jno jos aJe sjabie) buisnoy ajqepioye aAedipul sesodind buLiojuow 40 "ea.le
18y} Joj SJUBLUSSBSSY eo.y jaxieyy Buisno ajep 0} dn jsow sy} Jo SUOISN[oU0D 8Yy] YIM
aull ui sjabue) Buisnoy sjqep.oye jdope pjnoys sajuioyine bujuueld [eoo] SyiomawelH
juswdojana(g [e207 Jiay} jo ued sy “8d10yd pue Ayunpoddo Buisnoy Jepim apiaoid yaorym
SonIUNWILWOD 8AISNjoUl 8jea1o dfay 0} Jep.io Ul %o0js [eoo] bunsixe oy} o} pieba. buirey
‘voneool pue Aujigeploye ‘adA ‘ezis Jo suud) ul sbujifemp Jo xiw e Jo uoisiroid ayj bupjess
saioljod epnjoul pue ‘Absjenss buisnop jeuocibay ayj ul paynusp salioLd ay) o} pieba.
aney pjnoys sueld juswiisenul pue seibajel)s buisnoy ‘syiomawel{ Juswdojeraq jgoo]

Buisnol a|gepioyy 10} saijLIoLd [euolbay

A

g N,

8007 M sebueyd pasodold NV1d TYNOIDIY SANVIAIN LSV — vS



‘sa)is aleAld pue o1ignd pasLioyine alow Jo
uoisinoad ayy Aq passaippe ad Ajuo ued sajs pssloyjneun Jo wajqold a8y "says pastioyineun
UO 8JOM /7§ £6€ UDIUM Jo ‘uoibay au) ul sueaesed AsdAB | /6’| €2+ ©q O} pejewsa

8JoM 813y} JUNOD UBABIED 800Z AJENUES [BIOYO BU} SEEE-ARF Ul 'SPUE|PIN 1se3 duy ul
sio||oAel) pue saisdAB 10} sa)is pasUoyine Jo abeloys snouss e si aisy 14ete)  9L'L'e

‘fouiny Buiuueld [e207 Yyoes o} siequinu youd saljloads ueld jeuoibay oy}

1By} sainbai 900Z/L0 JeINdAID J8W 8] [|IM SPaSU UOHEPOWWODIE JIsy) Moy Bunessuowsap
0} yoeoudde oibajel}s B 93 e} 0} PUB SJUSUSSOSSE UOEPOWWODIE ISy} Ul SI9||9ABl) pue
so1sdAB apnjoul 0} seoyIny BuisnoH [e207 salinbal 002 10V BuisnoH ay) &6y  GLL'E

siajjoAelL pue saisdAc) 10 UOISIAOId 10} SeljLIoNd [euolbay

"SO0INIOS

pue sqof o] SSe00k B1eIjIoe) YaIym Juswidojonap Jo susaped sjqeureisns ‘poedwoo e
pue ‘spuepsjuly 41ey) pue sjuswsjes usesmjoq

sabeyuy Auenomed ‘Yo oiuouods buioddns pue asudisjuo jein Bujusyjbusis e
‘Aypnbuesy

o Ajpenb ayj Bupoadsal pue seaJe [eind jo ejoeieyd dAoUNSIp aY} buiuiejurews e
‘suoijeoaof

ajqeyns ui Buisnoy Jo sjens| ejeudoidde buipiroid Aq senss| Aupqepioye bujssaippe e

‘saoy paubisap [jom Jo 8210yd e ybnoiy} sepuNWLWIOd [einl sjqeurelsns bunesio e

: 0] 8JNQLIUOI PINOYS Seade [einJ Ul Buisnoy meN

Buisnop jeiny a|qepioyy 10j sanLioLd jeuolbay

‘BuNWWOD JO S[8A8| paseasoul abeinodsus pinod suoljedo|
S|gBINSUN Ul YyMoJB 818ym Sa1usd uedun Jofew 0} 8sojo seale ul Apejnonied ‘sAauinol
19BUO| pUB 810W O} PE3| PIN0D Y2IyMm Jusudojersp mau Jo sulslied ajqeuleisnsun ploAe

¢

2007 Ainr sebuey) pasodoid Nv1d TYNOIOIY SANVIAIN LSV _ 96

e

S




i "SBOIAISS Jo
_ abues apim e 0} 8|qISse00E puB Lodsuel} olignd AG PaAISS [[om a1e YDIUMm ‘SUMO) abue| pue
S81}10 JO seale [BJ)USD By} UIY)IM BjgeAdlyoe ale saljisuap Jaybiy yonyy "eoeid uj ale Sa191j0d

Aysuap [eoo] [pun Bujew-uoisoap pue juswdojaasp Aoijod apinb o) WNWIUILW 8Afeo|py;
[euOneu e sk pasn aq pjnoys (3au) atejoay Jad sbuljjemp g Jo Ajisusp e jey) S9JeOIPUI €Sy

A ale - a a ala alll=Wa AA

. | 1S4 | "aoe|d ul Jnd aq pjnoys asn ojul yoeq wmc_v__:p.
_ ‘Buuq o} saibejeng Auedoid Aidw3 pue sjuswissassy Ajjiqe|ieAy pue Buisnoy oibajeng
saiprjs-Ajoedes-tegn Ul paynuspl aq pjnoys seiedoid pasniepun pue JUBOEA Jauuew
snoiobl pue pajeuIpio-09 B uj 3o0}s Buisnoy jo asn Japun sy ssaippe 0} pebeinoous ale
senloyne (007 “syuswalinbal Buisnoy Bunssw o} 83nqujuoo ued 3o0)s Buljjemp Bupsixa ay}Jo
98N Jeyaq ‘uolsianuod 1o} sbuipjing pue Buisnoy mau Joy pue| Buisn o) uolIppe U 0zZ'L'¢

"SPUBIPIN 1se3 ay; ul [9A9)] feuolbal ay) Je A|dde os|e pjnoys pug;
padojaaap Ajsnoiraid uo juswdojensap Buisnoy mau Jo 9,09 Jo 1961e) [euoieu ay) ‘}insal e sy
‘aouewIopad ysed wouy Juswsoiduwl 1oy 9doos UBYO S| 818 JBYI NG [9A3] [EIO| B 1B ajgejiene

PUB| p|ayuMOIq JO SUONEBLIEA SPIM 8] O} BNUNUOD [IM Bi8Y) Jey) pasiubooal sl  GL°L'S

! ‘eale uejjodosawi Jolew

ou ypm ‘lesns Ajleguelsgns si yoiym ‘uoibay ayj jo Jsjoeieyd ay) 108|404 Aew pue Ajjeuoieu
PaAsIyoe 9,69 8U} uey) Jomoj si siy| "uolbay sy} SSOIO0e SUOIBLIBA 8PIM YJIM ING ‘%05
Pape8oXa sey pue sieak Jusdal ul pue Buinoidwi usaq Sey Spue|pl 1Seg aU) Ul JUSWIBABIUDY
"SUOISIaAU0D ybnoJyy Jo pue| padojaasp Ajsnolaaud uo jjing aq o} sbuljjemp mau Jo uoiuodoid
8y} Joj s1e6ie) apnjoul pinoys selbelens |eneds [euocibey jey) sesinpe |LSdd  8L'L°E

BuisnoH Joy sBulp|ing pue pue- jo asn juaidiyg ay) 104 }9buej jeuoibay v

‘g XIpuaddy ui jno jes sjuswaliinbai
yoyid jeuonippe winwiuiw ey 4oy uoisirocid exew pinoys Syiomewe.i- jJusuidojers( 8907

'PBBU JO SJUBLLSSBSSE PAILUBPINS
Alieajo uo peseq uoisinoid yoyd jeuolyippe 1oy puej Apuspi o3 sauepuUNOq aAje)SIuILIPE
Ssouoe J8Y3ob0] ioM pINoys Saipoq diiqgnd JueAs|al Jayjo pue seLIoyINYy |eo0T

si9||aAel] pue sajsdAg) Joj uoisinoid 10} sanIoLd [euoibay




‘@oueoliubIs [euoiBai-gns pue |euoifal Jo S81usd Jnoge sedloyd JIBajel)s YW e
‘SYIOM]BU BJJUSD UMO) JO Juawidojeasp ayj 1o} yJomawely o1bajess e oAb e

‘pInoys ue|d |euoibay ay) jey) sasinbal ggdd “sJeaA Juaoal ul paoLsal

Apueoyiubis usaq sey Juswdo|oAap ainsia| pue [1e}as UMO}-J0-IN0 Ul yimolb ayj ‘jnsal e sy

}1s8) |enusnbaes e jo uoneoldde sy} ybnoiy) SeaUd JOLISIP PUB UMO] ‘AJID UIYNIM JUSLUISBAUI
mau Buissnooy Aq sanjuao Buisixe Jo Ajjigeln pue Ajijela sy ajowold 0} st 9Sdd Jo Wie ulew
38U "9Sdd Ul paulejuog si seJjusd UMO] JO SB|0J 8Y) pue [lejol uo aouepinb jeuoteN  0L°Z'€

juswdojana( |1ejay pue saluad umoj 1o} sapLIolld [euoibay

"SOJIS YoNns wiiey pinom jey] SjoAg| oiye.]
aseauoul A[1oa4ip pinom jey) 1o ‘eouepioduwl jeuoneulajul jo buieq se pajeubissp usaq |
BABY JBY} S8)IS UORAIBSUOI 8injeu dAI)ISUSS 0] JeauU SUOIJBI0| PIOAR O] pasu 8] e |
pue anoqej 0] $S820e pOob e
fJoedwi Aypunuwiwoo .
pue [BJUBWIUOIIAUS SBSIWIUIW YIIYM pue SUoljelado inoy g SMojje yolym uoneooje e |
‘Agsnpui sa1jS160] 8y} wouy puewiap 0} anp Saijijioe) Yyons Joj pssu e e

‘ssjoiyen spoob

j1e Joj bupiied pue sapijioe) uondesal uobem Aemjres sjeudoidde ‘saijiioe) jeuillId)]
jepow-iaqul ‘buisnoyaiem Aeq ybiy sjeos abie] Smojje yaiym uoljeinbiyuod sjgejins e e

S1iomeu
peo. yunJy ay} uo sjuiod sjeudoidde o) pue yiomjau Aemybiy 8y} 0} SS809e poob e
“AWjiqixayy reuoneiado jiny |

pue Apoeded sjqejiene ‘surely ypbuaj [iny ajpuey o} Ajjiqe ay} ‘(abneb z im 10 0LM)
sJ4eurejuoo swilew abiel Buiepowwodde jo ajqeded S8)N0.1 Y)m SS800e [ied poob e
‘puef sjqedojensp Jo saiejosy OG }Ses|jp e

‘eL8jLIO Buimojjof 8y} 0} uaaib aq pjnoys UolelepISUoD

"SjeujuLIg) [epoul-isjul Se vjesado pue ‘ybiel) le Aq peaias 8q ued yoiym Sajis 0}
Apond anlb pjnoys sepnLioyine [Bo0] sjuswWnoop jusuwidojaasp (800 Ul s8jis Buieooye uj

eaJe joyiew buisnoy aiiysie}Sad1e] pue 19)Se91e7
eaJe joJew buisnoy aliysuojdweyronN YLoN
eaJe joydew buisnoy 8109 weybuijoN

eaJe joyiew buisnoy Aqieg

eaJe joxiew buisnoy aliysuojdweyLionN 1Sem

:suoneoo|

pe0iq buimojjof ay} ul seyis 0} vauaisjald yim uoibal ay) uj asn uonnqujsip oibajel)s 10}
seys piemioj bulq o) sieuped 10308s ajeaLd yym iay1abo) Iom pinoys jiey YIomjaN pue
AouaBy sAemybiH ey ‘sdiysisuped oibsajens jeuoibey-qns ‘epws ‘saijLoyine [e907

uonnquisiqg d169jes}s

Lz Aaljod

_ €

4."_./}

59 _ 800z Ainr sabuey) pasodoid NY1d TYNOIDIY SUNY QN LSV




	Agenda
	6 Role and Position Statement of the West Northamptonshire Joint Committee
	7 Governance Issues
	Statutory Instrument
	west northants planning MOI - signed copy 300508
	JPC appendix 3

	9 Review of Local Development Scheme
	LDS October 2008 App

	10 East Midlands Regional Plan (Regional Spatial Strategy)- Secretary of State's Proposed Changes Consultation
	RSS  - Appendix 1


